HOUSING AUTHOQRITY of the

COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA
CALENDAR FOR THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
BOARD CHAMBERS, COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
1025 ESCOBAR STREET
MARTINEZ, CALIFORNIA 94553-1229

DIANE BURGIS, CHAIR

FEDERAL D. GLOVER, VICE CHAIR
JOHN GIOIA

CANDACE ANDERSEN

KAREN MITCHOFF

CYNTHIA JORDAN

JOANN SEGURA

JOSEPH VILLARREAL, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, (925) 957-8000

To slow the spread of COVID-19, in lieu of a public gathering, the Board meeting will be
accessible via television and live-streaming to all members of the public as permitted by
Government Code section 54953(e). Board meetings are televised live on Comcast Cable 27,
ATT/U-Verse Channel 99, and WAVE Channel 32, and can be seen live online at
www.contracosta.ca.gov.

PERSONS WHO WISH TO ADDRESS THE BOARD DURING PUBLIC COMMENT OR
WITH RESPECT TO AN ITEM THAT IS ON THE AGENDA MAY CALL IN DURING THE
MEETING BY DIALING 888-278-0254 FOLLOWED BY THE ACCESS CODE 843298#. To
indicate you wish to speak on an agenda item, please push "#2" on your phone. Access via Zoom
is also available via the following link: https://cccounty-us.zoom.us/j/87344719204. To indicate

you wish to speak on an agenda item, please “raise your hand” in the Zoom app.

Meetings of the Board are closed-captioned in real time. Public comment generally will be limited
to two minutes. Your patience is appreciated. A Spanish language interpreter is available to assist
Spanish-speaking callers.

A lunch break or closed session may be called at the discretion of the Board Chair.
Staff reports related to open session items on the agenda are also accessible online at
www.contracosta.ca.gov.

AGENDA
December 7, 2021

1:00 P.M. Convene and call to order.

CONSIDER CONSENT ITEMS: (Items listed as C.1 through C.1 on the following agenda) -
Items are subject to removal from the Consent Calendar by request from any
Commissioner or on request for discussion by a member of the public. Items removed from
the Consent Calendar will be considered with the Discussion Items.

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 1


http://www.contracosta.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcccounty-us.zoom.us%2Fj%2F87344719204&data=04%7C01%7CJoellen.Bergamini%40cao.cccounty.us%7C7c5b881585134119cad408d9b5062edc%7C76c13a07612f4e06a2f4783d69dc4cdb%7C0%7C0%7C637739860418668721%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=RlNlVr%2Bu0bQMcfEYXouphqopeIVp17jMbY06u5AmTyA%3D&reserved=0
http://www.contracosta.ca.gov

DISCUSSION ITEMS

D. 1 CONSIDER Consent Items previously removed.
D. 2 PUBLIC COMMENT (2 Minutes/Speaker)

D.3  ACCEPT this Board Order from the Executive Director to serve as written
acknowledgment stating he understands the current and future cost of the negotiated
health care benefit changes for retirees from both represented and unrepresented
classes, as detailed in a report provided by the Housing Authority’s Actuary on
October 5, 2021.

D.4 CONSIDER adopting Resolution No. 5239 approving the health care benefits
portion of the Successor Memorandum of Understanding with Public Employees
Union, Local #1/AFSCME, for the term of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2024; and
ADOPT Resolution No. 5240 approving health care benefits for the unrepresented
employees of the Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa.

D.5 HEARING to adopt Resolution No. 5241 titled the PHA Certifications of
Compliance with the PHA Plan and Related Regulations including Required Civil
Rights Certifications approving HACCC’s Annual Plan for fiscal year 2022,
including revisions to the Admissions and Continued Occupancy Plan and the
Section 8 Administrative Plan.

ADJOURN

CONSENT ITEMS:

C.1  RECEIVE the Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa’s investment report
for the quarter ending September 30, 2021.

GENERAL INFORMATION
Persons who wish to address the Board of Commissioners should complete the form provided for
that purpose and furnish a copy of any written statement to the Clerk.
All matters listed under CONSENT ITEMS are considered by the Board of Commissioners to be
routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items
unless requested by a member of the Board or a member of the public prior to the time the
Commission votes on the motion to adopt.

Persons who wish to speak on matters set for PUBLIC HEARINGS will be heard when the Chair
calls for comments from those persons who are in support thereof or in opposition thereto. After

persons have spoken, the hearing is closed and the matter is subject to discussion and action by the
Board.

Comments on matters listed on the agenda or otherwise within the purview of the Board of

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 2



Commissioners can be submitted to the office of the Clerk of the Board via mail: Board of
Commissioners, 1025 Escobar Street, Martinez, CA 94553; by fax: 925-655-2006; or via the
County’s web page: www.co.contracosta.ca.us, by clicking “Submit Public Comment” (the last
bullet point in the left column under the title “Board of Commissioners.”)

The County will provide reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities planning to
attend Board meetings who contact the Clerk of the Board at least 24 hours before the meeting, at
(925) 655-2000. An assistive listening device is available from the Clerk. Copies of taped
recordings of all or portions of a Board meeting may be purchased from the Clerk of the Board.
Please telephone the Office of the Clerk of the Board, (925) 655-2000, to make the necessary
arrangements.

Applications for personal subscriptions to the monthly Board Agenda may be obtained by calling
the Office of the Clerk of the Board, (925) 655-2000. The monthly agenda may also be viewed on
the County’s internet Web Page: www.co.contra-costa.ca.us

The Closed session agenda is available each month upon request from the Office of the Clerk of the
Board, 1025 Escobar Street, Martinez, California, and may also be viewed on the County’s Web

Page.

AGENDA DEADLINE: Thursday, 12 noon, 12 days before the Tuesday Board meetings.

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 3


http://www.co.contracosta

D3

Contra
To:  Contra Costa County Housing Authority Board of Commissioners Costa
From: Joseph Villarreal, Housing Authority . Coun ty

Date: December 7, 2021

Subject: GOVERNMENT CODE 7507 - CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF FUTURE COSTS OF
BENEFITS - PROPOSED CHANGES FOR SPECIFIC RETIREES

RECOMMENDATIONS

ACCEPT that this Board Order serves as written acknowledgment by the Executive Director (chief
executive officer) that he understands the current and future cost of the negotiated health care benefit
changes for retirees from both represented and unrepresented classes, as detailed in a report provided by the
Housing Authority’s Actuary on October 5, 2021 (attached).

BACKGROUND

At its meeting on November 9, 2021, the Board of Commissioners accepted an actuarial valuation of future
annual costs of negotiated and proposed changes to Other Post-Employment Benefits for current and future
employees and retirees. The report containing the actuarial valuation of the proposed health care benefit
changes was provided to HACCC on October 5, 2021.

Section 7507 requires that “upon the adoption of any benefit change to which this section applies, the
person with the responsibilities of a chief executive officer in an entity providing the benefit, however that
person is denominated, shall acknowledge in writing that he or she understands the current and future cost
of the benefit as determined by the actuary.” As the Executive Director (chief executive officer), by
approving this Board Order, I acknowledge in writing that I understand the current and future cost of the
benefit changes presented to you today, as determined by the actuary and contained in the actuary's report
provided to HACCC on October 5, 2021.

Action of Board On:  12/07/2021 |:| APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED |:| OTHER

Clerks Notes:
VOTE OF I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
COMMISSIONERS Supervisors on the date shown.

ATTESTED: December 7,2021

Joseph Villarreal, Executive Director
Contact: 925-957-8028

By: , Deputy

cc:

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 4



FISCAL IMPACT

As shown in the valuation, the result of the proposed health care benefit changes, if implemented for all
current and future eligible retirees, will create a $368,000 increase in the Annual Required Contribution, a
$128,090 increase in the Normal Cost, and a $2.9 million increase in the total Actuarial Accrued Liability.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION

If the Executive Director does not make and sign this acknowledgment, HACCC will be in violation of
California Government Code section 7507 and the proposed health care benefits may not be adopted.

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 5



D.4

Contra
To:  Contra Costa County Housing Authority Board of Commissioners Costa
From: Joseph Villarreal, Housing Authority . Coun ty

Date: December 7, 2021

Subject: APPROVE HEALTH CARE BENEFIT ENHANCEMENTS FOR REPRESENTED AND UNREPRESENTED
EMPLOYEES

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. ADOPT Resolution No. 5239 approving the health care benefits portion of the Successor Memorandum of
Understanding with Public Employees Union, Local #1/AFSCME, for the term of July 1, 2021, through June
30, 2024.

2. ADOPT Resolution No. 5240 approving health care benefits for the unrepresented employees of the Housing
Authority of the County of Contra Costa.

BACKGROUND

On August 10, 2021, this Board adopted Resolution No. 5236 approving the Successor Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) with Public Employees Union, Local #1/AFSCME (Union), providing for wages,
non-healthcare benefits, and other employment conditions for the term of July 1, 2021, through June 30,
2024. Similarly, on September 14, 2021, this Board adopted Resolution No. 5237 regarding compensation
and non-healthcare benefits for the unrepresented employees of the Housing Authority of the County of
Contra Costa.

Action of Board On:  12/07/2021 |:| APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED |:| OTHER

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
COMMISSIONERS Supervisors on the date shown.

ATTESTED: December 7,2021

Joseph Villarreal, Executive Director
Contact: 925-957-8028

By: , Deputy

cc:

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 6



BACKGR: D NT'D

On June 29, 2021, a Tentative Agreement with the Union was signed that included a change to the health
care subsidy paid by HACCC from a flat amount to a percentage payment. Specifically, the TA provided
that HACCC will pay the following percentages of the premium for the CalPERS Kaiser Premium plan,
towards all health plans offered by CalPERS:

o 64% Effective January 1, 2022
e 67% Effective January 1, 2023
e 70% Effective January 1, 2024

Any excess amounts necessary to pay the health care premium in full shall be paid for by the Employee
through payroll deductions. The proposed change to the health care subsidy was not included in either
the Successor MOU or the compensation package for unrepresented employees, because HACCC was
awaiting an actuarial analysis of the change as required by State law.

As required by California Government Code section 7507, the actuarial report that considered the future
costs of changes in retirement benefits, or other post-employment benefits was provided to this Board at
the November 9, 2021, meeting. This meeting was more than two weeks ago, so it is appropriate to
consider adoption of the proposed health care benefit changes for current employees and current and
future retirees who are eligible for health care coverage at today’s meeting. HACCC’s Actuary will be in
attendance if there are any questions about the report.

FISCAL IMPACT

As shown in the attached actuarial valuation, the result of the health care plan changes described herein,
if implemented for all current and future eligible retirees, will create a $368,000 increase in the Annual
Required Contribution, a $128,090 increase in the Normal Cost, and a $2.9 million increase in the total
Actuarial Accrued Liability.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION

It is expected that the Union will seek to reopen negotiations concerning health care reimbursements.

ATTACHMENTS

RES 5239

RES 5240

Email HACCC 2020-2024 ADC Project Plan Change
HACCC 2020-2024 ADC Projection with Plan Change

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 7



THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

RESOLUTION NO. 5239

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA
APPROVING THE HEALTH CARE BENEFITS PORTION OF THE SUCCESSOR
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH PUBLIC EMPLOYEES UNION, LOCAL
#1/AFSCME, FOR THE TERM OF JULY 1, 2021, THROUGH JUNE 30, 2024

WHEREAS, on June 29, 2021, a Tentative Agreement with Public Employees Union,
Local #1/AFSCME (Union) was signed that included a change to the health care
subsidy paid by HACCC from a flat amount to a percentage payment; and

WHEREAS, on August 10, 2021, the Board of Commissioners adopted Resolution No.
5236 approving the Successor Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the
Union providing for wages, non-healthcare benefits, and other employment
conditions for the term of July 1, 2021, through June 30, 2024; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to California Government Code section 7507, the negotiated
healthcare benefits could not be approved until the services of an enrolled
actuary were secured to provide a statement of the actuarial impact upon future
annual costs of the negotiated benefits; and

WHEREAS, the statement of the enrolled actuary of the actuarial impact upon future
annual costs of the negotiated healthcare benefits was discussed at a public
meeting of the Board of Commissioners on November 9, 2021,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of the County of Contra Costa, as follows:

1. The Board of Commissioners authorizes the negotiated healthcare benefits with
the Union for the term of July 1, 2021, through June 30, 2024; and,

2. The actuarial impact upon future annual costs of the negotiated healthcare
benefits was made public at a public meeting of the Board of Commissioners on
November 9, 2021 in accordance with California Government Code section 7507;
and

3. The Authority is directed to forward a copy of this resolution to the Contra Costa
County Employees Retirement Association; and

4. The Authority is directed to forward a copy of this resolution to CalPERS.

PASSED AND ADOPTED ON by
the following vote of the Commissioners.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A
TRUE AND CORRECT COPY OF AN
ACTION TAKEN AND ENTERED ON THE

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS ON THE DATE SHOWN.

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County



ATTESTED

JOSEPH VILLARREAL, CLERK OF THE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

By

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County



THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

RESOLUTION NO. 5240

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA
APPROVING HEALTH CARE BENEFITS FOR THE UNREPRESENTED EMPLOYEES
OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

WHEREAS, on September 14, 2021, the Board of Commissioners adopted Resolution
No. 5237 regarding compensation and non-healthcare benefits for the
unrepresented employees of the Housing Authority of the County of Contra
Costa; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to CA Government Code section 7507, the proposed healthcare
benefits for the unrepresented employees could not be approved until the
services of an enrolled actuary were secured to provide a statement of the
actuarial impact upon future annual costs of the negotiated benefits; and

WHEREAS, the statement of the enrolled actuary of the actuarial impact upon future
annual costs of the proposed healthcare benefits was discussed at a public
meeting of the Board of Commissioners on November 9, 2021;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of the County of Contra Costa, as follows:

1. The Board of Commissioners authorizes the proposed healthcare benefits for the
unrepresented employees of the Housing Authority of the County of Contra
Costa; and,

2. The Authority acknowledges that the statement of the enrolled actuary of the
actuarial impact upon future annual costs of the proposed healthcare benefits
was made public at a public meeting of the Board of Commissioners on
November 9, 2021 in accordance with CA Government Code section 7507; and

3. The Authority is directed to forward a copy of this resolution to the Contra Costa
County Employees Retirement Association; and

4. The Authority is directed to forward a copy of this resolution to CalPERS.

PASSED AND ADOPTED ON by
the following vote of the Commissioners.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:
| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A
TRUE AND CORRECT COPY OF AN
ACTION TAKEN AND ENTERED ON THE

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS ON THE DATE SHOWN.

ATTESTED

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 10



December 7, 2021

JOSEPH VILLARREAL, CLERK OF THE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

By

Housing Authority of Contra Costa County



From: Molly McGee <MMcGee@nicolayconsulting.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 10:59 AM

To: John Hunter <jhunter@contracostahousing.org>

Cc: Eric Waldschmidt <ewaldschmidt@nicolayconsulting.com>; Earlene Young
<eyoung@nicolayconsulting.com>; Anthony Nicolay <anicolay@nicolayconsulting.com>; Chaonan Liu
<cliu@nicolayconsulting.com>

Subject: HACCC Projection Results with Plan Change

Hi John,

Attached please find the HACCC's projection calculations showing a comparison of results with and
without the January 1, 2022 plan amendment.

Please contact us if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Molly

Molly McGee

Actuarial Consultant, ASA, EA, FCA, MAAA

Nicolay Consulting Group

530 Bush Street, Suite 500 | San Francisco, CA 94108
Main: 415.512.5300 x234 | Toll-Free: 800.998.7675 x234
Email: mmcgee@nicolayconsulting.com

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

12



Projection of the Actuarially Determined Contribution (ADC)

Table 1 presents a five-year projection under these assumptions: There are no plan changes, the Authority contributes according to
the Funding Policy, assets earn 7.39% per year, the discount rate remains 7.39% and the Normal Cost component of the ADC increases
by 5.00% per year throughout the five-year period. We assumed mid-year benefit withdrawals from the Trust.

Plan Year 2021 - 2022 2022 - 2023 2023 - 2024 2024 - 2025 2025 - 2026
Actuarial Accrued Liability $7,646,757 $7,834,890 $8,015,961 $8,166,551 $8,339,082
Actuarial Value of Assets 1,041,1021 1,306,948 1,587,642 1,861,728 2,152,867
Unfunded AAL $6,605,656 $6,527,942 $6,428,319 $6,304,823 $6,186,215
Amortization Period 18 17 16 15 14
Normal Cost End of Year $196,133 $205,940 $216,237 $227,049 $238,401
Amortization of UAAL 539,186 554,442 570,015 585,889 605,063
Actuarially Determined Contribution $735,319 $760,382 $786,252 $812,938 $843,464
Discount Rate 7.39% 7.39% 7.39% 7.39% 7.39%
Expected Return on Assets 7.39% 7.39% 7.39% 7.39% 7.39%
Normal Cost Growth Rate 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%

Plan Year 2021 - 22 2022 - 23 2023 - 24 2024 - 25 2025 - 26

Est. Pay-go $427,455 $456,041 $473,142 $485,622 $496,459

Est. Implicit Rate Subsidy 125,571 126,678 161,840 179,137 194,890

Est. Net Trust Contribution 182,293 177,663 151,270 148,179 152,115

Funding Policy Contribution $735,319 $760,382 $786,252 $812,938 $843,464
' Estimated

Housing Authority of Contra Costa County e
Based on Actuarial Valuation Dated: July 1, 2020 NicoLAY
Rolled forward for future years CONSULTING

Page 1
December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 13




Projection of the Actuarially Determined Contribution (ADC)

Table 2 presents a five-year projection under the same assumptions as table 1, but that a plan amendment effective January 1, 2022
caps the Authority’s contribution to 64% of the CalPERS Kaiser Region 1 premium rate in CY22, and increase 3% per year until 70%
in CY24.

Plan Year 2021 - 2022 2022 - 2023 2023 - 2024 2024 - 2025 2025 - 2026
Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) $10,576,841 $11,141,278 $11,703,249 $12,231,285 $12,752,338
Actuarial Value of Assets 1,041,1021 1,719,215 2,426,544 3,134,444 3,872,884
Unfunded AAL $9,535,739 $9,422,063 $9,276,705 $9,096,840 $8,879,454
Amortization Period 18 17 16 15 14
Normal Cost End of Year $324,223 $340,434 $357,456 $375,329 $394,095
Amortization of UAAL 778,353 800,251 822,588 845,343 868,484
Actuarially Determined Contribution $1,102,576 $1,140,685 $1,180,044 $1,220,672 $1,262,579
Discount Rate 7.39% 7.39% 7.39% 7.39% 7.39%
Expected Return on Assets 7.39% 7.39% 7.39% 7.39% 7.39%
Normal Cost Growth Rate 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%

Plan Year 2021 - 22 2022 - 23 2023 - 24 2024 - 25 2025 - 26

Est. Pay-go $396,883 $454,050 $508,136 $552,479 $591,094

Est. Implicit Rate Subsidy 125,571 126,678 161,840 179,137 194,890

Est. Net Trust Contribution 580,122 559,957 510,068 489,056 476,595

Funding Policy Contribution $1,102,576 $1,140,685 $1,180,044 $1,220,672 $1,262,579
" Estimated

Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

Based on Actuarial Valuation Dated: July 1, 2020 NicoLAY
Rolled forward for future years CONSULTING

Page 2
December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 14



Projection of the Actuarially Determined Contribution (ADC)

The purpose of this projection is to compare the current plan’s projected Actuarial Determined Contributions (ADC) with the projected
ADC'’s for a proposed plan amendment.

Current Plan:

Eligible employees who retire from HACCC and commence receiving their Contra Costa Authority Employees Retirement Association
Plan (CCCERA) pension at the time of retirement are eligible to receive a HACCC contribution toward the cost of postemployment
medical and dental coverage.

Eligibility for retiree medical and dental benefits generally requires an employee to:

e be age 50 or older with at least 10 years of service with HACCC, or
e be age 55 or older with at least 5 years of service with HACCC, or

e have completed 30 or more years of service with HACCC.
HACCC contributes the cost of retiree and dependent medical and dental coverage up to specified limits. The maximum monthly
contributions are for 2020 and 2021 are:

Coverage Level Maximum Monthly Contribution
Retiree $462.00
Retiree + 1 $924.00
Retiree + 2 $1,205.00

At the retiree’s death a surviving spouse may elect to continue coverage. However, they must contribute 100% of the required premium.

The retiree dental plan is the same as the plan provided to active employees. Monthly dental only premiums are shown below:

Coverage Level 2020/21 Dental Only Premium

Retiree $63.72
Retiree + 1 $110.81
Retiree + 2 $186.36
Housing Authority of Contra Costa County e
Based on Actuarial Valuation Dated: July 1, 2020 NicoLAY
Rolled forward for future years CONSULTING
Page 3

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 15



Projection of the Actuarially Determined Contribution (ADC)

Proposed Amendment:

Beginning on January 1 2022, HACCC will contribute the cost of retiree and dependent medical and dental coverage up to specified
percentages of the CalPERS Kaiser Region 1 rate:

Calendar Year  Percent Contribution

2022 64%
2023 67%
2024 and after 70%

Since the HACCC contribution is a percentage of the CalPERS Kaiser Region 1 rate for the year, we have assumed the cap will
increase with Pre-Medicare medical trend after coverage year 2024.

Health Care Trend Year Increase in Premium Rates
Beginning Pre-65 Post-65
2022 6.80% 5.00%
2023 6.55% 5.00%
2024 6.30% 5.00%
2025 6.05% 5.00%
2026 5.80% 5.00%
2027 5.55% 5.00%
2028 5.30% 5.00%
2029 5.05% 5.00%
2030 and later 5.00% 5.00%

Housing Authority of Contra Costa County e
Based on Actuarial Valuation Dated: July 1, 2020 NicoLAY
Rolled forward for future years CONSULTING

Page 4
December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 16




Projection of the Actuarially Determined Contribution (ADC)

Estimated Maximum Monthly Contributions (Medical, Vision and Dental) for 5 years reflecting the January 1, 2022 change
and Health Care Trend.

Estimated Monthly Estimated Monthly

Percent Kaiser Contribution Contribution
Calendar Year Contribution Retiree Retiree +1
2022 64% $556.14 $1,112.28
2023 67% $620.34 $1,240.68
2024 70% $688.95 $1,377.90
2025 70% $730.63 $1,461.26
2026 70% $773.01 $1,546.02
Effect of the Amendment

We have measured the effect of the proposed amendment if reflected for the July 1, 2021-June 30, 2022 plan year. The proposed
Amendment would increase the Actuarial Accrued Liability as of July 1, 2021 (AAL) from $7,647,000 to $10,577,000 or a 38% increase.

The estimated 2021-2022 Actuarially Determined Contribution is $1,103,000, a 50% increase over the current plan contribution of
$735,000.

Housing Authority of Contra Costa County e
Based on Actuarial Valuation Dated: July 1, 2020 NicoLAY
Rolled forward for future years CONSULTING

Page 5
December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 17



Projection of the Actuarially Determined Contribution (ADC)

The Authority’s Funding Policy as of 6/30/20:

Your funding policy is to fund the full Actuarial Determined Contribution (ADC), which includes:

e Pay-go (Explicit retiree benefit costs)
e Implicit rate subsidy (Transfers of a portion of employee benefit expense to OPEB)
e Trust contribution (Calculated as the ADC less the above two amounts, but no less than zero)

Housing Authority of Contra Costa County e
Based on Actuarial Valuation Dated: July 1, 2020 NicoLAY
Rolled forward for future years CONSULTING

Page 6
December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 18




D.5

Contra
To:  Contra Costa County Housing Authority Board of Commissioners Costa
From: Joseph Villarreal, Housing Authority . Cou nty

Date: December 7,2021

Subject: PUBLIC HOUSING AGENCY ANNUAL PLAN HEARING FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022

RECOMMENDATIONS
OPEN the public hearing for the HACCC Annual Plan for fiscal year 2022, RECEIVE testimony, and
CLOSE the public hearing.

ADOPT Resolution No. 5241 titled the PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plan and Related
Regulations including Required Civil Rights Certifications approving HACCC’s Annual Plan for fiscal year
2022, including revisions to the Admissions and Continued Occupancy Plan and the Section 8
Administrative Plan.

BACKGROUND

Any local, regional or state agency that receives funds to operate a federal public housing or housing choice
voucher (Section 8) program must submit a Public Housing Agency (PHA) Plan. The PHA Plan is a
template that outlines public housing agency policies, programs, operations, and strategies for meeting local
housing needs and goals.

The Annual Plan provides details about the PHA’s current programs, and the resident population served, as
well as the PHA’s strategy for addressing the housing needs of currently assisted families and the larger

Action of Board On:  12/07/2021 |:| APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED |:| OTHER

Clerks Notes:
VOTE OF I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
COMMISSIONERS Supervisors on the date shown.

ATTESTED: December 7,2021

Joseph Villarreal, Executive Director
Contact: 9259578028

By: , Deputy

cc:

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 19



BACKGR: D NT'D

community (Plan). The Plan also serves as the PHA’s yearly request for grants to support improvements
to public housing buildings (through the Capital Fund Program).

As required by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), the Housing Authority
of the County of Contra Costa (HACCC) staff provided public notice of this hearing in the East, West,
and Contra Costa Times on October 19th and 21st, 2021. Staff met virtually with HACCC’s Resident
Advisory Board (RAB) on four different occasions to discuss the proposed Plan: September 20th,
October 4th, November 8th and 29th, 2021. The RAB approved the proposed changes to the Annual
Plan at its November 29, 2021, meeting.

The following sections provide a synopsis of the major changes proposed by HACCC staff to the
Annual Plan, its elements and to HACCC’s policies. The specific proposed policies, with changes
highlighted, are attached.

Public Housing

The proposed changes to HACCC's Public Housing Admissions and Continued Occupancy Plan
(ACQP) are as follows:

o Unit Size Determination language revised to provide clarification;
o Flat rents for all bedroom sizes revised based on the new Fair Market Rents effective October 1, 2021.

Capital Fund

The Capital Fund program provides PHAs with annual funding from HUD for public housing
development, financing and modernization as well as for management improvements and security costs.
Capital fund dollars cannot be used for luxury improvements, direct social services, costs funded by
other HUD programs, or any other ineligible activities as determined by HUD on a case-by-case basis.
PHASs must report annually on how they plan to use their capital funds.

The proposed PHA Plan shows ongoing and planned capital fund activity. The following projects are
among the proposed for HACCC’s Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2020, 2021 & 2022 capital fund grants:

¢ $559,000 for roofing and modernization of the Alhambra Terrace office in Martinez.

¢ $360,000 for concrete flatwork at Bayo Vista, Rodeo and El Pueblo, Pittsburg.

¢ $310,000 for site improvements to five properties, including hardscape and landscape modernization.

¢ $260,000 for fencing installation and maintenance for the post-demolition Las Deltas site in North
Richmond.

¢ $185,000 for non-routine maintenance repairs (ordinary maintenance items such as window and flooring
replacement or electrical repair where the scale of damage is beyond the scope of day-to-day maintenance)
at various properties.

¢ $170,000 for electrical infrastructure upgrades to Alhambra Terrace in Martinez.

¢ $162,000 for foundation repairs and modernization at Alhambra Terrace in Martinez.

¢ $158,000 for boiler upgrades at Hacienda in Martinez.

¢ $130,000 for unscheduled and emergency unit modernization and site improvements at various properties.

¢ $102,000 for elevator upgrades at four senior properties.

¢ $86,000 for window and door cover protection of the remaining units at Las Deltas in North Richmond.

¢ $80,000 for office, networking and computer equipment for on-site management offices at various
properties.

¢ $72,000 for foundation repairs at the Los Nogales

¢ $67,000 for demolition of the former daycare building at Las Deltas.

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 20



¢ $49.000 for new appliances at various properties.

Housing Choice Voucher

In addition to numerous grammatical changes, edits were made to HACCC’s HCV - Section 8
Administrative Plan’s (Administrative Plan) Introduction in order to reflect HUD’s standard language.
These are not policy changes but changes required by the Code of Federal Regulations. The substantive
policy changes to the Administrative Plan are as follows:

e In HACCC’s Homeownership program, language was added to clarify that participants may not refinance
the mortgage with the intent to use the proceeds to purchase investment property or a second home.

e In April of 2020, HUD issued a slate of COVID-19-related regulatory waivers in order for PHAs to operate
in a pandemic environment. These waivers were slated to expire on June 30, 2021. However, HUD
extended the period to December 31, 2021. All waivers were updated with the new expiration date and
required inspection protocols for self-certification inspections during the previous 18 months.

e The preference on waiting lists of people who live in the city where a Project-Based Voucher property is
located was removed.

e HACCC was awarded 201 Emergency Housing Vouchers (EHV) in May of 2021. A new chapter was
added to the Administrative Plan to outline how HACCC, in collaboration with the Contra Costa County’s
Coordinated Entry System, will administer the EHV program.

A complete copy of the proposed PHA Annual Plan, HCV — Section 8§ Administrative Plan and ACOP
are available for review on the HACCC’s website: www.contracostahousing.org.

FISCAL IMPACT
No direct financial impact.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION

Should the Board of Commissioners elect not to approve the 2022 PHA Annual Plan, HACCC will be
out of compliance with HUD requirements and may not receive any funding via HUD’s Capital Fund
program until the PHA Annual Plan has been submitted to, and approved by, HUD. HUD may also
impose additional sanctions beyond the withholding of Capital Fund moneys.

ATTACHMENTS
FY22 50075

FY22 ACOP

FY22 Admin Plan
Admin Plan Redline
FY22 Housing Needs
FY22 Flat Rents Change
FY22 Activities

FY Progress Goals
FY22 Capital Fund
FY22 RAB Suggestions
RES

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 21


http://www.contracostahousing.org

Annual PHA Plan U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development OMB No. 2577-0226

Office of Public and Indian Housing Expires: 03/31/2024
(Standard PHAs and
Troubled PHAS)

Purpose. The 5-Yearand Annual PHAPlans provide a ready source for interested parties to locate basic PHA policies, rules, and requirements concerning the
PHA’s operations, programs, and services, including changes to these policies, and informs HUD, families served by thePHA, and members ofthe public of
the PHA’s mission, goals and objectives for serving theneeds of low- income, very low- income, and extremely low- income families.

Applicability. The Form HUD-50075-ST isto be completed annually by STANDARD PHAs or TROUBLED PHAs. PHAS that meet the
definition of a High Performer PHA, Small PHA, HCV-Only PHA or Qualified PHA do not need to submit this form.

Definitions.

(1) High-Performer PHA - A PHA that owns or manages more than 550 combined public housing units and housing choice vouchers, and was designated as
ahigh performer onboth themost recent Public Housing Assessment System (PHAS) and Section Eight Management Assessment Program (SEMAP)
assessments if administering both programs, or PHAS if only administering public housing.

(2) smallPHA- APHA thatisnot designated asPHAS or SEMAP troubled, that owns or manages less than 250 public housing units and any number of
vouchers where the total combined units exceed 550.

(3) Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Only PHA - A PHA that administers more than 550 HCVs, was not designated as troubled in its most recent SEMAP
assessment and does not own or manage public housing.

(4) standard PHA - APHA that owns or manages 250 or more public housing units and any number of vouchers where the total combined units exceed 550,
andthat was designated as a standard performer in themost recent PHAS or SEMAP assessments.

(5) Troubled PHA- APHA that achieves an overall PHASor SEMAP score of less than 60 percent.

(6) Qualified PHA - APHA with 550 or fewer public housing dwelling units and/or housing choice vouchers combined and is not PHASor SEMAP
troubled.

A. | PHA Information.

A.1 | PHAName: Housing Authority ofthe CountyofContraCosta___~~ PHA Code: CA011

PHA Type: X StandardPHA [ TroubledPHA

PHA Plan forFiscal Year Beginning: (MM/YYYY): 04/2022

PHA Inventory (Based on Annual Contributions Contract (ACC) unitsat time of FY beginning, above)

Number of Public Housing (PH) Units 963 Number of Housing Choice Vouchers (HCVs) 9511 Total Combined Units/\Vouchers 10,474
PHA Plan Submission Type: X Annual Submission O Revised Annual Submission

Availability of Information. PHAs must havethe elements listed belowreadily available to the public. A PHAmust identify thespecific
location(s) wherethe proposed PHA Plan, PHAPlan Elements, and all information relevant to the public hearingand proposed PHA Plan are
available for inspection by the public. Ataminimum,PHAsmust post PHA Plans, including updates, at each Asset Management Project (AMP)
and main office or central office ofthe PHA. PHAs are strongly encouraged to post complete PHA Plans on their official website. PHAs are also
encouragedto provide each resident council a copy of their PHA Plans.

[J PHA Consortia: (Check box if submittinga Joint PHA P lan and complete table below)
Program(s) not in the No. of Unitsin Each Program
Consortia PH HCV

Participating PHASs PHA Code | Program(s)inthe Consortia

Lead PHA:

December 7, 2021 Housing Ra€8dri#f 3f Contra Costa County form HUD-50075-ST (03/3352024)



B. | Plan Elements
B.1 | Revisionof Existing PHA Plan Elements.
(a) Havethefollowing PHA Planelements been revised by the PHA?
Y N
X [ Statementof Housing Needs and Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs
O O Deconcentrationand OtherPolicies that Govern Eligibility, Selection, and Admissions.
O O Financial Resources.
X O Rent Determination. (Flat rent)
O O Operationand Management.
O O Grievance Procedures.
X O Homeownership Programs.
O O Community Serviceand Self-Sufficiency Programs.
O O Safety and Crime Prevention.
O O PetPolicy.
O O Asset Management.
O O Substantial Deviation.
X [ Significant Amendment/Modification
(b) If the PHA answeredyes for any element, describe the revisions for each revised element(s):
See attachment B.1
(c) The PHA must submit its Deconcentration Policy for Field Officereview.
B.2 | NewActivities.
(a) Doesthe PHA intend toundertake any newactivities related to the following in the PHA’s current Fiscal Year?
Y N
O O Hope VI or Choice Neighborhoods.
X [ MixedFinance Modemization or Development.
X [ Demolitionand/or Disposition.
O O Designated Housing for Elderly and/or Disabled Families.
O O ConversionofPublic Housing to Tenant-Based Assistance.
O O ConversionofPublic Housing to Project-Based Rental Assistance or Project-Based Vouchers under RAD.
O O Occupancy by Over-Income Families.
O O Occupancy by Police Officers.
O O Non-SmokingPolicies.
X [ Project-Based Vouchers.
O O Unitswith Approved Vacancies for Modernization.
X [ Other Capital Grant Programs (i.e., Capital Fund Community Facilities Grants or Emergency Safety and Security Grants).
See attachment B.2
(b) If any of theseactivities are planned for the current Fiscal Year, describe the activities. For newdemolition activities, describe any public
housing development or portion thereof, owned by the PHA forwhich the PHA has applied orwill apply fordemolition and/or disposition approval
under section 18 ofthe 1937 Act under the separate demolition/disposition approval process. If using Project-Based Vouchers (PBVs), provide the
projected number of project-based units and general locations, and describe how project basing would be consistent with the PHA Plan.
B3 Progress Report.

Provide a description ofthe PHA’s progress in meeting its Mission and Goals described in the PHA5-Year and Annual Plan.

See attachment B.3

December 7, 2021 Housing Authof§d8f33¥fra Costa County form HUD-50075-5T£§3/31/2024)




B.4 | Capital Improvements. Include a reference here tothe most recent HUD-approved 5-Year Action Plan in EPIC and the date that it was approved.
See attachment B.4
B.5 | MostRecentFiscal Year Audit.
(a) Werethere anyfindingsin themostrecent FY Audit?
Y N
O X
(b) Ifyes, please describe:
C. | Other Document and/or Certification Requirements.
C.1 | Resident AdvisoryBoard (RAB)Comments.
(a) Didthe RAB(s) have commentstothe PHA Plan?
Y N
X 0O
(b) Ifyes, comments must be submitted by the PHA asan attachment tothe PHA Plan. PHAs must also include a narrative describin g their
analysis of the RAB recommendations and the decisions made on these recommendations.
See attachment C.1
C.2 | Certification by State or Local Officials.
Form HUD 50077-SL, Certification by State or Local Officials of PHA Plans Consistency with the Consolidated Plan, must be submitted by the
PHA asan electronicattachment to the PHA Plan.
C.3 | CivilRights Certification/ Certification Listing Policiesand Programs that the PHA has Revised since Submission of its Last Annual Plan.
Form HUD-50077-ST-HCV-HP, PHA Certifications of Compliance with PHA Plan, Civil Rights, and Related Laws and Regulations
Including PHAPlan Elements that Have Changed, must be submitted by the PHAas an electronicattachment to thePHAPlan.
C.4 | Challenged Elements. If any element of the PHA Planis challenged, a PHA must include such information as an attachment with a description of
any challenges to Plan elements, the source of thechallenge, and thePHA’s response to the public.
(a) Did the public challenge any elements of the Plan?
Y N
O X
If yes, include Challenged Elements.
C.5 | Troubled PHA.

(a) Doesthe PHA have any current Memorandum of Agreement, Performance Improvement Plan, or Recovery Planin place?
Y N NA
OXx O

(b) Ifyes, please describe:

December 7, 2021 Housing Authof§d8fa¥fra Costa County form HUD-50075-ST£Q3/31/2024)



http://www.hud.gov/offices/adm/hudclips/forms/files/50077sl.doc

Affirmatively Furthering Fair Housing (AFFH).

D.1

Affirmatively Furthering Fair Housing (AFFH).

Provide a statement ofthe PHA’s strategies and actions to achieve fair housing goals outlined in an accepted Assessment of Fair Housing
(AFH) consistentwith 24 CFR § 5.154(d)(5). Use the chartprovided below. (PHAs should add as many goals as necessary to overcome fair
housing issuesand contributing factors.) Until such time as the PHA is required to submit an AFH, the PHA is notobligated to complete
this chart. The PHA will fulfill, nevertheless, the requirementsat24 CFR § 903.7(0) enacted priorto August 17,2015. See Instructions for
further detail on completing this item.

Fair Housing Goal:
Describe fair housing strategies and actions to achieve the goal

1. Reduce discriminatory barriers to residential mobility.

I. Work to ban discrimination in housing on the basis of source of
income, including receipt of a Housing Choice Voucher, in the
unincorporated areas of the County and in the Cities of Antioch,
Concord, Pittsburg, and Walnut Creek. Developand disseminate a
model ordinance for adoption by other municipalities throughout the
County.

ii. Encourage local block grants or other funding for a security deposit
fund to incentivize landlords to rent to voucher holders.

Fair Housing Goal:

Describe fair housing strategiesand actions to achieve the goal
2. Increase residential racial and ethnic integration by increasing the supply of
affirmatively marketed affordable housing for families in high opportunity areas.

i. Target use of Project-Based Vouchers and RAD transfers of
assistance in designated opportunity areas with low poverty rates,
healthy neighborhoods, and high-performing schools.

ii. Explore pooling of Project-Based Vouchers across Contra Costa
County

December 7, 2021 Housing Authof§d8#c¥fra Costa County form HUD-50075-5T£§3/31/2024)



Fair Housing Goal:
Describe fair housing strategies and actions to achieve the goal

3. Increase and stabilize access to proficient schools
I. Create regular lines of communications between housing boards and
staff with county and district school boards and school district staff to
ensure that districts take into account the needs of low income
residents in redistricting and investment decisions, particularly for
residents of public and assisted housing in the region.

ii. To the extent possible, focus the development of new family affordable
housing in school districts and school zones with lower rates of school-
based poverty concentration (and require new market rate
multifamily development in high performing school zones to include
larger affordable apartments for families with children

Instructions for Preparationof Form HUD-50075-ST
Annual PHA Plan for Standard and Troubled PHAs

A. PHA Information. All PHAs must completethis section. (24 CFR 8903 .4)

A.1 Includethe full PHA Name, PHA Code, PHA Type,PHAFiscal Year Beginning (MM/YYYY), PHA Inventory, Number of Public Housing Units and
or Housing Choice Vouchers (HCVs), PHAPIan Submission Type, and the Availability of Information, specificlocation(s) ofall information relevant
to the public hearingand proposed PHA Plan. (24 CFR 8§903.23(4)(e))

PHA Consortia: Check box if submittinga Joint PHA Plan and complete thetable. (24 CER 8§943.128(a))
B. Plan Elements. All PHAs must completethissection.
B.1 Revision of Existing PHA Plan Ele ments. PHAs must:

Identify specifically which planelements listed belowthat have been revised by thePHA. To specify which elements havebeen revised, mark the “yes” box.
If an element has not been revised, mark “no." (24 CFR §903.7)

O Statement of Housing Needs and Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs. Provide a statement addressing the housing needs of low-income, very
low-income and extremely low-income families and a brief description of the PHA s strategy for addressing the housing needs of families who reside in the
jurisdiction served by the PHA and other families who are on the public housingand Section 8 tenant-based assistance waiting lists. T he statement must
identify the housing needs of (i) families withincomes below 30 percent of area median income (extremely low-income); (ii) elderly families (iii)

December 7, 2021 Housing Authof§d8fac¥fra Costa County form HUD-50075-5T£§3/31/2024)


http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=13734845220744370804c20da2294a03&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.14
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=cc31cf1c3a2b84ba4ead75d35d258f67&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.10&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.10.2.5.7
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=13734845220744370804c20da2294a03&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.5

householdswith individuals with disabilities, and households of various races and ethnic groups residing in the jurisdiction or on the public housingand
Section 8 tenant-based assistance waiting lists based on information provided by the applicable Consolidated P lan, information provided by HUD, and other
generally available data. Thestatement of housing needs shall be based on information provided by theapplicable Consolidated Plan, information provided
by HUD, and generally available data. T he identification of housing needs must address issues of affordability, supply, quality, accessibility, size of units,
and location. Oncethe PHA has submitted an Assessment of Fair Housing (AFH), which includes an assessment of disproportionate housing needs in
accordance with 24 CFR 85.154(d)(2)(iv), information on households with individuals with disabilities and households of various races and ethnic groups
residing in the jurisdiction or onthe waiting lists no longer needs to be included in the Statement of Housing Needs and Strategy for Addressing Housing
Needs. (24 CFR 8903.7(a)).

The identification of housing needs must address issues of affordability, supply, quality, accessibility, size of units,and location. (24 CFR 8903.7(a)(2)(i))
Provide a description ofthe ways in which the PHA intends, to the maximum extent practicable, to address thosehousing needs in the upcoming year and
the PHA’s reasons for choosing its strategy. (24 CFR 8903.7(a)(2)(ii))

[0 Deconcentration andOther Policies that Govern Hligihility, Selection,and Admissions. PHAs must submit a Deconcentration Policy for Field
Office review. For additional guidance on whata PHAmust do to deconcentrate poverty in its development and comply with fair housing requirements, see
24 CFR903.2. (24 CFR §903.23(b)) Describe the PHA’s admissions policy for deconcentration of poverty and income mixing of lower -income families in
public housing. The Deconcentration Policy must describe the PHA’s policy forbringing higher income tenants into lower income developments and lower
income tenants into higher income developments. The deconcentration requirements apply to general occupancy and family public housing developments.
Refer to 24 CFR 8903.2(b)(2) for developments not subject to deconcentration of poverty and income mixing requirements. (24 CFR §903.7(b)) Describe
the PHA’s procedures for maintain waiting lists for admission to public housing and address any site-based waiting lists. (24 CFR §903.7(b)). A statement of
the PHA s policies that govem resident or tenant eligibility, selection and admission including admission preferences for both public housingand HCV. (24
CFER 8903.7(b)) Describe the unit assignment policies for public housing. (24 CER 8903.7(b))

O Financial Resources. A statement of financial resources, including a listing by general categories, of the PHA’s anticipated resources, such as PHA
operating, capital and other anticipated Federal resources available tothe PHA, as well as tenant rents and other incomeavailable to support public housing
or tenant-based assistance. Thestatement also should include the non-Federal sources of funds supporting each Federal program, and state the planned use

for the resources. (24 CFR §903.7(c))

O Rent Determination. A statement ofthe policies ofthe PHA governing rents charged for public housingand HCV dwelling units, including applicable
public housing flat rents, minimum rents, voucher family rent contributions, and payment standard policies. (24 CFR §903.7(d))

O Operationand Management. A statement ofthe rules, standards, and policies ofthe PHA governing maintenance and management of housing owned,
assisted, or operated by the public housing agency (which shall include measures necessary forthe prevention or eradication of pest infestation, including
cockroaches), and management of the PHA and programs of the PHA. (24 CFR 8903.7(e))

O Grievance Procedures. A description of thegrievance and informal hearing and review procedures that the PHAmakes available to its residents and

applicants. (24 CFR §903.7(f))

O Homeownership Programs. A description ofany Section 5h, Section 32, Section 8y, or HOPE I public housing or Housing Choice Voucher (HCV)
homeownership programs (including project numberand unit count) administered by theagency or for which the PHAhas applied or will apply for

approval. (24 CFR 8903.7(k))

O Community Service and Self Sufficiency Programs. Describe howthe PHA will comply with the requirements of (24 CFR §903.7(1)). Provide a
descriptionof: 1) Any programsrelating to services and amenities provided or offered to assisted families; and 2) Any policies or programs of the PHA for
the enhancement of theeconomicand social self-sufficiency of assisted families, including programs subject to Section 3 of the Housing and Urban
Development Act 01968 (24 CFR Part 135) and FSS. (24 CFR 8§903.7(1))

O Safety and CrimePrevention (VAWA). Describe the PHA’s plan for safety and crime prevention to ensure the safety of the public housing residents.
T he statement must provide development-by-development or jurisdiction wide-basis: (i) A description ofthe need for measures toensure thesafety of
public housing residents; (ii) A description ofany crimeprevention activities conducted or to be conducted by the PHA; and (iii) A description ofthe
coordination between the PHA and the appropriate police precincts for carrying out crime prevention measures and activities. (24 CFR 8903.7(m)) A
descriptionof: 1) Anyactivities, services, orprograms provided or offered by an agency, either directly orin partnership with other service providers, to
childor adult victims of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking; 2) Any activities, services, or programs provided or offered by a
PHA that helps childand adult victims of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking, to obtain or maintain housing; and 3) Any activities,
services, or programs provided or offered by a public housingagency to prevent domesticviolence, dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking, or to
enhance victimsafety in assisted families. (24 CFR §903.7(m)(5))

O PetPolicy. Describe the PHA’s policies and requirements pertaining to the ownership of petsin public housing. (24 CER §903.7(n))

O Asset Management. State howtheagency will carry out its asset management functions with respect to the public housing inventory ofthe agency,
including howthe agency will plan forthe long-term operating, capital investment, rehabilitation, modernization, disposition, and other needs for such

inventory. (24 CFR §903.7(q))

O Substantial Deviation. PHA must provide its criteria for determining a “substantial deviation” toits 5-YearPlan. (24 CFR 8903.7(r)(2)(i))

O Significant Amendment/Modification. PHA must provide its criteria for determining a “Significant Amendment or Modification” to its 5-Year and
Annual Plan. For modifications resulting from the Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) program, refertothe ‘Sample PHA Plan Amendment’ foundin
Notice PIH-2012-32 REV-3, successor RAD Implementation Notices, orother RAD Notices.

If any boxes are marked “yes”, describe the revision(s) to those element(s) in the space provided.

PHAs must submit a Deconcentration Policy for Field Office review. Foradditional guidance onwhat a PHA must do to deconcentrate poverty in its
development and comply with fair housing requirements, see 24 CFR903.2. (24 CFR §903.23(b))

December 7, 2021 Housing Authof§d8fic¥ifra Costa County form HUD-50075-ST{§3/31/2024)


http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=13734845220744370804c20da2294a03&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.5
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=13734845220744370804c20da2294a03&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.5
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=31b6a8e6f1110b36cc115eb6e4d5e3b4&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.1.5.2
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=13734845220744370804c20da2294a03&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.9
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=b44bf19bef93dd31287608d2c687e271&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.5
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=b44bf19bef93dd31287608d2c687e271&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.5
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=b44bf19bef93dd31287608d2c687e271&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.5
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=b44bf19bef93dd31287608d2c687e271&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.5
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=b44bf19bef93dd31287608d2c687e271&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.5
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=b44bf19bef93dd31287608d2c687e271&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=b44bf19bef93dd31287608d2c687e271&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.5
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=b44bf19bef93dd31287608d2c687e271&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.5
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=b44bf19bef93dd31287608d2c687e271&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.5
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=b44bf19bef93dd31287608d2c687e271&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.5
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=13734845220744370804c20da2294a03&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.5
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=b44bf19bef93dd31287608d2c687e271&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.5
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=13734845220744370804c20da2294a03&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.5
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=b44bf19bef93dd31287608d2c687e271&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.5
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=13734845220744370804c20da2294a03&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.5
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=13734845220744370804c20da2294a03&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.5
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=13734845220744370804c20da2294a03&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.5
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=31b6a8e6f1110b36cc115eb6e4d5e3b4&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.1.5.2
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=13734845220744370804c20da2294a03&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.9

B.2

New Activities. If thePHA intendsto undertake any newactivities related tothese elements in the current Fiscal Year, mark “yes” for those elements, and
describe the activities to be undertaken in the space provided. If the PHA does not plan to undertakethese activities, mark “no.”

[0 HOPEVIor Choice Neighborhoods. 1) A descriptionof any housing (including project number (ifknown) and unit count) for which the PHAwill
apply for HOPE VI or Choice Neighborhoods; and 2) A timetable for the submission of applications or proposals. T he application and approval process for
Hope VI or Choice Neighborhoods is a separate process. See guidance on HUD’s website at:

https://mmw.hud.gov/program_offices/public_indian housina/programs/ph/hope6 . (Notice P1H 2011-47)

O Mixed Finance Modernization or Development. 1) A description of any housing (including project number (if known) and unit count) for whichthe
PHA will apply for Mixed Finance Modemization or Development; and 2) A timetable for the submission of applications or proposals. T he application and
approval process for Mixed Finance Modemization or Development is a separate process. See guidance on HUD’s website at:
https://mwwww.hud.gov/program_offices/public_indian housina/programs/ph/hope6/mfph#4

O Demolition and/or Disposition. With respect to public housing only, describe any public housing development(s), or portion of a public housing
development projects, owned by the PHA and subject to ACCs (including project number and unit numbers [or addresses]), and t he number of affected units
alongwith their sizes and accessibility features) for which the PHA will apply oris currently pending for demolition or disposition approval under section 18
of the 1937 Act (42 U.S.C. 1437p); and (2) A timetable for the demolition or disposition. This statement must be submitted t o the extent that approved
and/or pending demolition and/or disposition has changed as described in the PHAs last Annual and/or 5-Year PHA Plan submission. T he applicationand
approval process fordemolition and/or dispositionisa separateprocess. Approval of the PHA Plan does not constitute approval ofthese activities. See
guidance on HUD s website at: http://mww.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/demo_dispo/index.cfm. (24 CFR §903.7(h))

O Designated Housing for Elderly and Disabled Families. Describe any public housing projects owned, assisted or operated by the PHA (or portions
thereof), in the upcoming fiscal year, that the PHAhas continually operated as, has designated, or will apply for designation for occupancy by elderly and/or
disabled families only. Include the following information: 1) development name and number; 2) designation type; 3) application status; 4) datethe
designation was approved, submitted, or planned for submission, 5) the number of units affected and; 6) expiration date of the designation of any HUD
approvedplan. Note: The applicationand approval process for such designations is separate fromthe PHA Plan process, and PHA Plan approval do es not
constitute HUD approval of any designation. (24 CFR §903.7(i)(C))

O Conversion of Public Housing under the Voluntary or Mandatory Conversion programs. Describe any public housing building(s) (including
project number and unit count) owned by the PHA that the PHA isrequired to convert or plans to voluntarily convert to tenant-based assistance; 2) An
analysis of the projects or buildings required to be converted; and 3) A statement of the amount of assistance received to be used for rental assistance or
other housingassistance in connectionwith such conversion. See guidance on HUD’s website at:

http:/Awwv.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/conversion.cfm. (24 CFR 8903.7(j))

O Conversion of Public Housing under the Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) program. Describe any public housing building(s) (including
project number and unit count) owned by the PHAthat the PHA plans tovoluntarily convert to Project-Based Rental Assistance or Project-Based VVouchers
under RAD. See additional guidance on HUD’s website at: Notice P1H 2012-32 REV-3, successor RAD Implementation Notices, and other RAD notices.

O Occupancy by Over-IncomeFamilies. APHAthat owns or operates fewer thantwo hundred fifty (250) public housing units, may lease a unit in a
public housing development to an over-income family (a family whose annual incomeexceeds the limit fora lowincome family at the time of initial
occupancy), if all the following conditions are satisfied: (1) There areno eligible lowincome families onthe PHA waiting list orapplying forpublic
housing assistance when the unit is leased to an over-income family; (2) The PHA has publicized availability of the unit for rental to eligible lowincome
families, including publishing public notice of such availability in a newspaper of general circulation in the jurisdiction at least thirty days before offering the
unit to an over-income family; (3) The over-income family rents the unit on a month-to-month basis for a rent that is not less thanthe PHA's cost to operate
the unit; (4) T he lease to the over-income family provides that the family agrees to vacate theunit whenneeded forrental toan eligible family; and (5) T he
PHA givesthe over-income family at least thirty days notice to vacate theunit whenthe unit is needed for rental toan eligible family. T he PHA may
incorporate information on occupancy by over-income families into its PHAP lan statement of deconcentration and other policies that govern eligibility,
selection, and admissions. See additional guidance on HUD’s website at: Notice PIH 2011-7. (24 CER 960.503) (24 CFR903.7(b))

O Occupancyby Police Officers. The PHA may allow policeofficers who would not otherwise be eligible for occupancy in public housing, to reside in a
public housing dwelling unit. The PHA must include thenumber and location ofthe units to be occupied by police officers, and the terms and conditions of
their tenancies; and a statement that such occupancy is needed to increase security for public housing residents. A “police officer” means a person
determined by the PHA tobe, during the period of residence of that personin public housing, employed on a full-timebasisasa duly licensed professional
police officer by a Federal, Stateor local govemment orby any agency ofthese governments. An officer ofan accredited policeforce of a housing agency
may qualify. The PHA may incorporate informationon occupancy by police officers intoits PHAP lan statement of deconcentration and other policies that
govern eligibility, selection, and admissions. See additional guidance on HUD’s website at: Notice PIH 2011-7. (24 CFR 960.505) (24 CFR 903.7(b))

O Non-Smoking Policies. The PHA may implement non-smoking policies in its public housing program and incorporate this intoits PHA Plan statement
of operation and management and the rules and standards that will apply to its projects. See additional guidance on HUD’s website at: Notice P IH2009-21
and Notice P1H-2017-03. (24 CFR §903.7(e))

O Project-Based Vouchers. Describe any plans to use Housing Choice Vouchers (HCVs) for new project-based vouchers, which must comply with PBV
goals, civil rights requirements, Housing Quality Standards (HQS) and deconcentration standards, as stated in 983.57(b)(1) and set forth in thePHAPlan
statement of deconcentration and other policies that govem eligibility, selection, and admissions. If using project-based vouchers, provide the projected
number of project-based units and general locations, and describe how project-basing would be consistent with the PHA Plan (24 CER §903.7(b)).

O units with Approved Vacancies for Modernization. T he PHA must include a statement related to units with approved vacancies that are undergoing
modernization in accordance with 24 CFR §990.145(a)(1).

O Other Capital Grant Programs (i.e., Capital Fund Community Facilities Grants or Emergency Safety and Security Grants).

For all activities that the PHA plansto undertake in thecurrent Fiscal Year, provide a description of theactivity in the space provided.

December 7, 2021 Housing Authof§d8fiC¥fra Costa County form HUD-50075-5T£83/31/2024)


https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/public_indian_housing/programs/ph/hope6
http://www.hud.gov/offices/adm/hudclips/notices/pih/07pihnotices.cfm
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/public_indian_housing/programs/ph/hope6/mfph#4
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/demo_dispo/index.cfm
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=13734845220744370804c20da2294a03&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.5
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=fa64c7c83a160f7c42da881396459a31&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.5
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/conversion.cfm
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=13734845220744370804c20da2294a03&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.5
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/administration/hudclips/notices/pih/12pihnotices
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/administration/hudclips/notices/pih
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=fa64c7c83a160f7c42da881396459a31&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.13&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.13.5.5.1
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/administration/hudclips/notices/pih
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=fa64c7c83a160f7c42da881396459a31&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.13&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.13.5.5.2
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/administration/hudclips/notices/pih/09pihnotices
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=b44bf19bef93dd31287608d2c687e271&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.5
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=b44bf19bef93dd31287608d2c687e271&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.5
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/retrieveECFR?gp=1&SID=861f819542172e8e9912b8c1348ee120&ty=HTML&h=L&n=24y4.0.3.1.23&r=PART

B.3 ProgressReport. For all Annual Plans following submission of the first Annual Plan, a PHA must include a brief statement ofthe PHA’s progressin
meeting the missionand goals described in the5-Year PHA Plan. (24 CFR §903.7(r)(1))

B.4 Capital Improvements. PHAsthat receive funding from the Capital Fund Program (CFP) must complete this section (24 CFR §903.7 (g)). To comply
with this requirement, the PHA must reference the most recent HUD approved Capital Fund 5 Year Action Plan in EPIC andthe datethat it was approved.

PHAs can referencethe form by including thefollowing language in the Capital Improvement section of theappropriate Annual or Streamlined PHAP lan
Template: “See Capital Fund5 Year ActionPlan in EPIC approved by HUD on XX/XX/XXXX.”

B.5 Most RecentFiscal Year Audit. If theresults ofthe most recent fiscal yearaudit forthe PHA included any findings, mark “yes” and describe those
findings in the space provided. (24 CFR §903.7(p))

C. OtherDocument and/or Certification Re quirements.

C.1 Resident Advisory Board (RAB)comments. If the RAB had comments on the annual plan, mark “yes,” submit the comments as an attachment to the Plan
and describe the analysis of the comments and the PHA’s decision made on these recommendations. (24 CFR §903.13(c), 24 CFR §8903.19)

C.2 Certification by State of Local Officials. FormHUD-50077-SL, Certification by State or Local Officials of PHA Plans Consistency with the Consolidated
Plan, must be submitted by the PHA as an electronic attachment to the PHA Plan. (24 CFR §903.15). Note: A PHA may request to change its fiscal year to
better coordinate its planning with planning done under the Consolidated Plan process by State or local officials as applicable.

C.3 Civil Rights Certification/ Certification Listing Policies and Programs thatthe PHA has Revised since Submission of its Last Annual Plan. Providea
certification that the following plan elements have been revised, provided to the RAB for comment before implementation, approved by the PHA board, and
made available for reviewand inspection by the public. This requirement is satisfied by completing and submitting form HUD-50077 ST -HCV-HP, PHA
Certifications of Compliance with PHAPIan, Civil Rights, and Related Laws and Regulations Including PHA Plan Elements that Have Changed. Form
HUD-50077-ST-HCV-HP, PHA Certifications of Compliancewith PHA Plan, Civil Rights, and Related Laws and Regulations Including PHA Plan
Elementsthat Have Changed must be submitted by the PHA asan electronic attachment tothe PHA Plan. Thisincludesall certifications relatingto Civil
Rightsandrelated regulations. A PHAwill be considered in compliance with the certification requirement to affirmatively further fairhousing if the PHA
fulfills the requirements of 88 903.7(0)(1) and 903.15(d) and: (i) examines its programs or proposed programs; (ii) identifies any fair housing issues and
contributing factors within those programs, in accordancewith 24 CFR 5.154 or24 CFR5.160(a)(3) as applicable; (iii) specifies actions and strategies
designed to address contributing factors, related fair housing issues, and goals in the applicable Assessment of Fair Housing consistent with 24 CFR5.154 in
areasonable manner in viewof theresources available; (iv) works with jurisdictions toimplement any ofthe jurisdiction's initiatives to affirmatively further
fair housing that require the PHA's involvement; (v) operates programs in a manner consistent with any applicable consolidated planunder 24 CFR part 91,
andwith any order or agreement, to comply with the authorities specified in paragraph (0)(1) of this section; (vi) complies with any contribution or
consultation requirement with respect toany applicable AFH, in accordance with 24 CFR 5.150 through 5.180; (vii) maintains records reflecting these
analyses, actions,andthe results ofthese actions; and (viii) takes steps acceptable to HUD to remedy known fair housing or civil rights violations.
impedimentsto fair housing choice within those programs; addresses those impediments in a reasonable fashion in viewof the resources available; works
with the local jurisdictiontoimplement any ofthe jurisdiction’s initiatives to affirmatively further fair housing; and assures that the annual plan is consistent
with any applicable Consolidated P lan for its jurisdiction. (24 CFR §903.7(0)).

C.4 Challenged Elements. If any element of the Annual PHA Plan or5-Year PHA Planis challenged, a PHA must include such information as an attachment to
the Annual PHA Plan or5-Year PHA Plan with a description of any challenges to Plan elements, the source ofthe challenge, and the PHA s response to the
public.

C.5 Troubled PHA. Ifthe PHA isdesignated troubled, and has a current MOA, improvement plan, orrecovery planin place, mark “yes,” and describe that plan.
Include dates in the description and most recent revisions of these documents as attachments. Ifthe PHA s troubled, but does not have any ofthese items,
mark “no.” If the PHA is not troubled, mark “N/A.” (24 CFR 8§903.9)

D. Affirmatively Furthering Fair Housing (AFFH).

D.1 Affirmatively Furthering Fair Housing. The PHA will use the answer blocks in item D.1to provide a statement of its strategies and actions to implement
each fair housing goal outlinedin its accepted Assessment of Fair Housing (AFH) consistent with 24 CFR §5.154(d) (5) that states, in relevant part: “To implement
goalsand prioritiesin an AFH, strategies and actions shall be included in program participants' ... PHA Plans (including any plans incorporated therein) ....
Strategies and actions must affirmatively further fair housing....” Use the chart provided to specify each fair housing goal from the PHA’s AFH for which the
PHA isthe responsible program participant— whetherthe AFH was prepared solely by the PHA, jointly withone or more other PHAs, or in collaboration with a
state or local jurisdiction — and specify the fair housing strategies and actions to be implemented by the PHA during the period covered by thisPHA Plan. If there
are more than three fairhousing goals, add answer blocks as necessary.

Until such time asthe PHA isrequired to submit an AFH, the PHA will not haveto complete section D., nevertheless, the PHA will address its obligation to
affirmatively further fair housing in part by fulfilling the requirements at 24 CFR 903.7(0)(3) enacted prior to August 17,2015, which means that it examines its
own programs or proposed programs; identifies any impediments to fair housing choicewithin those programs; addresses those impediments in a reasonable
fashion in viewof the resources available; works with local jurisdictions to implement any ofthe jurisdiction’s initiatives to affirmatively further fair housing that
require the PHA’s involvement; and maintain records reflecting these analyses and actions. Furthermore, under Section 5A(d)(15) ofthe U.S. Housing Act of 1937,
as amended, a PHA must submit a civil rights certification with its Annual PHA Plan, which is described at 24 CFR 903.7(0)(1) except for qualified PHAs who
submit the Form HUD-50077-CR as a standalone document.

This information collection is authorized by Section 511 of the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act, which added a new section 5A to the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as
amended, which introduced the 5-Year and Annual PHA Plan.

Public reporting burden for this information collection is estimated to average 7.52 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data
sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. HUD may not collect this information, and respondents are not
required to complete this form, unless it displays a currently valid OMB Control Number.

December 7, 2021 Housing Authof§d8f&c¥fra Costa County form HUD-50075-5T£§3/31/2024)


http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=663ef5e048922c731853f513acbdfa81&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.5
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=0885bb33f96a064e6519e07d66d87fd6&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.5
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=13734845220744370804c20da2294a03&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.5
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=13734845220744370804c20da2294a03&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.9
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=f41eb312b1425d2a95a2478fde61e11f&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.12
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=929855241bbc0873ac4be47579a4d2bf&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.10
http://ecfr.gpoaccess.gov/cgi/t/text/text-idx?c=ecfr&sid=0885bb33f96a064e6519e07d66d87fd6&rgn=div5&view=text&node=24:4.0.3.1.3&idno=24#24:4.0.3.1.3.2.5.6

Privacy Act Notice. The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development is authorized to solicit the information requested in this form by virtue of Title 12, U.S. Code,
Section 1701 et seq., and regulations promulgated thereunder at Title 12, Code of Federal Regulations. Responses to the collection of information are required to obtain a benefit or
to retain a benefit. The information requested does not lend itself to confidentiality.

December 7, 2021 Housing Authof§a8f¥fra Costa County form HUD-50075-ST4§3/31/2024)



Attachment B.1

Summary of ACOP Changes 2021

5-1.B. DETERMINING UNIT SIZE

December 7, 2021

Persons of different generations will not be required to share a bedroom,
except:

A single pregnant woman with no other household members will
be assigned a one-bedroom unit. Assuming no other changes in
family composition, after the child reaches the age of 1 year, the
family will be eligible for a transfer to a 2-bedroom unit.

Children in the process of being adopted will be considered when
determining unit size.

Children who will live in the unit less than 50 percent of the time will not
be considered when determining unit size

Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

31



Attachment B.1.

Summary of December, 2021 Administrative Plan Changes

In addition to numerous grammatical changes, edits were made to the standard HUD language in
the plan that introduces the subject matter. These are not policy changes but regulatory edits
from the Code of Federal Regulations. The following substantial changes were made to the
Housing Choice Voucher Program Administrative Plan as it pertains to HACCC Policy:

In our homeownership program, language was added to clarify that as a participant in the
Homeownership subsidy program, you may not refinance the mortgage with the intent to use
the proceeds to purchase investment property or a second home.

In April of 2020, HUD issued a slate of COVID-19-related regulatory waivers in order for
PHASs to operate in a pandemic environment. These waivers were slated to expire on June
30, 2021. However, HUD extended the period to December 31, 2021. All waivers were
updated with the new expiration date and required inspection protocols for self-certification
inspections during the previous 18 months.

Removing the preference for people who live in the city where a Project-Based Voucher
property is located for waiting list purposes.

HACCC was awarded 201 Emergency Housing Vouchers (EHV) in May of 2021. A new
temporary chapter was added to the Administrative Plan to outline how HACCC, in
collaboration with the County’s Coordinated Entry System, would be admmistering the EHV
program.

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 32



Annual Recertification

The family must complete Annual Reexaminations in accordance with Chapter 11 Pant 1, of
this Administrative Policy (Chapter 11 Part 1, Annual Reexaminations [24 CFR 982.516])
During each annual re-certification. the family is required to document that it is current on
mortgage, insurance and utility payments, 3

Notice of Move-Out and Mortgage Defoult

The Tamily must notify HACCC of its intent to move out of the home by supplying HACCC
with an advanced written thiry-day notice.

The family will notify HACCC in advance if any family member who owns, in whole or in
pari. any ownership interest in the home moves out,

Chunges in Family Income or Houschold Composition

The Family must inform HACCC of any changes in the sources and amounts of family
income and notify HACCC of any changes in the family composition in accordance with
Chapter 11. Pant 1l of this Administrative Policy (Chapter 11 Part 2, Interim Reexaminations
124 CFR 982.516])

Refinancing

The family must obtain written approval from the HACCC before securing any refinance or
cquity loan,

During the time the family receives homeownership assistance, no family member may have
any ownership interest in any other residential property.

Other Continued Family Obligations

The family must;

1. Sign arelease allowing HACCC, counselors, realtors, and participating lenders to
exchange information on the borrower.

2. Agree to maintain the condition of the home to comply with minimum HUD Housing
Quality Standards (HQS).

3. Acknowledge that the termination of assistance shall be in accordance with program
requirements and the Administrative Plan,

4. Acknowledge that the family is obligated for the whole mortgage payment in the event of

termination of assistance.
3. Nol sublv.dsu or ass:gn the propcn)

nmhlhllu.d Inr mrllumnts ni lhc Ilomum m.rs.hm !'mgr.un.

15-VILJ. MAXIMUM TERM OF HOMEOWNER ASSISTANCE {24 CFR 982.634]

Cxcept in the case of a family that qualifies as an eclderly or disabled family. other family

members (described below) shall not receive homeownership assistance for more than:
1523
Admintstrativa Plan - HCY Program Revised 121081720210

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

33



16-IX.F. TEMPORARY COVID-19 CHANGES TO THE ADMINISTRATIVE PLAN
AND EMERGENCY RESPONSE ACTIONS

HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER PROGRAM TEMPORARY CHANGES TO POLICIES AND
PROCEDURES IN RESPONSE TO COVID-19

HUD has facilitated the adoption of specific waiver authority by PHAs in an effort to ensure
operations are nol impacted and families can continue to be served during the Shelter in Place
Order by the Public Health Director and Emergency Declarations made by the Governor of
California and the President of the United States,

Pursuant to PIH Notice 2020-05 issued on April 10, 2020, HACCC has adopted the following
waivers and modified its policies and procedures to implement said waivers. These waivers
were adopted effective April 14, 2020 and expire as indicated below.

L PH & TICY - 3: Family Income and Composition: Annuoal Examination-Income
Verilication requirements
HUDY is waiving the requirement that PHAS mwst use the income hicrarchy deseribed by PIL
Notice 2008-18. HUD will allow PELAS o torgo third-party ingome s erification requirements
for unmual reesaminations., inchuding the use of TIV. il PEEA opts to conduct annual
recertifications rather than dely ing them, PHAS may consider sell-certilication as the
highest form of income seritication o process annwal reexaminations. This may oceur oser
the telephone (bt must be documented Tor the written record by PUEA st ). through an
cmail or postal mail with a sell-certilication lurm by the wnant. or through other electronic
communication. Income and Emily composition examinations and recertilications do not
have 1o be conducted in-person

Policy Change:

HACCC will consider written anel verbal sell-declarations submitted by houschold adulis as
primary verilication of income anel process reexaminations based un the selt-certification.
Where available, third-party veritication will be aceepted to augment or support the sell-
certilication, The HUD Hierarchy and ‘Techniques is suspeaded and will not be in eflect
during the 1TLID declared period.

Eapires: July 31, 2020
[xtended 1o 124317202168

2. PH & NCV - 32 Family Income and Composition; Interim Examinations
HUD is waiving tw requirements o use the income hicrarchy described by P Notice 2018-
18 and will allow PHAS 1o fergo third-party income verilcations. incliding BIV. PHAS may
consider seli-centification as the highest orm of income verification tor interim
reexaminations. Interim reexaminations are not required to be held in-person

Palicy Change:
HACCC will consider writien and verbal sell-declorations submitied by houschold adults as
primary serilication of income and process reexaminations hased on the self~cenification
Where available, third-party verification will be aceepled o augment or support the sell-
1645
Administrative Plan - HCV Pregram Ravised 12/078/20210

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

34



certification, The HUD [ierarchy and T'echnigues is suspended and will not be in eltec
during the TIUD declared period

Ixpires: July 31, 2020
Lxtended to 12/31/2021

Foboeda b2 2450

3. PIL& HOV - 3: Enterprise Income Verification (EIV) Monitoring
EILDD s waiving mandatory FIV monitoring requirements found in PIT Netice 2018-18
through July 31, 2020,

Policy Change:

HACCC will not review FIV reports until the end of the waiver auwthority period. In the
cvent ol discrepancies. the family will be required to submin corroborating evidenee of
declarations.

Ixpires: July 31, 2020
Entended to 12/31/202]

4 PIL& TICY -6: Family Self-Sulficieney (1SS8) Contract of PParticipation; Contrict
Ixtension
HUD will consider the circumstances surrounding COVID-19 10 qualii as “good cause™ 1o
extend a famity s comtract of participation in the 1'SS program for no more than 2 SIS
through Necember 31, 2020,

HACCC Policy:
As needed. TTACCC shall extend 1SS Contracts of Participation for o period of up 0 two
s,

Expires: December 31, 2020
Lxtended 10 121312021
Batapded oW 3042021

h
<

HQS - I Initial Inspection Requirements

A PHA mig rely on the owner™s certification that the owner has no reasonable basis 10 has ¢
Knowledge that lite-threatening conditions exist in (e unil instead ol conducting an initial
inspection: A PHLA may add other requiremients or conditions 1o the owner’s certitication.
e PHA is required to conduct an HQS inspeetion on the units as soon s reasonably
possible. but no later than October 31, 2020, The waiver may also apply o PHA=0wned
unis

HACCC Policy:

HACCC shall continue to conduct in-person initial inspections where possible. I1the ovwner

oF fumily reluses o grant aceess during COVID-19 restrictions. the owaner and 1enant will

both be required 1o complete a self-certilication o the condition of the unit. In addition,
16-56

Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12074720210

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 35



where feasible. TTACCU shall require that a v ideo TiHe be submitted as documentation of the
condition ol the unit. The allemative o a video file would be photo evidence of all rooms,
and amenitics in the unit. Al files will be documented with the Certifications and an
Inspection templae, Form HUD 32380, remotely completed by staff. All Initial seli-
certificinion inspections shall be signed by the owner and wenant.

Once the COVID- 19 restrictions are litted. all sellcertilicd initial inspections will be
inspected in person by October 31, 2020 0r by an alternative date detenined by [ILHD,

Expires: July 31, 2020
Extended to 12/31/2021

HOQS - 2: Project-Based Voucher (PBY) Pre-HAP Contract lnspections, P1LA
Acceptance of Complete Unity

A PHA i rely on the ovner’s certification that the owner that has no reasonable basis o
have know ledge that life-threatening conditions exist in the unit. A PHA min add other
reguirernents. The PHA must conduct an HQS inspection ao lner than October 31, 2020 b
must do 50 as soon as reasonably possible. 117 there's a requirement uader the Agreement to
cnter inte a Housing Assistance Pay ment (AHAP) contract [or new s constructed or
rehabilitated projects. the PHA may choosce to allow the owner o certity that the PHA
requirement bas been met. The wadver may also apply 1o PHA-owned units, il the
independent entity is unable to perfor the inspection

HACCC Policy:

HACCC shall continue to conduct in-person initial inspections where possible. 1 the owner
or family refuses 1o grant access during COVID-19 restrictions, the owner and tenant will
both be required o complete o seli~certtfication of the condition ol the unit. In addition.
where feasible, HACCC shall require that a video (ile be submited as documentation of the
condition of the unil. The altemnatis e 10 o video (ike would be photo evidence ol all rooms,
and amenitics i the unit. Al iles will be docamented with the Centitications and an
Inspection template. Form HUD 325800 remotely completed by staft. A Initial self-
certilication inspections shall be signed by the owner and tenant.

Once the COVID-1Y restrictions are liled. all sell=centidicd initial inspections will be
inspected in persun by October 31, 2020 or by an ablernative date determined by 11D

Expires: July 31, 2020
Eatended to 12/31/2021

QS - 5: Bienninl Inspections

LUy is waiving the requirement that PHAs inspect the unit not fess than bicnnialls (eertain
small raral PHAS may inspect units tricnniably ). All delayed biennial inspections must be
completed s soon as reasonably passible. but no lider than Qctober 31, 20200 1 his wanver

1667

Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 1207520215

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

36



%

may b applicd 10 PHA-owned units if the independent entity is unable to perform the
inspection

HACCC Poliers

All Annual/Biennial inspections will be postponed until COVID-19 restrictions are lifled,
HACCC will document all tenant files with a flyer to document this delay. Once restrictions
are lifed all delayed HQS inspections will be conducted by October 31, 2020 er aliernative
date as determined by HUD.

Ixpires: October 31,2020
Extended 10 12/31/202 | festepded-timfedth202-and all selt-certilfeation 1105 must be

1 Formatted: Font color: Dark Gray _

inspected br—b2=t202hw ithin one v ear of its vriginal dug date,

HOS - 6: Interim Inspections

The waiver stutes that it an HQS weported deficiency is life-threatening, the PHA must notih
the owner ol the reporied life-threstening deficieney and the owner must correet i within 24
hours of the PHLA notification or provide documentation that the deficiency does not exist.
For non-life-threatening deficiencies. the PHA must notify the owner within 30 day s and the
owner must either make the repair or document that the deficiency does not exist within 30
days of the PLA notilication. The PHA may add other requirements. The PELA is not
required 1o conduct an on-site inspection to verify the repairs hane been made, but may rely
on alternativ e verification methods (photos. tenant certilication. cie.), This wais o iy apply
o PHA-owned units where the independent entity is unable 1o pertorm the inspection

HACCC Policy:

HACCC shall continue 10 conduct in-person Interim inspections where possible. 11 the
owner or family refises to grant aceess duting COVID- 19 restrictions, 1l owner and tenant
will be required to complete o sell-certilication of the condition of the unit. In addition.
where feasible. BEACCC shall require that a video file be submitted as documentation of the
condition ol the unit The altiemative 1o a video il would be photo evidencee of all rooms.
and amenities in the unit. AlL{iles will be documented with the Certitications and an
tnspection template, Form 1TUD 32380 remotely completed by statt, All Initial self-
certilication inspections shall be signed by the owner and tenant,

1 repairs to the unit are needed. the owner and/or tenant will be required 1o submit picture or
video evidenee ot all coneeted deficicacivs along with any receipts for services or makerials
as applicable within 24 hours or 300 days. depending on the Buled ftem. 1he tenant shall
confirm the repairs are completed by certification or by verbal confirmation to staft who will
document the conversation for the wnant file

Lapites: July 31, 2020
Extended o 12/31/2021

HQS - 7: PBY Turnover Unit Inspections

16-68

Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12074202 15

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

37

)



e Depariment is waiving the regulation that requires a PRV anit inspection betore the unit
is leased o a now amily, The PHA may rels on the owner™s certification that the owner has
no reasonable basis to hane knowledge that life-threatening conditions exist in the unit. the
PHA may add other requirements. The waiver may be applied 1o PHA-owned units if the
independent entity is unable 10 complete inspections.

HACCC Policy:

NACCC shadl continue 1o conduct in-person initial inspections where possible. 1 the owner
or lamily reluses 1o grant access during COVIND-19 restrictions, the owner and tenant will be
required to complete o sell-certitication ot the condition of the unit. n addition. where
teasible, HACCU shall require than avideo 1ile be submitied as documentation of the
condition ol the unit. The alternative 10 a video file would be phote evidence of all rooms.
and amenitics in the unit. AN files will be documented with the Certitications and an
Inspection teraplate, Porm HUD 32380, remotely completed by stall. All Initial selt-
certification inspections shall be signed by the owner and wnant,

Omee the COVID-19 restrictions are lled. all self=ceritied initial inspections will be
inspected in person by October 31, 2020 or altermative dine determined by TIUL.

Eapires: July 31, 2020 - N
Extended o 120311202 festepded-10-620202-and all seli~certification 11QS must be = | Formatted: Indent: Left. 025" i
inspected within one vear of its original duc dote h-t238:202

R 1 Formatted: Font color: Dark Gfa-\y ' }
*——| Farmatted: Indent: Left: 0.5 )

| - pra— B _— —aieae —— - -

10, QS - 8: PBY HAP Contract — HQS Inspections to Add or Substitute Units
The Depantment is waiving the 1S inspection requirement when substitoting or adding
new unit o o PBY HAP contract, instead. the PHA mas rely on the owner's certification that
the owner has no reasonable basis 1o has e know ledge that lile-threatening conditions exist in
the unit. The PHA may add other conditions. 1T waiver may also be applicd 10 PHA-owned
unils,

NACCC Policy:

HACCC shall continue to conduct in-person initial inspections where possible. 10 the owner
or [y retuses o grnt aceess during COVID-19 restrictions. e ower and wenant will
both be reguired 1o complete aseli=eertification ol the condition of the unit. In addition.
where feasible, HACCC shall require that a video file be submitied as documentation of the
condition ol the unit, The alterpative 1w a video Tile would be photo evidence of all rooms,
aned amenitics in the anit AL Ges will be documented with the Certitications and an
Inspection template, Form TIUD 32380, remotely completed by siadl. AN Fnitial sell=
certilication inspections shall be signed by the omner and tenant.

Onee the COVID-19 restrictions are lifled. all seli=certificd inttial inspections will be
mspecied in person by October 31, 2020hor by an alternative date determined by 11UD

16-69
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12107520210

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 38



Lxtended 10 1203 1/2021 and alf sell=certification 1103 must be inspected within one vear of
its original due date Fstesded-te-30 20 -k alb-se oo ificution HOS mast-be-fraposted
b2 30

QS -9 HOQS Quality Contral Enspections
HUD s waiving its supervisons qualite control mspeetions until Ociaber 31, 2020,

HACCC Policy:
HACCC will not conduet monthly quality control inspections of completed inspections.

HACCC will resume QC Inspections in Noevember, 2020 or alticrnativ e date as determined by

HUD,

Lixpires: October 31, 2020
Latended 1o 1273172021

E2 11Q8 - 10: 11QS Space and Sceurity
HUIDY s waiving the regalation requiring one bedroons Tor every two people where the PHA
wishes o assista current participant that needs 1o add a member or members 1o the assisted
houschuld as a result ol the COVID-19 emergeney. Lhis waiver does aot apply toan initial
or new lease

HACCUC Policy:

HACCC shall permt the addition of tamils members w existing enancies even i it resulis in

overcronding.  The family will not be issued a differeni-sized vaucher o accommodate the
change in the Tamily size during or atter COVID-19, but the added members will be

permatted 1 live inthe unit and the entive houschold's income will be included in caleulation

ol the wenant rent portion. The tenant file will be documented that the over-cromded
comdition was i result of the COVID-19 response.

I xpires: Lxtended o 12/31/202] bstendedio-628202-remains in eflect b year (rom lease
term or date ol P Notice 20216- 1132 (0540043821, whichever is longer

13.1Q8 - 11: Homeossnership Option = Dnitial QS Inspection
HUTY is waiving the requirement for an initial HQS inspection belore commiencing monthly
homeow nership assistance pas ments. The Tamily s still required 10 obtain an independent

professional inspector and the PHEA is st required (o review the independent inspection and

has discretion (o disapprose the unit because of the contents of the inspection report,

HACCC Paoliey:

HACCC will continue 1o review the Home Inspection to ensure compliance to phy sical
standards. [owever, THOS imspections will not be done by HHACCC until HUD imposed
evpiration of this provision,

Lxpires: July 31, 2020
16-T0
Administrative Plan - HCY Program Revised 12/078/20210

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

39



4.

15.

16,

Extended 1o 12/31/202]

EICY - 1: Administrative Plan

NUD is waiving the requirement that a PHA"s administrative plan must be Tormalls adopied
by o PELAs board. Must be tormerls aduopied as practicable bllowing June 30, 2020, but no
later than Juls 51, 2020

HACCC Policy:

HACCC will update the Administrative Plan as necded and required by HUD where
permitied without Board of Commissioners approval and will bring all changes implemented
to the Board by the 11UD determined deadline.

Fapires: June 30. 2020 and must be presented o the Board by July 31, 2020
Expires 3/312021 and policics must be presenied w the Board by Jure 30, 2021
Lapires 9/311:202 1 and policies must be presented to the Board by Decermber 31, 2021

IV - 20 Enformation When Family Is Selected = PIA Oral Briefing

HUD is waiving the requirement that the PLA mst gise an oral bricfing o lamilics in the
HCV and PBV pragrams. The PIA must instead conduet the bricling by other means such as
webeast, video call expanded information packet. The PHA must ensure that the method ol
communication for the brieling eficaively communicates with cach famils member,
including those with vision. hearing. and other communication-related disabitities and those
with persons with limited Inglish proliciency

HACCC Policy:

HACCC shall conduct briefings for new participants and houscholds moving to other units
by telephone or other electronic means and refer them to our website for the briefing packet
or mail it to the family to have and follow along with staiT during the phone bricfing. The
tenant file will be documented with the date and time of the remote briefing and how the
briefing packet was provided 10 them.

Expires: July 31, 2020
Extended to £2/31:2021
Friepbdoh ber dre 30 242

HCY - 3: ‘Ferm of Voucher = Extensions of Term
TIUD s waivy ing the requirement the soucher term exdensions must be in accordance with the
PHA administratis e plan.

NACCC Policy:

HACCC already has a liberal policy of granting voucher extensions especially as 4 result of
its restrictive rental market. HACCC is waiving the requirement that the family provide
evidence of their housing search in order to be granted an extension of their voucher search
period.

1671

Administrative Plan « HCV Program Revised 12070202 ¢

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

40



17.

Lxpires: Juls 31,2020
Extended 10 12/3 11202 | Fstendedto-62302024

HCV - 4: PHA Approval of Assisted Tenancy = When HAP Contract is Executed

HUD is waiving the regulatory requirement that the HAP contract may not be executed 60
days after the lease term begins and will instead allow PHAS to execute the HAP contract
after the 60-day deadline has passed and make housing assistance payments retroactive to the
beginning of the lease term. However, the PHA and owner must execule the FLAP contract no
later than 120 days from the beginning of the lease teem,

HACCC Policy:

HACCC will continue to require that comrawt be processed within 60 days after the lease
begins. Ehe waiver authority is buing meorporated lor special circumstances at the discretion
ol the Director ol the Assisted Housing Programs

Lxpires July 31, 2020
Extended 1o 12/31/202]

Focteaded-ro- G il

JCY - 52 Absence From L nit

The Department is waiving the requirement that a voucher family may not be absent from a
unit for a period of more than 180 conseeanive calemdar days, The PHA has discretion
whether to continee the AP contract in this stuation and not terminate due to extenuating
circumstances (e hospitalization. extendud skavs ot nursing homes. or caring for family
membersy. The period of availability 1o continue making these THAP payments despite the
family"s absenee ends on December 31 20200 The PHA may nol make payments after this
dae it the family is absent and the TIAP contract will terminale,

HACCC Policy:

HACCC shall doctment the absence of iy Family member and indicate the expeeted return
date of the absent Tamily member(s). No action will be aken 1o remove the tamily member
before the HUD expiration deadline. Therealler. unless proper documentation is presented
reparding extenuading circumstanees, the A Contract will be terminated,

Fspires: December 31, 2020
Extended 1o 12:31:2021

Forbetekeed-Sonedidde 20021

OV - 62 Awtomatic Termination of HTAP Contract

he Departrment is waiving the requirement 1o terminate a FLAT contract 180 di s alier o
housing assistance payment is reduced to $0. This is in recognition tlu the COVID-1Y
emergency may cause the temporary addition of howschold members which causes the
calealation ot AP to reach $00As an alternative requirement, the PHAL lollowing a written
notice 0 the omner and imily. may extend the period of tme foltowing the fast pas ment to
the owner that triggers the automalic termination

16-T2

Administrative Plan - HCY Program Revised 12070120215

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

41



24

21.

HACCC Policy:

HACCC shall not wrminate HAP Contracts with $0 subsids Tor 6 months or more until the
COVID-19 restrictions expire. Lenant files will be documenied as deliberate non-
terminations due W COVID-19 responses, Thereatier. all contracts that are at $O subsidy for
G months or more will be reviewed o determine il extenuating circumstances exist W not
terminite the HAP Contract,

I:spires: December 31, 2020
Lxtended to 12/31/2021

HCV - 7: Inerease in Pay ment Stundard under AP contract term

The Department is waiving the requirement that if s payment standard is increased during the
term of o AT contraet, the inereased payment standard shall not be elTective until the
family’s first regular reexamination. Instead, the inereased payment standard may be
effective anany time (e.g.. interim reexamination, owner rent increase) after the elfective dite
as Jong as it s not Jater than the family”s irst regukir reexsamination.

HACCC Policy:

HACCC docs not have a situation that would warrant changes as a result of an increase in the
Pay ment Standard. However, due o a decrease in the payment standards effective April 1.
2019, for studio 1o three-bedroom units in all cities nat in Eost County. it was anticipated tha
some [umilies would experience increases in their tenant rent portion effective June 1, 2020,
since this would be their second anmuad centification since the decrease in pasment standard.
HACCC has revised the Payment Standard for studio 1o three-bedroom units Tor all citics not
in Last Counly sothat familics will not experience a rent ingrease. as i result of the
previousty reduced pay ment standard. an their next annual recertification

I'xpires: December 31, 2020
Lvtended 1o 12312021
Estentiodde-t-30-2021

OV — 14 Mandatory Removal of Unit from PBY HAP Contract

Under the PBY program, a PHA is required to remove a unit from a PBV HAP

coniract after 180 days of zero housing assistance payments to the unit owner on behalf of
the family residing in the unit. This situation arises when the family increases its income to
such an extent that it no longer requires housing assistance. In recognition that the COVID-
19 pandemic is creating uacertainty for ewners and familics, HUD is waiving this
requirement. As an aliermative requirement, HUD is authorizing a PHA at its discretion 1o
keep such units under contract for a period of time that exceeds 180 days but does not extend
beyond June 30, 2021.

HACCC Policy:

16-13

Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12107820210

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

42



HACCC shall not remove a unit from the HAP Contract if the family is at zero subsidy for a
period of more than 180 days but no later than June 30, 2021 if they remain in occupancy of
the PBV unit. HACCC shall resume housing assistance payments on behalf of a family
residing in such a unit should the family's income change at any point during the period of
time covered by the extension.

Expires: June 30, 2021. = Formatted: No Spacing, Space After: 0 pt, Line spacing: 1
Intended to 12/31/2021 s Lol == P

“{ Formatted: No Spacing
Formatted: Font: Not Bold, Font color: Auto.

[ S —_— —— - —_ - — e

22, PHAS, SEMAP and Financial Reporting Standards (b): SEMA (Section Light
Management Assessment Program)
HUD will not issue SENAD scores that are pending or for fiscal years ending in 2020 unluss
a PHA requests o SEMAP score, THUD will, instead. carn forward the PHAS most recent
SEMALDP score on record

HACCC Policy:

HACCC will notsubmit a SEMALP scare Tor Y 20200 10will request that TTUD carry forvard
their SEMAP score from 2019 which indicated that HACCC was a High Performer for its
IHousing Choice Voucher Program

I'spires: March 31, 2021
Extended to 1203172021

kdendedta-6-302021

23, Other Waivers (a): PILA Reperting Requirements on HLU D Form 50058
HUD is waiving the requirement tisg PHAS must submit form HUD-30038 60 calendar das
after any action recorded on ling 2b for transactions impacted by implemented wais ers and
alternativ e requirements, Through December 310 2020, PHAs will have 90 day s to submit
their form THUD-30058 alier the effective date of action to TRID. Although the waiver
provides up o Y1 diys to submit form [IUD-30058. HUD encourages PTAS that have
operational capacity w continue submitting form HUD-30038 within the nonmal 60-day
timetrame. HIUD will issue guidance in the near futore that will provide PHAS with
workarounds to ensure that e delayed submission of form TIUD-30058 dues not catse am
fatal errors in the IMS-PIC system,

HNACCC Policy:

HACCC will continue to submit data 1o the THUD PIC Database within 64 dis s afier the
completion of any transaction recorded inits system. However, il circumstances result in
defay s or overshelm stffing capacity during the COVID-19 response period. [HACCC will
ensure that submissions are made within 90 day s,

Ixpires: December 31, 2020
Lxtended to 12:/31/2021
Esteribed w30 2021

16-T4
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/078/20210

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 43



24. Repayment Agreements

Families arc required to make repayments on unreported income or non-payment of rent on
Repayment Agreements executed between the tenant and for and HACCC, HACCC
recognizes that COVID- 19 has resulied in many households having their monthly income
affected by loss of employment, layofT or reduction in hours worked,

HACCC Policy:
In the event of hardship, HACCC shall suspend a houscholds repayment agreement until July
31, 2020 or alternative deadline for temporary waivers as determined by HUD.

Expires: July 31. 2020
Extended to 123172021

. MS = 03: Mainstream Age Eligibility to Enter AP Contract Statutory Authority

As an alternative requirement, the PHA may choose to expand the definition of an cligible
non-¢lderly family member to include those who were issued a voucher prior 1o tuming 62
and were not yet 63 on the effective date of the HAP Contract,

HACCC Policy:
HACCC shall permit to lease into a unit any Mainstream participant who- is less than 62
years of age when the voucher is issued and may be 62 but not 63 years of sue—prioraec prior
to the efTective date of the HAP Coniract.
Expires: June 30, 2021 . Formatted: No Spacing
Entended to 12317202
1675
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12107420210

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

44



HUD McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act as amended by the HEARTH Act and
contained in the Continuum of Care at 24 CFR § 578.3. (50 Points)

Eligible in-place families as described as described in Section 17-VL.B. (200 Points);
LEligible households from the Housing Choice Voucher Wait List. (150 Points);

Current or former members of the U.S, Armed Forces, veterans, or surviving spouses of
velerans (as required by state law) (1 Point),

T T 1 T L e o TERE IS S CLRUN [T TP | ||-:|||.|||lTa

e beeiiee] <22 Pyl

Applicants who live, work or have been hired to work in HACCC’s jurisdiction (all of
Contra Costa County) The use of a residency preference will not have the purpose or
effect of delaying or otherwise denying admission to the program based on the race.
color, ethnic origin. gender, religion, disability, or age of any member of an applicant
family:

e Eligibility for this preference must be demonstrated by having a permanent physical
residence within the jurisdictional area, Physical residence shall be defined as a
domicile with a mailing address, other than a P.O. Box, for which the applicant can
produce one or more of the following: a lease or purchase agreement, utility bills in
their name showing the stated address. two picces of fiest wlasslirsi-class mail
addressed to the applicant or 4 member of their houschold at the stated address. In
certain circumstances of homelessness. third party verification from service ageneies,
clergy. merchants or other reliable source can be substituted subject to the approval of
HACCC. (10 Points)

Applicants who have been involuntarily displaced from housing due to a federal or state
declared disaster, government action (e.g.. code enforcement, public improvement or
development. Government action will also include participants in a witness protection
program} or action by a housing owner that is bevond an applicant’s ability to controt and
which occurs despite the applicant’s having met all previous conditions of occupancy, and
is other than a rent increase (e.g. conversion of a unit to non-rental or residential use,
owner wants the property for personal use, foreclosure), If the owner is an immediate
{amily relative and there has been no previous rental agreement and the applicant has
been part of the owner's family immediately prior to application. the applicant will not be
considered involuntarily displaced. To receive this preference, applicants must not be
living in standard. permanent replacement housing. (stateSiale law requires a preference
in cases of displacement by public or private action) (20 Poinis);

Formerly homeless families who have graduated from a Contra Costa County Continuum
of Care (COC) funded permanent supportive housing program, or another homeless
housing program participating in the COC Coordinated Entry system. that pariners with

173
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/078/202 10

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County



Temporary Policy Supplement
EMERGENCY HOUSING VOUCHERS (EHNV's)

INTRODUCTION

On March 11, 2021, President Biden sigoed the American Rescue Plan Act ol 2021 (ARPY (L,
117-2), Sevtion 3202 of the ARP appropriated $5 billion for the creation, administration, and
renewal of pew incremental emergency housing vouchers (EHVS) and other eligible expeises
related to COVID-19.

On May 3. 2021, JUD issued Netice PIH 2021-15_ which described FIUD s process lor
allocating approsimately 70,000 E11Vs 1o eligible PHAS and set forl the operating FeguirgImels
for PHAS who administer them. Based on eriteria outlined in the sotice, 1UD notified eligible
Pl1As of the number of EHVs allocated 1o their aceney, and PHAs sere able to aceept or decline
the invitation to participate in the program.

PHAs may not project-base F1Vs: EHVs ane exclusively tenant-based assislane.

All applicuble nondiscriminalion and cqual opportunits requirements apply to the LHY progeam,
including requirements that the PIEA grant reasonable accommoditions 10 persons with
disabiljties, electively conmunicate with persons with disabilities, and cnsure meanino fid
aegwss for persons with limited Eaglish proticieney (1 EP),

lhis chapter describes BUD repulations and PHA policies Tor administering T1HVs. The policiys
outlined in this chapter are oreanized into seven sections, as follows:

art 12 Funding .
Part H; Partnering Aocncicy

Part [11: Waiting List Management

Part [V: Family Lligibility

Part V: Houstng Search and § gasing
Part VI Use of lunds, Re

yrung, and Financial Records

[xcept as addressed by this chapter and as required under lederyl statute and HUD requiremenis
the general reguirements of the HOV progeam apply i EHVs,

| Formatted: Font color: Auto

:-Fomatted: Font color: Auto

¥ '_,,a‘r Formatied: Font _cplor.‘ Auto

Adminigiralivg Plan - HEV Program R Revised 12RT/200

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

LA

46



PART I: FUNDING

IPS-LA. FUNDING OVERVIEW

The American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 {ARP) proyides administratis e fees and funding lor the
costs of adiminisiering emergency he ousing vouchers (ETTVs) and other eli igible expenses defined

in Notice P[H 2021-15. Thesc fees may_onhy be used lor EHY administration and other ¢ligibhe

expenses and must not be used for or applied 10 other PHA prograims or youchers. The PHA
must maintain separite Tinanginl reeords from its regular [ICV funding for all EHY fundine.

Housing Assistance Payvments (HAP) Funding

ARP tunding obligated (o the PHA as bousing assistance pavnients (HLAP) funding ms onh be
used lor eligible BV HAP expenses ti.c.. rental assistance paymentsh, LIV AP Iundmu may
not be used for CHY administrative expenses or_for the eligible uses under the FHVY services fev.

The initial funding term will expire Degember 31, 2022, HUD will provide renewal (upding to
tln: PHA for the IXHVs on a calendar yvear (CY) basis commencing with CY 2023, The repewal
lunding allogation will he bused on the PIIAs actugl EHY AP costs in leasing, similar to I!]L‘
reacw al process lor the regular 110V program. PV rengwal funding is not parf of the annual
HOCV renewal Tunding foruba: EHVS are renewed separgtels from the r“....LI.]';.lr HCV proeram.
ALl renen gl funding for the ducation of the EHY program bas been appropriated as part of the
AR funding.

MAdministrative Fee and Funding

Hie tollowing four tvpes of lees and funding are allocated as part of the LHY program:

= Preliminary fies support immediate sturi-up costs that the PHA will incur in implementine
alternative requirements under EFV, such as outreach and coordination with partaering
agencies;

=500 per 1V allocated 1o the PHA, onee the consolidited annual contributions contract
(CACOY is amended.

= __This fee may be used for any eligible administrative expenses related 10 L1HVs,

=T few ma afso be used o pay for any eligible activities unber LHY serviee fegs (1PS-
L13}),

*_ [Placement fees/expedited issuancee reporting fees wil) support initial fease-up costs and the
added cost and ellort required to eapedite leaging of EFHVs:

= 8100 for each FHV initially leased, il the PITA reports the voucher issuance date in
Public Housing Information Center-Next Generation {(PIC-NG] sy stem within 14 davs of
vouchet issugnee or the date the systeny becomes available for reporting.

= Placement tees:

o _ 8300 fur cach ENY famih placed vnder a HAP contract effective within four months
of the effeciive date of the ACC funding increment: or

o 8230 for each LHY Tamily placed under a AP contract effective alter four months

Formaiud: Font color: Auto

X

but tess than siv months afler the effective date of the ACC tunding increment. //: Formatted: Font color: Auto
/"~ Formatted: Font color: Auto
B e S o o =
Adminisirative Plan - HCV Program Rovised 12/07/2021

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

47



o HUD will detenmipe placement fees in the event ol multiple LY allocations and
tunding increment effective dates.

- Placementiexpedited issuance fees only apply to the initial leasine of the soucher: they
are nut paid tor famil meves or o turnoyer souchers.

istrative fees, which are calculated in the saome wan as the standard 1HCV

Ongaing ndmi

program:

= _PHAs are allocated adminisiritiy ¢ fees using the [l column A adiministrative (e pmount
lor cach EHY under contract as of the Dirst day of epch month.

= Ongoing EHY administrative fees may be subject to proration in future vears, based on
wailable EHV funding,

= __Serviees fees, which are a one-time fize to support PHAS" eflorts w implement and operate an
eftective ETTV seevices progrym in its jurisdiction { TPS-1.13)

= Ihe tee is altocpiey onee the PHA's CACC is amendgil 1o reftect ENV funding,

=___The amount allocated is $3.300 for each BV allocaied,

TIPSR SERVICE FEES
Senvices fee lunding must be initially nsed for defined cligible uses and not Jor other
administrative expenses of operating the EHY proszam, Service lees Gl into four categories:

e__Housing search assistance

Security_deposiliutility depositrental application’holding fee uses

& Owner-related uses

o Other eligible uses such as moy ing expenses or ienant-readiness sem ices

Fhe PHA must establish the cligible wses and the parameters and requirements Jor service lees in

the PHA S administrative plan,

HACCC Policy

The eligible uses lor service lees inchudye:

Howsing search assistanee, which mas include activities such as, but not limited to,
helping a fimily identify and visit potentially oy pilable units during their housing search
helping to find a unit iha meets the household's disability-relaied needs, proyjdine
transportation and directions, assisting with the completion of rental applications and
PACCC [onns, and helping w expedite the EIV leasing process for the [amil,

Application fees/non-refundable administrative or processing fees/refundable

application deposit assistance. HACCC may choose to assist the family with some or ali
these expenses.

Security deposit assistanee, The amount of the security deposit assistance mas niot

grceed the lesser of two months” rent to owner, the maximum security deposit allowed

Farmatted: Font color: Au;_

under applicable state and/or logal law, the actual securiny, deposit reguired by the owner

Formatted: Font color: Auto

or the per-household $3,500 senvive fee. HACCC reserves the right o pay the securit

Formatted: Font color: Auto

L e | D
Administrative Plan . HCV Program Revised 12/07/2021

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

48



depuosit assistance direetly 1o the owner or man pas_the assistance to the family, 1 paid to
the family, the PHA will require documentation that the funily paid the securins deposit,

Ltility deposit assistance/utility nvrears. HACCC nun provide wtility deposit assistanee
for some or all of the Tamib *s wtility deposit expenses. Assistance can be provided for
deposits (including connegtion fees) required for the utilitics 10 be supplicd by the tenant
under the lease, HACCC may pav the utilin deposit assistanee dircet!s 10 the utility
compans or may pay the assistanee 1o the family, [Fpaid o the family, HACCC will
require documentation the famiby paid the wility deposit, HACCC will require the wiility
supplier to return the utilin it assistance o the Gimily at such gime the deposit js
returncd by the utility supplicr {less am amounts relained by U utilits supplicr), In
addition, some Grnilies may have luree balances with pas., electrie, water, sewer, or trash
companies that will make it difficult il not impossible to establish sersices for tenant-
supplied utilities, HACCC mav also provide the Funily with assistanee to help address
these utility grrears to facilite Jeasing. Urility deposit assisiance returned 1o HACCO
will be psed for cither servives [ve eligible uses or other EHY adminisiniive costs, as

required by HUD, o

Moving expenses (including moye-in fees and deposits). HACCC mav proy ide

sistanee for some or all of the Gunily 's rensonable mos ing expenses when they initialls
fease o unit with the EITV. HACCC will nod provide noving gxpenses assistance for
subsequent moyes unless the family is required to move for reasons other than something
the family did or failed 10 do {e.p, HACCC s terminating the HAP conteet becapse the
owner did not [ulfill the owner responsibilitics under the AP contract or the owner is
refusing to offer the family the opportunity 1o enter a new lease afler the initial lease
tern, s opposed jo the Gamily choosing Lo termingie the lenaney in order (o move 1o
another unit). or a family has o move due to domestic violence, dating violence, sexual
assault, or stalking,

Tenant-readiness services. HACCC may use lees o help mitivate barricrs tha
individug] fimilies mas faee in renting z unit with an EHV. such as neeatis e credit, lack
of credit, negative rentad or wilin_history, or o connect the Tamily to pther communin
resourees finclwding COVID-relaled resources | that can assist with rental arrears.

Lssential houschold items, FINCCC may nse senices fee funding w assist the family
with some or alt of the costs ol acquiring essential houschold items such as tablew are.
goohing cquipment, beds or bedding, and essential sanitars_products such as soap and
toiletrics.

Any services fee assistance that is returned 1w HACCC afier its initial or subsequent use may
only_be applied to the eligible senvices lee uses defined in Notice P 2021-13 {or subsequent
notice) or other EHY administrative costs, Any amounts nol expended Tor these elipible uses
when the HACCCs EHYV program ends must be remitted to HUD,

| Formatted: Font color: Auto

frf _rFonnatted: Font color: Auto

o

i

-

/. Formatted: Font color: Auto

Adminisiralivi Pian - HCV Program Ryvigad 1IN0

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County



PART I1: PARTNERING AGENCIES

1PS-1LA. CONTINULM OF CARE {(Co()

LliAs that aceept an allocation of EHVs are required (o enter into a Memorandum ol
Lindurstanding (MOU with the Cominuum of Care {CoC) 10 establish o partngrship lor the
administration ol TH Vs,

PHA Policy

lhe PHA has gntered into an RO with the Department of Flealil, Housing and
Homeless Serviees as custodian of the Continupm of Care of Contra Costy County 10
assist and provide services on behali’of FHY participating households. See Exhibit TP5-
1 fora copy ol'the MOU.

TPSILE. OTHER PARTNERING ORGANIZATIONS

The PHA mav, but is net required 1o, panner with other organizations trusted by persons
experiencing homelessness, such gs s ictim serviees providers {VSPs) and other communits
artners. 1ithe PHA chooses 1o partner with such agencics, the PIHLA must cither enter into an
MO with the parinering ageney or the partnering asency may be added o the MOU between
the PHA and Col.

HACCC has not added any third-parts servige providers to the MOU betw cen the

HACCC and Col as contributing partiters to gssist and provide serices on behall ol
LUV participating houschabds at this time, See Exhibit 115-1 for o copy aof the MOLUL

TPS-ILC. REFERRALS

CoC and Partnering Asency Referrals

Nhe primany_responsibility ol the Col under the MOU wiih the PHA is 10 make direct referrals
of qualifving indiv iduals and famities 1o the PIA. The PLA must pencrally refier a famils that is
secking EHV assistance direethy trom the PHA o the CoC or other referring apency for initial
intiihe, assessment. and possible referral for EHY assistance. Partoer Col's are responsible for
dutenmining whether thie lamily_qualifics under one of the Tour eligibilite guegorivs for EHVs,
The CoC or other dircet referral partner must proyide supporting documentation to the PHA ol
the relerring agency s serilication that the fimmily meets one ol the Tour glizikle cateporivs Tor
LHYV assistance.

HACCC Policy

Lhe CoC or partnering agency must establish gnd implement asystem (o identily EHY-
eligible individuals and families within the aeency s caseload and make refyrrls 1o the
HACCC, The CoC or other parigering agencs must gertify that the EHV applicants thev
reler to TEACCC myct at least one of the four EHY eligibility eriteria, HHACCC will
matntain a copy of the referral or ceetification fron the CoC or other panpering ascaey in
the participant’s file along with othee eligihilin papervork, Homeless seryice providers

Formatted: Font color: Auto

shall use the cenitication form found in Exhibit TPS-2 of this chapier. Victim sers jces

/[: Formatted: Font color: Aute

?{ Formatted: Font color: Auto

S, S

PS4 =
Adminsirative Plan - HCV Program . Ravised 12072021

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

50



providers shall use the certification_form_found in Exhibit 1PS-3 of this chapter when
identifving eligible families whe qualify as victims of human raflicking,

As part of the MOLUL TACCC and CoC or other partnering agences will identifv stalf’
positions to serve as lead TV linisons, These positions will be responsible for
iesmission and aggepance ol referrals, The Col” or partnering aeency must cormmit
suflicient stalf and resources Lo ensure eligible individuals and Gunilics are identified and
determined eligible in a timely manner.

HACCC ligison responsible for aceeptance of refrrals will comact the CoC or partngrine
geenes ligison v in email indicating the number ol vouchers ayailable and reguesting an
appropriale number of referrals. No more than (hve business day s Trom the datg fhe CoC
or parpering agency receives this notilieation. the CoC or pastnering ageney linison will
provide HACCC with a list of eligible refereals including the name, address, and contact
phone numbwr for cach adult indiyvidual who is being referred, a completed release form
for each adult family member: and a written cenilication for each referral indicating they
are EHY-eligible.

HACCC and CoC lune determined that the best approach to utilizg the EHVS js to ereate
better low and mobilits within the supportive bousing and sheliered communits
Houscholds who were initialiy directed 1o Permanent Supporive Housing (PSI) through
the Coordinated Eniry System or are gligible for Moyving On prionitization would best be
served ahead of all other categories, tHouseholds that are identilied as no leneer needing a
higher level of care or services and ready to tmnsition to o peananent assisted housing
vption using the EHY would be prioritized 10 move out of the PSIRRT units and maky
them v ailable for other familics who need those service-variched housing options.  This
would increase the flow of housing apportynities within the CoC and would lso opep up
PSRRI slots Tor those who need the level of services and subsids that come with
PSHRRIL In additivn. as a third priority catecor. HACCC and the CoC will direet NV
to cligible homeless familics pursuant tw the HUD delinition of homelessness indiented
above,

A Maving On

As part ol iis strategic priority 1o end homielessness, the Continuum of Care {(_y(.. Ly == | Formatted: Norrnal Indent; Left 05"

adopted Moving On strategics in the community for clients in
housing (PSH} who may no knger need or want the infensive sees ices ollered in PSH bt
continue 1o need assistance to mainkin their housing. Moving On stestepies cliallenoe a
community 10 create partnerships between the CoC and mainstream housing proprams
such as the Houwsing Choige Voucher (HU V) program. and NHUD-[unded multitimily
housing prosiders,

Maoving On enables lenants to mose on (rom supportive housing by offering affordablg
housing and connections tw other resources, This may_include a phs sical moyve 16 new
bome, pra transition in place” arruwement where the sery ices move on 1o another

tenant, The decision to pursue Moving On is alwavs voluman, and drisen by the wenant.

—

Formatted: Font color: Auto

B Punmanent Supponive | loysing Farmatted: Font color: Auto

liormnngd Font color: Auto

R . W

Administrativg Plan - HCV Program Revised 12071201

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

51



Permanent supportise housing s an intens ention that combines afiordable housine
assistance with yoluntary support senices 1o address the needs of chronigally homeless
people. The services are designed 1o build independent living and enaney, skills and

conneet people with community -based health care. treatment and employ ment seryices.

Pemanent supportive hopsing is peemanent housing with indefinite leasing or rental
assistanee paired with supporlive seryvices to assist homelpss persons with a disabilit or
tamilics with am adult or child member with a disability achicve housing stabilits

C. Shelters

Shelters senve houscholds who are Fiterallv homeless and offer an array of housing and
£ase manapemient serives depending on the shelter provider. Many participants of sheher
programs have income and have reached swability but need deeply affordable and
subsidized housing, The lack of aftordable housine options presents signilicant barriers
for those in shelter to rapidly exit. and thereby reduees the number of beds available for
pew _chients, Those who remain in the shelter for past |80 davs are considered long erm
stavers and have significant challenges exiting to permanent housing.

Prioritization

As o result of defining the eriteria of clicible honseholds, the following prioritization
system has been developed o memarialize the order in which households will be
considered Tor an EHY,

Categorv i — PSH Moving On, | Formatted: Font: 600

Crualifies under LHY Eligibility Category 4 ftecently Homeless: Scetion 8 delines this gs
ineliv iduals and Bunilies who ban e previoush been classified by the COC as homeloss,
but are not currently_homeless as a result of homelessness assistance (financial or
senvices). temporary Fental assistapee, ete. and where the COC or its designee determines
that the toss of such assistance would result in o return to homelessness, Laamples of
such houscholds may_include {but are not limited 10} participants in PSIL

1. PSIHEMoving On o+ DV eriteria (1 lecing or atiempling (o Nee domestic s iolepee.
dating violenee, sesual assault, stalking, or human trafficking)
2. PSH/Aoving On

Category 2 — Homeless/Sheltered Long Stavers

Qualifies vnder LHY Eligibifity Category 15 Flomeless,

3. Homeless - DY criteria ANID highgst lenpth of time at shelter, basic incomy, necds
few to no services (Long Term Staver)

4. _lomeless = AND highest fength of time at shelter, basic income, needs few 10 no /m} Indent: Left: 0.75%, No bullats or numbering )
serviees {Lone Term Staver) S | Formatted: Font color: Auto ]
LFnrmaned: Font color: Auto ]
| Formatted: Font color: Auta )
L =
Adminlztralive Plan - HEY Progrim fied 120772021

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

52



APSLD. REFERRAL PROCESS, B . '“"{Z:‘ Formatted: Font: Boid )

HACCC shall nuoify the CoC*s Coordingted Entny Sysiem Administrator when EHVs become Formatted: Space Sefore: 12 pt, Tab stops: 2.15", Len )
avaitable. Within five (3) business davs ol being notiticd of the aailabilin of EHVs, the CoC
shall make every effort 1o make a referral to HACCC s point ol contagt,

For PSIT clients that are interested in and elivible for Emerpengy Housing Vo ichers 1I1muph the
an_;__()n Program, CF will conveng the Housing Placement Committey o review the clicnt’s
case history to discuss the key_indicators of the elient's capaciny for the Moy ing On program,

Among the indicaters to be considerpd are as (pllow s:
»__Housing fListor = Formatted: Indent: Left: & 4
¢ Financial Stabilits
o __Senvice Negds and Supports Ginglugdes connections to Bealth, mainstream resources, and
family or other natural supports)
e __louschold Composition

Weighing these indicaiors, the Housing Placement Committee will mahy o determinalion @s o
whether the client should be recommended for an Emergeney Housing Voucher, Recommaer wled
clients will be referred to the Housing Authority_of Contra Costa County by CE once all

cligibility documentation has been received,

Any and all grieyances eparding the CoC process will be handled within jhe priey ance
procedures nullmu! in the CoC’s written standargls while any griesances reparding denial 1
partivipate or termination of assistance in the LITY Progsram shall be addressed through the
HACCC Adminisirative Plan for the Housing Choiee Voucher Program,

CE will ondy send HACCC referrals for the number of spaces that are open and will not send +—— Formatted Indent: Left: 0"
miare it one referral per opening,_ unless requested by HACCE . i ] Formatted: Font: Italic

L

Offers of Assistance with CoC Referral

HACCC may make an EHY available without o referral from the CoC or other partnering
wrganization in order lo facilitate an einergengy rnsivr under VAWA in accordance with the
HACCLs Emergency | ransfer Plan (TP} in Chapier 16,

NACCL must also tahe dlirect reterrals from eotsiide the Col il

o The Cot’ does not Bznve a sullicient number of ¢ ligible families to refer to HALCC; or

e The Col” does nol identifs fimilics thay miny be eligible for BNV sssistange beeause they are
Heeing, or altempting to Nee, domestic v ml..nu.. dating vinlence, sexual assault, sialking or
Buman tealiicking.

[fat any tine TACCL s nok reeciying enough refierrals or is not recei vine refersls in a timely

mainer from the CoC' or other pariner referral asencies {or HACCC and CoC cannol dentily ans
such aliernative referral parteer agengies), FUD may permit ITACCC on a lempsiary or =

;&.nn_.jmnl. bisis to take LIV applicitions directls ffom applicants and admit eligible families 1o J..r{ Formatted: Font color: Auto /
the EHY propram in lieu ol or in addition to diret referrals in those circumstances, j‘/[Femmht Font color: Auto ]
;{ Formatted: Font color: Auto o
Iesh R el T ' '
Adminfelrativi Plan - MGV Program Reylsed 12972031

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 53



VAWA Direct Referral

Pursuant to guidance in PIFL2021-15. HACCC will also aceept dirggt refeprals for VAW A-
cligible houscholds who may be flecing, or altempting to ey, domestic yjolerce, dating
violence. sexual assaull, siathing. or human tsdTicking.

HACCE shall exceute separate MOUS with these entities 1o ensure proper HUD compliance.

=
1=
s
I
i~
]
v
=
=
=
=
=
=5
=
T
]
=
12
5
=
3
=
=
=
=y
o
=
©
~
-
L
=
=
=
=
=
B
<
=
=
=
ya
[
=
[

/r Formatted: Font color: Auto 3
; /T Formatted: Font color: Auto

If/f - Formatted: Font color: Autp

;;.—"

Jesg
Administrativg Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/07/2021
December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

54



PART 10: WATTING LIST MANAGEMENT

IPS-1L A HOY WALTING LIST

The regulation thal requires the PHA to admit applicants gs wpitine list admissions or specinl

admissions in accordance with admission policies in Chapter 4 does not apply to PHASs operating

the NV program, Dircet seferrals are not added to the PHA’s HOV waiting Jist,

The PELA must inform families on the OV waiting list of the amailability pf EHVs by ata

minimum, gither by posting the information to their website or providing public notice in their

respeetive communitics in gecordance with the requirements lisied in Notice PI 2621-15.
HACCC oliey

HACCC will give public notice by publishing, o its website, a deseription of the eligible +-
populations to which EHVS are limjted;

o Clegrly state that the availybilin of these CHVs s managed through a direct
referral process:

=__Advise the iamily 10 contact the CoC (or amy_other HACCC referral partaer. it
applicable} i’ the Bamily believes they man be eligible for EHY assistance.

MACCC will cnsure effective communication with persons with disabilitics, including
those with vision. hearine, and other communication-related disghilities in gecordange
with Chapter 2. HACCC will also inke reasonable steps to ensure meaninglinl access for
persons with limiled English proficiency (LEP) in accordance with Chapter 2.

TPS-ULE. EHY WAITING LIS

e HCV repulalions requiring the PHA 1o operate 2 single waiting lise for admission (o the
HCV program do not apply to MIAs operating the EHY program. Instead. when ihe number off
gpplicants refermgd by the Col or partnering ageney exceeds the EHYs available, the PLLA must
maintain a separale waiting list for FIV refermls, both at initial lensing amd for any turmoser
youchers that mas_be issued prior 1o September 30, 2023

Lunber, jhe LHY waiting list s not subject to PLLA policics in C hapier 4 regarding opening snd
closing thwe FCV waiting list, The PHA will work directly w ith its CoC and other referral geency
partners o manage the pumber of relerrals and the size of the HY waiting list,

HACCC Pulicy

HALCC shall not establish gnd operate a separate waiting list for BV elisible lamiligs
for whom a s oucher is not readib_asailable. The CoC throush CES will onlv refer
applicants for available vouchers.

TPS-IN.C. PREFERENCES

MOV Waiting List Preferences

I local preferences are established by the 1A for HCV., they do not apply to ELVs. [Howgver,
il'the PLIA has a homeless preferenee or 3 VAW A preferenee Tor the HO Y waiting list, the PEHA
must adopt additional policies related 1o EHVs in gecordance with Notige PUT 202 1-15.

Adménstrative Plan - HCY Program . Rgviged 129713021

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

K

Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left: 0.5", Space Before: 6 pt, |

N_o bullets or numberin_g_ g

,{ Formatted: Font color: Auto

;/ Formatted: Font color: Auto
- Formatted: Font color: Auto

55

UL



HACCC Policy
HACCC does not offer vither a homebess or o VAWA prelirense for the HCV
waiting list.

LY Waiting List Preferences

With the excepaion of o resideney preference the PELA mas choose, in coordimation with the
CoC and other relerral partners, to establish separate local preferences for EHVs, The PHA miy.
however, choose 1o not establish ans Jocal preferences for the LHV waitine list,

HALCL Policy

HACCC has not mdopted any_prelerences (or the EHY waitine hist because it is choosing
oot to maintain an EHY wait list, CES will provide priorits Jor houscholds Necing, or
aliempling to flee, domestic violence, dating vivlence, sexual assault, stalking or human

e S

tralficking,
| Pormatted: Font color: Auto
J,/: Formatted: Font color: Auto
/. Formatbed: Font color: Auto
TS = = = oo __g/ T o
Administrative Plan « HCV Program Reviged 12007/2021

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

56



PARTIV: FAMILY ELIGIBETY

FPS-IVA OVERVIEW

The CoC or relurrine apency determines whether the individual or Eunily meets any one of the
four cligibility eriteria deseribed in Notice PTH 2028-135 and then relers the Eaniis $o the PHA.
he PEHA determings that the family mects othgr eligibility criteria for the HICY procrom. as
modified for the EHVY program and outlined below,

IPS-IVLB. REFERRING AGENCY DETERMINATION OF ELIGIBLITY

In order 1o be eligible for an FV, an individual or family must meet one of four eligibilit

criteria

e Homeless as defined in 24 CER 378.3;

s Atrisk of homelessness as delined in 24 CFR 578.3:

¢ llecing. or atfempling o flee. domestic violence, dating violence, sexitl assablt, stalkinge [as
delined in Notice Pil1 2021-15). or buman tralficking (as delined in the 22 115 C. Seetion

7102): or

o Recently homeless and for whom providing remigl assistance will prevent the Gamily’s
homelessness or havine high risk of housing instability as determined by the CoC or its

Detatled definitions of the four elieibility criterin cin be found in the authorizing 1101 Notice  =—- - Formatted: Sody Text, Space Before: 6 pt, Tab stops: Not

P11 2021-15. et 215t

TPS-IV.C. PIHLA SCREENING

Overview

HUT waived 24 CER 982552 and Y8333 in part for the BV applicants and established
alternative requirement lor mandaton and permissiyve prohibitions of admissions, Fxcept where
applicable. PHA policics reparding denials in Chapter 3 of this policy do not apph 1o screepine
individuals and familics for eligibility tor an DIV, Instead, the BHY alierpative reguirement
listed in this scetion will apply to all EHY applicants

The mandatory and permissive prohibitions Fisted in Notice Pil 2021-13 gnd in this chapter,
Bowever, apply only when sereening the individual or family for eligibility for an C1TV, When
adding a famib member after the aimil_has been placed under a HAP contract with F11V
assistance, the repulations at 24 CER 982 35 1(h)¢2) apply. Other than the birth, adoption, or

court-pwarded cusiody of o chilil, the PHA must approve additional family members and ma —
; s eadarilr 1 A e E e 3 7 Formatted: Body Text, Adjust space between Latin and Aslan
apply its resular HOV sergening eriteria in Chapter 3 in doime o, , .fl text, Adjust space b Aslan text and numbers |

f-". : Formatted: Font color: Auto

2 / | Formatted: Font color: Auto

L L

/.~ Formatted: Font color: Auto
o __J - -

Administrative Plan - HCV Program Rovised 127/2021

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

57



Mandatory Denials

Under alternative reguirements tor the EHY program, mandator denials for EHY applicants
include,

:'q,Ln comicted of’ dru;,-rcl.tt{_».l crim m.g[,_n.ln Il_\! Inr 111_:_mdl,ﬁ,;1m. ,_)r nroduumn of
methamphelamine on the premises of federally assisted housing,

o 24 CFR 982 553(aM2Hi). which prohibits admission to the program il any member of the
housghold is subject to a lifetime revisteation requirement undyer g state sex offender
repistration program.

The PHA must deny admission to the progrun if anv member of the family fhils 10 sign and

submit consent forms for obtaining inlormation as reguired by 24 CER 982 332(b}{ 3} but shouls

ootily the family ol the limited ENY grounds [or denial ol admission first.

HACCC Policy

While HHACCC will deny admission to the program if ans_agdult member tor hewd of «———/ Formatted; Normal, Indent: Lef: 0.5%, Right: 0", Don't
shst . L R (e 5 Z o : g ad]ust space between Latin and Asian text, Don't adjust space
houschold or spouse, reeardless of ape) Tails 10 sign and submil consent forms, HACCC _between Asian text and numbers

will fies) potily the family of the limited F11V grounds for denial of admission as part of

the nofice of densal that will be mailed 1o 1the family . Formntted: Font: Not Bold

Permissive Denial
Notice PIH 2021-135 lists permissive prohibitions for which the PHA mav_but is nol reguired 1o,

deny admission o FHV Tamilies, The notice also lists prohibitions that, while allowable ungdgr
th IILV progrm, may not be used 1o deny asststance for LHY funilics.

11 the PHA intends to establish permissive prohibition policies tor EHV applicants, the PHA
must fiest consull with its Cot pardner 1o understand the impact that the proposed prohibitions
mas_have on refgrrats and most tabe the CoC's recommenditions jnto copsideration.
HACCC Pohlicy
In consultation with the CoC, HACCC will apph pennissive probibitions o the
sereening ol LY applicants. Determingtions using permissise prohibitions will by madyg
hased on an individuatized assessment of relevant mitigating information in accordange
with policies in Section 3-1LE,

HACCLE will gstablish the following pennissiyve prohibitions;

IWHACUC determings that,
engaged in within the previows 12 months;

Lany household member is currentdy engaged i, or has

#_ Violent criminal stctisaly

s Other eriminal agtivity that may threaten the kBealth, safety, or right 1o peacelul
enjovment of the premises by other residents or persons residing in the
mmediale vicinity

L' the Family engaged in o threatened abusive or violent behavior toward HAUCC

e Foﬂmttn_d_ Font color: Auto
personne] within the previous 12 imonths. f.-‘ e s
| Formatted: or: Au

/| Formatted: Font color: Auto
IS ff{ o B

Adminisirative Blan - HCY Brogram . Finvigad 12072021

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

58

L L S



HACCC will also dems assistance to houschold members alreads receis inz assistince
{rom another program in accordance with Seetion 9.h. of Notige PI 2021-15,

Prohibitions baseal ¢n criminal activity for the elipible EHV populations reearding drog Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5"

pussession will be considered apan from cringinal activ ity apainst persons (i.e.. violent
criminal activityvy,

In compliance with PIH 2021-15, HACCC will not deny an EHY applicant
admission reeardless of whether:

Any member o the family has been evicted from foderally assisted housine in the
lust five yvears: '
A PHA has ever terminated assistance under the progeam for any member ol the

funily;

The family currently owes rent or other amonnts 10 HACCC or to another PHA in
connection with Scetion 8 or public housing assistance under the 1937 Act:

The Eumily has pot reimbursed any PEEA for amounts paid 1o an ow ner wider o
HAP contract for rent. daniages to the unit, or other amounts owed by the famjly
under the lease;

The lamily breached an agreememt with HACC to pas amounts owed o g PHA
or amounts paid 1o an owner by g PIA;

e fumily would otherwise be prohibited admission under aleohol abuse
standards established by HACCEC in aceordanee with 24 CFR 9823532 31

BACCC determines that any household member is curtently engaeed in or has =~ —{ Formatted: Body Text, Indent: Left: 17, Space Before; &pt, |

| Tab stops: Net at 2.15"

iged in during o repsonable time belore the admission, drug-related criminal

————a - - a. -

activin | Formatted: Font: NotBod

TES-IV.D. INCOME VERIFICATION AT ADMISSION

Sclf-Certification at Admission

Lhe reguirement jo abtain third-pagty s erilication of inconye in acecordance with Notice PHY
2018-18 duoes not applsy to the LY program applicants at admission, and aliematively. PEAs
oy consider selt-certilication the highest form of income verilication ai pdmission. As sich.
PHA poligies refated o the verilication of income in Section 7-LB. do pot apply 10 LHV famjl s
atadmission. Instead, applicants must submit an o Tidas it atiesting 1o their reported inconie,
assels. expenses, and other factors that would affeet an income cligibility determination,

Additonally, applicants man provige thivd-party documentation that represents the spplicant’s
incomy within the 60-dav period prior 1o admission or vougher issuance but is pot dated within
60 davs of the PHA S request.

HACUC Poliey

Ay documents usedd for verification must be the original {nog photoconies) and dated

within the 60-day_period prior to admission. The docuinents must not be damaged. P —=5
altered. or in any way illegible, ,.-"'. Formatted: Font color: Auto )
k o Formatted: Font color: Auto '|
Primouts Irom webhpages are considered original documenis. ,{anm, Fork Color: At |
i ed: 1 ]

Adminisirative Plam « HCV Program Revisad 1307737021

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

59



An_family sel-certilications must be made in a tormat aceeptable o HACCC and must
be signud by the family member whose information or status is being verifed.

HACCE will incorporate additional procedures o remind families of the obligation to
rovide true and complete information in accordange with Chapaer 14, HACCC will
aalulress any mangrial discrepancies {i.c., unrepongd income or 3 substamial dillerence in
reporicid income} that mas arise later, HACCC shall offer the Simily A repan mend
agreement in gecordance with Chay ily_fails to repay the excess subsidy

if1h
HACCE will tepminate the Gamily’s awmmnu. in accordance with the poligies in Chapter

12.

Ay applicable exceptions madg ynder the CARLS Act for the “pepylac™ v oucher
proerm. will be applied to CHV participants.

Recenty Conducted Tncome Determinations

PHAS may_accept income caleulations and yerifications from third-party pros iders or from an
examination that the PHA conducted on behalf ol the amily for another subsidized housing
program in livw of conducting an initial examination ol income as long as:

° HILJTILUIIIL was cileulpted in accordance with rules oytlined at 24 CER Part 3 angd within the
sin munths; and

s__The fumily conifies there has been no chanee in income wr family composition in the interim.

HNACCC Policy

HACCC will gecept income ealculigions and v eriticnions from third-parts providers
provided they meet the eriteria outlined above.

The family cerificalion must be made in a format sceeptable 10 HACCC and must be
signed by all adolt finly members whose information or status is being verified,

At the time of the Gimily s amnual reexamination HACCC shall conduct the :mnu.ll
reexamination of income as putlined s 24 CIR 982,516 and FIACCL s policies in
Chapter 11,

EIV Income Validation

Once HUD maokes the BTV daa s aifable 10 PEHAS under this waiver and alternatiy e requirement,
the PHA must:

*  Review the BEIV Income and Income Validation Tool (1V I} reports to coniinm and «alidate

family -reporied jpvome within 99 davs of the PIC submission gae:

o Print and maintgin copies ol the L1V Income wnd 1V 1 Reports in the tenant [ile; and

¢ Resolyve am income discrepaney with the Bunily within 60 davs of the EIV Income or [V
Report dates,

{'rior to admission, PHAs must continue 10 use FIUD s LIV s stem to search or all houschold

members using the Existing Jenant Search in gecordance with PHA policies in Chapler 3.

- Formatted: Font color: Auto
P L i "

Adminisirativg Plan - HCY Pragram . Rivigad '.E&ml

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

T =
ater determings that an incligible fumily receiyed assistance, the PLHA must fphe sieps oL Qi FLtD
that family [rom the program in accordunce with Chapier 12 /A Formatted: Font color: Auto

60



FES-IVLE. SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER AND CITIZENSHIP STATUS
VERIFICATION

Yor the EHV prowram, the PHA is ot required 1o obtain and verify SSN documentation gnd
dogumentation ¢videncing efivible noncitizen status belore altnitting the famils o the L1V
program. listead, PHAS may adopt policies 10 admit EIY applicoms who are unzthle 10 provide

the required SSN or citizenship documentaiion during the initial eligibility determination, As an

phermative reguirement, such individuals must provide the reguirgd documentation within 180

days of adinission jo be eligible for continyed assistance, pending yerification, unlyss the PEHA

provides an extension based on evidence from the family_or confirmation from the CoC or other
partnering srency thit the family has madke 3 pood-faith efTor to ohiain the documeniution,
IFa PIA determines that an ineligible funily received assistanee. the PHA nussi Inke steps 1o
terminatg that family from the propram.
HACCC Policy
HACCC will nof gdmit EHY applicants wiio are unable o provide the reguired SSN or
citizenship documentation during the initial eligibility determination, HACCC will follow
enisting policics reparding the disclosure and docuntentation of these two [ctors ol
cligibility

HACCC may prov ide an additional 60-day extension hased on g idence lrom the family
or conlimmation lrom the CoC or other partnering poeney that the fmily_ has made a

good-faith effort 10 obtain the documentation,

IWWHALCC determines that an ineligible family_received assistanee, HACCT will Inke
steps 1o terminate that fmily lrom the program in accordance with policics in
Chapter 12,

Any applicable gxeeptions made under the CARLS Act lor the “repular” voucher
program, will be applied 10 EMV participunts.

TPS-IV. . AGE AND DISABILITY VERIFICATION

PHAs man aceept self-certification of date of birth and disability status if o higher level of
verification is not imimediately available, 1£ self~certification is used, the PHA must obtain a
higher level of verification withip 90 davs of admission or serify the infounation in 11V,

10a 'HA determines that an ineligible family reeeived assistance, the PHA must tithe steps to
terminate that family from the program.
HACCC Policy
HACCC will lollow existing policies regarding the disclosure and documentation of birth
or disability status. Any applicable exeeptions made under the CARLS Act lor the
Sregular” youcher program. will be applivd w EHY participanis,

i the PHA determines that an ineligible famils received assistance, the PHA will tahe
stups to termingde that Lanily from the proeeam in accordunee with policies in

antor |2 -
Chapier 12, Formatted: Font color: Auto
/—[ Formatted: Font color; Auto
A Farmatted: Font color: Auto
Administralive Plan « HCV Program Revised 12/97/2024

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

61

'n_h_,-_J



TPS-IVLG. INCOME TARGETING

The PHA must determine ingome eligibility for EHY families in gecordance with 24 CFR
982.20} and PIHA policy in Chapier 3; howeser, income tarscting requirements do not apply
for LHY families. The PHA mav still choose Lo inglude the admission of extremely low -income

are admitied,
HACCC Poligy

HACCC will not include the admission of extremely low-income FHY familics in its
income targeting nuinbers for the fiscal sear in which these familics are admitied.

. ——— e ——

Administralive Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/87/2021

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

#

/| Formatted: Font color: Aulg

! /|' Formatted: Font color: Auto

* | Farmatted: Font color: Auto

62



BART V: IHHOUSING SEARCH AND LEASING

TPS-VA INTHIAL VOUCHER TERM

Unlike the standard HCV program. which requites an iniial voucher term of at least 60 din s,
EHV vouchers must have an initial search term of at least 120 doys. PHA policies on extensions
as outlined in Scetion 3-iL.1

. will apply,
HACCC Policy

The family must submit a Request for Tenaney Approsal and proposed lease within thy
120-dav_period unless the PHA grants an exlension,

An extension of the scarch period will be defermined on a case-by-case hasis, All
howschoids will be ashed 1o document their housing search to confirm that they made
eflorts to locate housing before am extension will be considered or pranied

APS-V.B. HOUSING SEARCIH ASSISTANCE

The PITA must gnsure_honsing search assistance is made available to BNV familivs during their
initial hopsing search. The housing search assistance mas by provided directly by the PHA or

through the Col or another partnering agency or entity,

At g minimum, housing search assistance must:

e lelp indhvidual familics ideniily potentially g pilable waits during their housing segre
including physicalhy accessible units with features lor family members with disabilitics, ns
wiell as units in Jow-pos ey peighborhoods;

o_ Provide transportation assistance and edirections to polential units:

e Conduct owner outreach:

s Assist with the completion of rentad applications and PHA forms; andg

el

expudite the EHV leasing process for the amily
HACCC Polics

As identilied in the MOU between HACUC angd CoC, the follow ing bousing search
assistance will be pros ided to each EHY family cither directh or through o third parsy
contracied by HACCC:

HACCC s Housing Search Assistance shall include the following:

e Conducl owner outregch in aecordance with policies in Chapter 13

+_ Provide directions 1o polential units as part of the EHY briefing packet

o Expedity the EHY feasine process for the Tamily to the extent practicable and in

accordance with policies in this chapier

Fnrmatted;onl color: A_ut-n_

Formatted: Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font color: Auto

L

JPSL B —
Administrative Plan - HCY Program Ravised 120772021

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

63



= At least every 30 days, condugt proactive cheek-ins v ia email and ielephone with
familics whe are searching with an EIY and remind them of their s cucher expiration
date

o _Assign a dedicated landlord fipison for EHY voucher lamilics

Fhe CoC shail further assist with the [bllowine:

s Nelp families identity potentially available units during their housing scarch,
including phy sically acecssible units wilh teatures for family members with
disabilitics. as well as wnits in Juw-purerty neighborhoods

= Provide transporuion assistange 1o potentisl units when available

v Assist the family with the compleuon of rentad applicativns and PHA forms
TES-VLCOHOS PRE-INSPECLIONS

lo expedite the leasing process, PHAs may pre-inspest available units thi EHY familics man b
interested in lessing in order o maintain o pool of eligible units,

HACCC Policy

HACLC will not conduct any_pre-inspections of o silable units, HACCC will niake
wyeny effor to fast-teack the inspection process, including adinsting the normal inspection
schedule for any reguired re-inspections.

FPS-VLDL INTTIAL LEASE TERM

Unlihe in the stndard the HCY program, LV soucher holders mas entee into an initial lease

that is for less than 12 months, regardless of the PHA palicy in Section 9-L1-, Term of
Assisted Fenancy,

IPS-VE. PORTABILITY

1he normal HCV portabilits_procedures and requirements outlined in Chapter 10 generally apph
o LHVS. Exeeptions are addressed beloaw.
Nonresident Applicants

Under EIIV, applicant famikivs may moye under porbility even il e family did not hay e leizal
residency in the jurisdiction of the injtial PHA when they applivd, repardless of PHA policy in
Section 10-11.8,

Billing and Absorption

A reeein ing PHA cannot refuise o assist an incoming EUY family, resardless of whether the
PHA administgrs Vs under its wwn ACL,

e I EIV family moves under portabaliny o another PHA that administers ENYS under its
own ACC

= The receiving PHA mav only absorb the incoming EHY famils with sn EHY {assuming | Pormatted: Font color: Aulo
i has an BV v oucher available o do si), / | Formatted: Font color: Auto
/[ Formatted: font color: Auto
JesM = . ' i
Adminigirativa Flan - ram o Revigad 12073021

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

64

A



=_Withe PHA dovs not have an EHY available to absorb the Gamily, it must bill the initial
PHA, The receiving PHA must allow the Fimils 1o lease the unit with EHY assistanee
and may not absorb the Gamily with o regular HCV when the Tamily leases the unit.

= Regardiess ol whether the receiving LA absorbs or bills the initial PHA for the family ‘s
EHV assistance, the 1Y administration ol the voucher is in accordance with the
receiving PIHA s BV policies,

o IWihe ELV family moves under portabilits to another PHA that does not administer E1V =~ Formatted: Normal, Indent: LeR; 0", Bulleted + Level: 1 +

ungler its own ACC, the receiving PHA may absorb the lumily_into its regular HOV program gi,?m 3t 0.5 + Indentat: 057, Tab stops: 0.25", Ust

or mav bill the initial P1A.

Family Bricfing
In addition to the applicable family_bricfing requitements at 24 CIR 982301 ()2} as to how

porability works and hew portability mas alfect the Family *s assistance, the indlinl PELA must
inform (he family_ how portability may impact the special EHY services and assistance thit m: may

be available o the famil,

Che anitial PHA is reguired 10 belp facilitate the family’s portability, move 1o the reeciving PHA
and inform the fumily of this requirement in writing, wking reasonable skeps o ensurge
meaningful access for persons with limited Enylish proficicncs (1),

HACCC Poliey

In_addition to following HACCC's policy_on brigfings in Chapter 3, as par pf the
bricline pachet for EHY familics, the PHA will mvlude o written notice that the PHA will
assist the famiby with moy es under portghility.

Eor limited English proficient {LEP) applicants, HACCC proyvides interpretation seryices

in accordance with the LEP plan (See Chapter 2.

Coordination of Senvices

{Fihe portabilits move is in connection with the EHY family's initial lease-up. the receiving
PHA and the inilial PHA must consult ang coordinate on Lthy F LV serviees angd assistanee that
wil be made gvailable to the family,

HACCC Policy

Lor BV families who are exercising portability, when HACCC comaets the receiving «—{ Formatted; Indent: Lef: 0.5"

PHA in accordance with Section 10-1113, Preapproy al Contact with Receiying PEHA.

HACCC will consult and eoordinate with the receiving PELA 10 ensure there is no

;,i__iﬂhtdll(!n of EHV services and assistanee and eastre the reeeiving PHA is aware of the

maxinium amount of seryices fee funding that IIALU’.‘ mary pron ide 1o lhc__;.-',uum. s

PHA on bebalf of the family, | Formatted: Font:NotBodd |

Serives Fee
Standard portability billing arrangements appls_for AP and ongoing administrative fees for
LRV families.

Lor serviee lees funding, the amount of the service fee provided by the initial PHA My not 4 Farmatted: Font color: Auto
wacced the lesser ol the actual cost of the services and assistanee provided to the famils by the Formatted: Font color: Auto &5
/,a-[ Formatted: Font calor: Auto .
JPE — . E
Adminisiratlvg Plan - HCY Program Ravigad 120713021

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 65



receiving PHA or 51.730, unless 1l cejvime PHA mutusdly acree 1o chanee

the $1.730 egp. Service tees are paid as follows;

& [lihe receiving PHA, in consuliation and goordination with the initial PHA, will proyide
eligible services or assistance to thy ingomipe CHY family, the recciving 1A mav be
comprensated for those costs by the initisl PEA, reeardless of whether the receiving PHA
bills ur absorbs.

#  Ifthe reeciving PHA administers Vs, the receiving PLIA may use its pwn services fee and
miny be reimbursed by the fnitigl PilA. or the initial PHA may provide the services lunding
upfront to the receiving PHA lor those fees and assislance,

= 1i'the receiving PHA does not administer 1HVs. the jnitial PHA must provide the ser ices
{unding ppizont to the receiving PHAL Any amounts provided o the receiving PHLA that are
pot used for senvices or assistance on beialt ol the EHY family must promptls be returped by
the receiving PHA to the initial PHA,

Placement Fee/lssuance Re

orting Fee

1 the portability lease-up quabilivs for the placement fee/issunnce reportiog fiee, the receiving =1 Formatted: Body Text, Space Before: 6 pt, Tab stops: Not

E[ﬂ_;urgc‘i_g s the full amount of the placement compongnt of the plucement lee/issuing reporting gt 2:15°

fize, Lhe i PHA s eligible for the placement fee repardless of whether i receiving PHA
hills the initial PEHA of absorbs the family into its own program at initial lease-up, The initial
PLA gualifies for the issunnce reporting component of the placenient fee/issuance reporing fee,

as applicible.

TPS-V.E, PAYMENT STANDARDS

Payment Standard Schedople

Lor the LHY peogram. HTD has waived the reguliation requiring a single pavient standard for
cach unil size. lnslcud lhu PII A may. but is not r¢uuin.:d lm wluhtiqh ‘«.pumlx. Iaighur P muu
shmd ll‘d‘u X

L0 |dn.d other ru.uldlun waiy crs.

¢ Delining the “basic range™ for pay ment stangdargds as between 90 and 120 pereent of the
ublished Fair Market Rent (MR lor the unit size (rather than 90 10110 percent).

e Allowing o PHA that is notin s designgied Small Area MR (SAEMR area or has not opied
to veluntarily_implement SATMRS (o establish exeeplion pay ment standards for a £ code
area gbove the basic ranae for the metropolitan FMR based on the FIUD published SAFMRS.
Ihe PUA may estublish an exception pay ment standard up 1o 120 pereent (a5 opposed 1o 110
pereent) of the HUD pubbished Small Area FMR for that Z1P code arca. 1The exception

pas ment standard must appby o e entire Z1P code arca Formatted: Font color: Auto
¢ A Formatted: Font color: Auto
% Formatted: Font color: Auto
TN F
Adminigirativa Plan - HEY Program Raviged $1072001

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

66



= The PHA must notify FED iF it establishes an EHY exception pas ment standard based
on the SATFMR.

HACCC Policy

HACCC will implement higher pavment stangtards for EHVS. The EHY petvinent
stundards will be set at 110% of the HUD-published Fair Market Rent (EMR).

At o time will the EHY pavenent standards fall below the HCV pay men standards, [
UACCC increases the HICY payment stendard, BIACCC will also incr case the LHY
piy ment standard iC it would be otherwise lower than the new regolar 1ICV pavment
standard.

Rent Rensonableness

All rent reasonablengss requirements apply 10 EHV units, reeacdless of whetler the PHA lias
established an glicrpative or exception [HV pavoent siandard.

Increnses in Payment Standards

The requirement thet the PI 1A _appls inereased pay ment standards af (he family s first regular
recertification on or afier the effective date of the increase does not apphy 1o LIV, The PHA
ma. but is nol reguired to, establish an aliernative policy on when to apph the increased
payment standard, provided the inereased pas ment standard is used 1o caleuline the BAP mo later
than the glicctive date ol the famil s [irst regular reexamination following the clangy,
HACCC Palicy
HACCC will pot estahlish an slhicrmative policy (or inereases in the pay ment standard.
RACCC poliey in Seetion 11-ITLE. poverning increases in pasiment standards will appl
1w LHY,

IPS-V.GTERMINATION OF VOUCHERS

After September 30. 2023, a PHA mar not reissue FHVYs when assistance for an I IV-assisted
family ends, This means that when an EHV participant {a Funily that is receiving rental
assistanee under a FHAP contract) leaves the program lor any reason, the PHA may not reissue
that LHV to ancther family unless it dogs so no later than Seplember 30, 2023,

1 an applicant family that was issued the BHY is unsuceessful in finding a unit and the EHIY
expires afler September 30. 2023, the EHY nin nof be reissued (o anofher family .

AN ENYs under lease on or alter October 1, 2023, may ot ungler any circumstances be reissocdl
to another family when the paricipant leayes the program lor any reason.

An BNV thot has never been issued 1o 2 tamil maybe initiallv issued and leased alter
September 30, 2023, since this prohibition only applics to [:11Vs that are being reissued upon
turnover after assistance 1o g famils hags ended. However, HED mas_direct PHAS administering
EHVs 10 cease leasing any undeased BN Vs if such action is determined necessans by HUD to
ensure there will be suflicient funding available 10 continue o coser the HAP needs of currently
assisted FHV families.

| Farmatted: Font color- Auto
Formatted: Font color; Auto

x’r \ Formatted: Font color: Auto

e S — .
Agemialshtative Plan - HCV Frogram 5 Reviged 1207200

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

67

A



PART VI: USE OF FUNDS, REPORTING, AND FINANCIAL RECORDS

LIV funds allocated 10 HACCC for AP {hoth funding for the initial allocation and HAP
rengwil funding) may only be used lor eligible Y AP purposes. EHY AP funding
obligated 1y HACCC may not be used lor EHY pdministrats ¢ expenses or the other EHV

ligible expenses under this notice. Likewise, FHVY administrative fees and lunding obligated 1o
HALCC are 1o be used lor hose purposes and must not be used for AT,

The appropriated Funeds for EHVS are separate from the regular JICV program and mas_not be
used for the repular FICY progrum bt may only be expended for ENY eligible purposes. LHY
HAP funds may pot roll into the regular MCY restricted net position { RN and must be tracked
and accounted Tor separately as EHV RNP. EHY administrative fees and fundine for other
cligible pxpenses permiited by Motice PIH 202115 mas_only be used in support of the L1V
and cannol be used for regular HCVs, EHY fimding may not be used for the repavment of debts
or any_amounts owgdd o HUD by HUD progeam participants ingluding. but not limited 1, those
resulling from Office of Inspecior General (OIG). Qualits_Assurance Dix ision (A D). or other
menitoring review findings,

HACCC must compls with BNV reporting requirements in the Voucher Manugement St stem
(VMS] and Financial Dan Schedule (17151 as outlined in Notice PIH 2021-15,

IACCC must mainiain complete and gegurie accounts and other records (or the propram and
provade HUD and the Compiroller General of the United States full and free access 1o all
aecounts and records that are pertingnt the administration of the LHVS in accordance with the

DV progrun requirements ap 24 CIR Y82, 158

Adminiiralivg Plan - HCV Pregram Ravisad 12077031

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

.-"

/{ Farmatted: Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font color: Auto

{ Formatted: Font color: Auta

A

68



Exhibit TPS-1: MEMORANDLUM OF L NI)I'ZR_S'I.\YI)ING {MOL'} |

Memorandum of
Lnderstanding

Emergency Housing Vouchers (EHY)
Rental Assistance Program

This Memorandum ot Understanding iMOLUT) has been greated and entered into on fuly 15,2021
between the Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa (1ACCC) and the Contra Costa
County Departaient of Health, Howsing and Homeless Serviees ¢£13) in their eapacity gs

| Formatted: Condensed by 0.05 pt

administrators [or the Connty Continuum of Care

Introduction and Goals:

A HACCC and CoC's commitment to administering the FEFVs in accordance with all = —— Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25", Hanging: 0.257, nght:_ —

program re LLLriI'CI‘I]I..‘TEL'L.._

s iy .rForrnalud Font: 12 pt

b. HACCC poals and standards of sugeess in administering the program.

0.15", Space Before: 7 pt, Line spacing: Muttiple 1.08 |

3

]

*~ - Formatted: indent: LeR: 0.25", Hanging: 0.25' }

I._Inerease the flow of households in and out of homeless shelters, Moving On, Rapid
Rehousing and Permanent Supportive Hoosing situstions by making permanent
assisted housing options @ ailable 1o households reads 1o live independently.

2 ‘s‘lrc';r".linc -:nlutinns' o iclims‘ whio are ﬂuinhnr :Itl;_l'l]pl;im._ ) Hu. dnmcstic

Ingrease tlu. numhw nl Imusu._hnlds I\Ll(.‘t.d in mrlmuu.nl hnusm(, {rom thllCr& RREL
PSH or DV situstions.
4. Full Utilization of allocated vouchers.

fad

[dentification of stall position at the HACCC and CoC who will serve as the lead EHY

liaisons,

IBE’CI'E 7pt

]nyri;j I,g_\':;g._i;l{ccltgr af Assisted | loysine Proprams

Ihe Legd HCV Linison shall ensure that all progrim requirements arg being ot
inciuding reterral and intake of eligible houscholds; issuance of Emergency 1ousing
Vouchers; Priniding hoysing seareh assistancs to cenified housceholds: inspection of all
dwelling units ot inigial and annual certifications, processing pay ments jo landlopds and

—— Formatted: Indent: Left: 025' Hanging 0.25%, Space

——

prov iding on-going monitoring of participants for program compliance.

[ . - - - -

Name and title ol CoC stafl position: Fommted Font color: Auto

= Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", Space Before: 1.1 pt, Line ‘:
___spacing: single 1}

| Formatted: Font: 12pt ]
*>“{ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5 i
/{ Formattes: Font color: Auto ]
/ Formatted: Font color: Auto ) |

METP L - ———————
Admindstrative Plan - HEV Program R Reviged 12972001

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

69



Shelby erpuson. Coordinated Entey Manager — Deparunent of Health. Hoasing and =~ Formatted: Indent; Le: 0%, First line: 0.5", Space Before: J
Homeless Services, .7 pt, Line spacing: single

S = s ]

7 Formatted: Font: 12pt
The CoC LHV Ligison shall certily that all LHY referrals from the CoC o HACCC medt s

Coordingted Entry elipibilily criteria specifie o the identificd and agreed apon priority
categories identiticd i this MOU. A referrals will be fracked and monitorgd for guali
assurgnee and compliance,

11. Byefine the populations eligible for EY assistance to be refecred by CoC, +——{ Formatted: Indent: LeR: 0%, Hanging: 0.25" ]
-\-\-\-\-\-- * i
In vrder to be eligible Tor an EHY. an indis idual or Eimily must mect one of four | Formatted: Font: Bok, ':'“d“""' J
eligibilits cateporics, R e e a1 D22 Sgce B 7 . the soces: |
"'\-\.
= Homeless | Formatted: Font: 12 pt ]

= At rish o homelessness

= Tlecing, or atiempling Lo flee. domestic violence, dating vielenee, sexual assault,
stalking, or human lrat‘ﬁcking

= Regents humeless and for w hom providing rental assistance will prevent the fimily’s
homelessness or having high risk of hoyusing instability,

= Formatted: List Paragraph,LAR NOFA, Indent: LeR: 07

« | Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25" )

A detailed description ol cach catepors can be aceessed in FIUD Notice PIF 2021-135.

Brioritization of Eligible EFV Familics

HACCC and CoC e determined that the best approzieh 1o utilize the ELIVS is to cre: e

better ow and mobilin within the supportive housing and shelered communit, Houschplids
who were initiglly directed to Permanent Suppodive Housing (PST or Rapid Retiousinge

'[RRHJ opiinm Ihrnuu,h the Ccmrdm.md 1. nin Sasiem or are clu_lh!-_' for \1m m_g 011

r\a‘mmncnt assisted "~0 minL ni_:linn ming 'hu LIV \muld hc priurili/cd 10 mos e mll n!'lhc
PSH/RRIE units and make them m aitable for other
housing options. This would increase the (Tow of hmmm, apporiunitivs mthm |hc ( n(_ .md
would also open up PSIFRRH slots for those who need the level of senviees and subsidy that
come with PSIERREL In addition. as a third priorits_gatepory, HACCC i the Col” will
direct EHY 1o cligible homeless familics pursuant to the HUID definition of homelessness
indicated nbove,

D. Moving On

As part ol its strafepic priority 1o end homelessness. the Contimpgm of Care (CoC ) s
adopted Mo ing On stralepivs in the community for clients in pemmanent supportive housing
(2SI whoe may no longer need or want the intensive seryices ofiered in PSH but continue to

needd assistancy: to maintain their housing. Moving On strategics challenge 3 communit (o / Formatted: Font color: Auto |
| Formatted: Font calor: Auto ]
Formatted: Font color: Aulo i |
IP5ds e . . S
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 120772021

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 70



cheate partnerships between the CoC and mainstream hoysing proirams such as the Housing
Choice Voncher {HCVY progemm, and J1UD- funded multifamil_howsing proy iders,

Iloving On enables tenants o move on from supporive housing by offering alfordable
housing and connections to other resourees. This may include o phy sical move 1 a new

home, or a ‘wransition in place” arranpement where the services mose on to another tepant.

The degision to pursue Moving On is abwavs voluntary_and driven by the tenant,

L:._Rapid Rellousing,

Rapid rehousing helps individuals and lamilies 10 guicklv exit homelessness by gettine them Formatted: List Paragraph,LAR NOFA, Numbered + Level: 1
+ Numbering Style: A, B, C, . + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left

housed, Rapid rehousing has (hree main components: Housing ldentilic:ation, Rem and |+ Aligned at: 0.25" + Indent at: 0.5
Move-In Assistance (Financial assistance) and Case Management and services Rapid o -
rehoysine programs help houscholds o find approprizste rental housing, Thes also help the
houscholds 1o soly e some of the common hurdies ficed in finding housing, [n addition, rapid
rehousing programs belp individuals and familics pav for housing for a short period of time
that enables them k) iove guickly out of homelessness and stabilize in permanent housing.
Rapid re-hoysing (RRE ) emphasizes bousing search and relocation serviees and short- and
medium-lerm rental assistance 1o move homeless persons and families (with or without a
disability ) as rapidlyv gs pussible into permanent housing.

STy

Rapid Rehousing programs alsy connget people to seryices like employ ment counseling angd
iob irainings that help them retain their housing in the long term. 1 is not neeessars that g

touscholil yse all the three eompangnts of rapid tebaonsing — they can use the ones thaf e o o
most relevant o them, s 1 Formatted: ot Expanded by / Condensed by , Not Highight |

I, Permancnr Supportive flousing

Permanent suppostise housine is an intery ention that combines allordable housing assistance
with voluniary support seryices to wddress the needs ol chronically homgless people. The

gervices are designed o build independent tiving and tenaney shills and conneet people with
comnunity -based health care, ireaiment and empplovment sen ives.

Permancnt supportive housing is permanent housing with indefinite keasing or rentad
istance paired with supportise servives 10 assist homeless persons with g disability or
with an adult or child member with a disabilify gehies ¢ housing stbil,

G. Shehers

Sheliers senve housceholds whe are literalls homeless and offer an areny of housing and case

management seriges depending on the shelier pros ider. Many participants of shelter

programs havy income and han e reached stabilits but need deeply affordable and subsidized

housing, The lach of allordable housing options presents sionilicant barricrs for those in -

shelter jo mpidhy exit, and therebn redyees the number of beds iy ailable for iew clignis,

Chose who remain in the shelter for past 180 das s are considered long term stayers and haye

significant challenges exiting 1o permanent housing, f:Foma_t;ul: Font color: Aulo
/r | Formatted: Font color: Auto

| Formatted: Font colar: Auto

e i —_— 4

Jes 0 -
Adminlstrative Plan - HCV Program Revisad 12/07/2021

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 71



Prioritization

As @ result of delining the eriteria of eligible households. the following prioritization system
has been deyeloped to memorialize the order in which households will be considered for an
LNV,

Categors 1 = PSH/RRU Moving On_ N | Formatted: Font: Boid e —— 1

Ouatittes under EHV Theibihty Caegon 4 Recenils Homeless: Segtion 8 defines this as
individuats and familics who hase presioush been classified by_the COC as homeless, but
are notgurrently homeless as a result of homelessness assistangyg {financial or senices)
temporary rental assistance, cte. and where the COC or its desiznee determines thal the loss
of such assistance would resullin a return 0 homelessness, Examples of such howscholds
mav include (b are not limiied 10} participants in Rapid Relousing or PSIL

I RRHMoving On + DV criteria () lecing or gitempting to flee domestic yiolence, dating — +———— Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2,
violence, sexpal assauli, stalking, or human trafficking) + 62 fﬁa&::’f’a?j 1+ Alignment; Left + Aligned at: 0.25" +

2. RERIUMoving On + DV criteria

3. PSIEMoving On = DV criterig + 62
4. PSHMon ing On + DV eriteria

5. RREMoving On + 624

6. REH/Movine On
7. PSHMoving On + 62+

4. PSHMoving On

Cutepory 2 — PSI/RRIL Transfers, _ «——{ Formatted: Tab stops: 3.38", Centered |

—_t AL
Qualifies under BV Eligibifin Categorny 4 Regently Homeless: Section 8 defines this as y e SO sttd: Fort: Bod
. Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25"

individuals and familics who has e pres jously been elassificd by the COC as homeless but are
nof currentls homeless as o resuft of homelessness assistance ([inancial or seryices),
temporary rental assistange, ete. angd wheee the COC or its designee determings that ghe joss
ol such assistance would result in g return 1o homelessness. Examples ol such houscholds

mars_include (but are not limited 10) participants in Rapid Relflousing or PSEL

9. RRH participant mecting DV cnteria and 62+ and requests o transler and does not +— | Formatted: Mumbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2,
B T H SRS TARE 1T CE R LW LY T . PRET 3, ..+ Start at: I + Alignment; Left + Aligned at: 0.25" +
otherw ise meet Moving On criterian, ® EHV s man also be used to facilitale an cmergency Indent at: 0.5

transter plan in gccordance with the Violence Avainst Women Act [VAWA)

10. RRIT participant mecting MV criteria and requests a transfer and does not otherwise megt
Moving On eriterip, = BHV's may also be used 1o facilitate an emerpency transler plan in
accordaney with the Violence Aegainst Women Act (VAWA)

11, PSH panticipant meeting DV criteria angd 62+ and requests a transier and does not

transter plan in sccordance with the Vielenee Against Women Act (VAWA)
12. P51 participant mecting DY eriteria and requests o transfer and does not otherwise meet

s

Moving On criteria. ™ E1V's nyas also be used to Teilitate an cmergency transter plan in ! Formatted: Font color: Auto

I
\ J
accordance with the Violenee Against Women Act (VAWA / | Formatted: Font color: Auto ]
: ,#:Fomaﬂgd: Font color: Auto ST _&ﬁ
1P, B b =
Adminlstrativg Plan « MOV Program Reniped 120753001

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 72



13, RRIL participant 62 + who has been housed for a minimum of 1 vear and reguests a
transter dug to special cirenmstances, andior household change, ete bt docs not
otherwise gualifs for Moving On based on dength of time in program, Clicnt myels all
ather Moving On elivibilite around basic ingome, remt [y ment.

14, PSH partigipant 62 + who has been housed for s minimum of | vear and [eguests o
Lransfir due to special gircumstances, and/or houschold change, ete but does net
otherwise qualify for Moving On based on leagth of time in proerim. Client meets all
other Moy ing On eligibility around basic ingome, rent pas ment,

15. RRI participant who has been housed (or a mininum of | yvear and request o tra
lo sprecial circumstynces, and/of howsehold change. ete but do not otherwisg i
Moy ing On based on fengih of time in proeram. Clicot meets all other Movine On
cligibility around basic income. rent payment,

16, PS1] participant who has been housed for o minimum ol 1 vear apd reguest o irnsier dug
1o special gircumstances, and/pr bouschold change, eig but do not otherwise gualify_log
Moving On based on lenpth of time in progrm Client meets all other Mosing On
eligibility aroup basic income, rent pasy ment,

Category 3 — Homeless/Sheltered Long Stasers

Craalities under LHY Lligibilits Calegory 1: Homeless,

few 1o no serviges {Long Stner) _ Ial;dm':asm‘;'. R e R,
18. Homeless - DV criteria AN Bighest length of time at shelter. basic incomy, peeds few 1o £
no senviges ([.ong Staver)
19, Honeless - 62+ AND highest lenpth of time at shelier. basic income, needs fow 1o no
senices (Long Staver)

17, Homeless - DV criterin = 62 AND highest length ol time at shelter, hasic incomy, negids  +— - Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering St;r.e: 1,2, w

Referral Process, o B - ,,ﬂ[qua@: Font: Bold, Underiine -_- =i
HACCC shall notily the CoC"s Coordinated Lntry Sysicin Administrator when EHVs

becomg available, Within live {3) business dayvs of being notified of the s ailability of

EI1Vs, the CoC shall make even effont to make a referral 1o HACCC s point of contact,

through the Mosving On Program. CE will copvene the Housing Placement Commiitey (o
review the client’s case histors to discuss (he key indicators of the client’s eapagity for the
Moving On program. _Among the indicators 1o be considered are as lollows;

o Lmotional independence

*__Financial Capacity

¢ [lousing history and length of time in_program
¢ Intensity of senvice use

s lealih/behavioral health

For PSHRRI clients that are interested in and eligible [or Fmergenes Housing Vouchers

¢ Conngelion Lo mainsiream fesolirces ,I-Form-i%: Font cotor: Auto |
*_ Connection o Fnily or other natural supporls //[Fomuttgd: Font color: Auto )
joAformatied: Fontelorrpute )
REET: N — d
Administrative Plan « HCV Program Revised 12/07/202¢

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 73



s Communits_fning shills
s Activities of daily living skills

Weighing these mdicatos, the Housing Pliacement Conimittee will make o determination as
o whether the eltent should be recommended for an Emergeney Housing Voucher,
Recommended clignts will be referred to the Housing Authority ol Contrg Costa Courty by
ClL: onee ali eligibilits documentation has been recvived,

Any and all gricyances regardine the CoC proeyss will be handled within the grieyance
procedures outlined in the CoCs written siandards while ooy srievanees repanding denial
participate or termination of assistance in the £V Propram shall be addressed through the
HACCC Administrative Plan tor the Housing Choice Voucher Progrinm.,

Clowill only send HACCC referrals for the number of spaces that ave opert and will not send
imore than one referrad per opemng,_unless requested by HACCC

nsfer Process

| Formatted: Font: Bold, Underiine

The Transfer Process will be implemented as direct the Col writien standards, The
writlen standards are being amended 10 reflect permissions and variations to the CoC written

standards inyoked by the BV progrm,

Shelter Long-term stayer progess, : = ) . ! Formatted: Fort: Bél?gndeﬂlne )
The Sheligr Reterral Progess tor long-tenm stavers will be implemented as direeted in the
CoC written standards, The referral process tor long-term shelier stavers is beine amended 1o
rellect permissions and yariations jo the CoC written standards imvoked by the 1Y
]grugmm.
S o« Formatted: Underline caior: Aut )
! . . L e - ™~ H | A : =
HI. Scrvices to be prvided to eligible ENV families pFormated: Hormml: Space Befors; Opt -~ - —
List the services Lo be provided to gssist individuals and families have success in thye - [Fnrmaﬁe_d: Indent: Left: 0.24", Hanging: 0.01°, Right:
program amd who will provide them, s ) o coc SO0CTWIE Mukicle 1108 ) —
- G e {Foml atted: Font: 12 pt o ]
I._Partnering service pron iders will supportingdiy iduals and lamilies in completing
applications and obiaining necessan_supporting documentation to suppor referrals
and applications for assistanee; while aiding households in addressing harriers.
2. Partnering serviee providers will support FACCC in cnsuring appointment notifications
to cligible individuals and Gymilies gnd w il assist elizible houscholds in getting to T TS A A e
meetings with the HACCC, J,fl w':r: 7pt, u"nd::"ngn"gg:"gfng,é » Right::0.22, Space |
.:| Formatted: Font: 12 pt ]
. L A /' | Formatted: Font color: Aut )
3. NACCC wilt establish windows ol time_Jor EHV applicants 1o complete intake - ff’{ : —
: P /' /', Formatted: Font color: Auto i
interyipws for EHV, _ o / /’;
o o - f;,f‘_fﬂ_'l_namd:Fontcohr:Aum o ]
esN 00000000 _,.é/ LR =
Admipistrative Plan - HCV Program Ravised 121671201

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

74



4. Partnering senvice providers will provide housing scarch assistanee for

cligible indiv idunls and familics, d_,.a--[Toﬂnntlnd: Font: 1ﬁzt

3. Panogrimge serviee providers will provide counsceling on compliance with rental L
lease reguirgmenis, ity — --[ Formatted: Font: 12pt

6. Partnering service providers will assess individuals and fimilies who mas reguire
referrals for assistange on sceirity depositg, utiline hook-up lees, and utility

deposits, DT — ——a | rormatted: Font: 12t

7. Pannering scrvice providers will assess and refer individuals and Tamilics (o benefits
and supportive seny jees, where applicable,

IV, HACCC Rudes and Responsibilitics

1. Coordinate and consult with the Col” in developing the seriees and assistancy 1w

be oflered under the EY services fey,

Aggept diregt referrls for elizible individisls and familics through the Col Coordinated

Entry Sysiem.

3.. Provide the necessary training to CoC staff necessary to assist in completing
eligiblity determination packages for all referrals;

4, Commil a sufficicar number of stall and negessany fesourees to ensure that ihe
application. certilication, and s oucher issuance processes are completed in i timels
Mannur,

5. Ensure famihes and individuals meet all EHV Program requirements as
described in the Notice,

6. Commit a sufficient numbyr ol stafl and resources o ensure that inspections of

unils are completed in g imels manner.

7. _Perfomm injiiad, annuzl and Interim income certilications as needud,

8. Coaduct initial, annual and special Housing Qualits Standards nspections as necded

9. Provide assistance with unit search.

[£%)

b Execute Housine Assistance Payments (IAP) and Tepaney Addendums for all
participants.

12. Process rent pas meanls 1o landlords,

13, Provide panticipants who request one with seeurity deposit grant of up to ong monih's
rent, [Fa security deposit is pros ided. the participant <hall be entitled 10 heep any
proceeds returned by the owner alier the wenaney ends.

14, Communicate problems with the application ot clicnt
fepresentitive,

15. Provide a list, each month, of all clients leased under this program and a status
report on the EHY wait st

16, Perfomm any financial or progeam reporting reguired by HUD. exeent where providueed by

acticipation o the CES

CoC's CIS | Formatted: Font cotor: Auto

/[_ Formatted: Font color: Auto

- Formatted: Font color, Auto
IPs3y — o

Administrative Flan - HCY Program B - Reyised 13072021

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

N S



17. HACCC will reimburse €IS for all allowable activitics under supportive sery ices and
administrative budget tine items that are outside normal CES setivities subjec to_tunding
limittions.

18. Muet repularly. but no Jess than guarterly, with 18 stafl to discuss program issucs
telated o policy and procedures, [unding levels, leasing poals, and any other jssues
relpted o the progrim

19, Participate in periodic updates to the Coll by CIS on the status of seryvices offered by the
Col progrant, 1o discuss jww propram policies and o evaluate existing FHY policics
HACCC will also ulilize Coll 1o bevome aware of new funding and ser ice opportunitics
for the LHV program and clients.

20. Designate a stalT 1o serve as the lead EITY Fiaison,

21. Comply with the provisions of this NOLUL

22, Appls all Administetiye Plan eriteria as applicabic.,

M. CoC Rales and Responsibilitics

HACCE is purtnering with the Contra Costa Continuun of Care to establish an LHY Program
that takes referrals direetly from the Contra Costa Coordinated Fntry System. Lo identiis
potential paricipants, homeless senvice providers operating ore or more HUD Continuem of
Care Permunenl Supportis e Housing (FSEHY programs er Rapid Rehousing (RRH) pregrims in

Contra Costa County . will idemtily and assess as many cligible elivnts as possible who nan be

ready to “graduate” irom PSTand RRH {ic., arc still in need of housing supports. but ne loneer

in need ol intensiy e senvices),

1 Designate and mainiyin a lead LIV linison to communivate with the HACCC,

2. Refer eliible individuals ang familics o HACCC using the communiiy s coordinated
cnin. sy stem,
3. Relerat least { 1} family for every MV opening within 5 davs of the referral rogu

the HACCC,

Referrals will be submitted using the authorized referral form.

4. Support cligible individuals and households in completing angd apply ing or supporiyve
documentation o geeompany admissions applicption to the HACCC (i.¢. self-
certifieations, birth centilicate. social seeurity card, cte. ).

5. Adtend EHY participant briciines when needed,

6. _Assess all houscholds referred for EITV for mainsiream benefits and supportive sen ices
av ailable 1o support eligible individuals and famibics through their transition.

7. ddentily and pron ide supportive services 1o ENV families. (While L1V participants are
not required to padicipate in services, the CoC should assure (it ser ices are a ailable
anid gy eessible.)

8. _Keep aeeurnie records ol the relerrals made and make them available as necessan 1o the
PHA, awditors ete. Make stafl available 10 respond to questions trom auditors, HUD ete,
pevessary (o ensure [TACCC s compliance with 1he EEY regulations

9. Provide HACCC with regular monthhy reports of senvices prov ided 10 LHV Eanilics

including demogpraphics of familics referred.

Fi
;"I; Formatluli Font color: Auto
AT DT Y S

Administrative Plan - HGV Program Raviged 12/07/2021

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

-

Formatted: No Spacing, Indent; Left: 0.25%, Numbered +
Level: | + Numbering Style: 1, 2,3, . + Startat: 1 +
Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.5 + Indent at: 0.75"

| Formatted: Font: Not Bold, No underline

iMm Font color: Auto |
/, /anmnﬂgd: Font color: Auto 1
—

—

76



10. Comply with the proyisions of this MO1 I <~ Formatted: Ust Paragraph,LAR NOFA, Indent: Left: 0.25%,

| Style: 1, 2, 3, .. + Startat: 7 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:

0.75" + Indent at: 1"

1 ™ Line spacing: single, Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering
.

Continuum of Care Processess

| Formatted: Not Highlight

CLS Policy is being amended 1o conform with NV referral process,

CuC Policy is heing amended 10 confonn with THY referral process. spacing: Exactly 10 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25", Space Before: 7 pt, Line

. Formatted: Underiine

-,

~ " Formatted: Tab stops: 0,25", Left

VI Third Party Lntits Rolgs Res

sonsihilities

7 m, Line spacing: single

_*~— Formatted; Indent: Lef: 0", Hanging: 0.25, Space Befare:

_,J.\_..\_,I\___ .,

serviee Providers o Col recipients it designates will fullill each of the lollowing

“\\‘Lrormm: Font: 12 pt, Boid, Underline

——

responsibilitics: 1 Formatted: Normal, Right; 0.26"

| 1.081

, Line spacing: Multiple

1. Aftend initial meetings regarding the startup of the EHVs in the CoC's coverage
area.

2. Designate and maintain a lead EHV liaison to communicate with HACCC and CoC

3. Commit a sufficient number of staff and necessary resources {0 ensure that the
application is completed in a timely manner.

4. Refer eligible individuals and famihes to the CoC using the Coordinated Entry

System.

5. Support eligible individuals and househglds in completing and applying for
supportive documentatign to accompany admissions application to HACCC

6. Sceure olher eligible funds lor sccurity deposit costs, as needed (ie.. LSG. IESG-CV)

7. Auend LHY participant brielings when needed.

8. Assess all houscholds referred for EHV for mainstream benelits and supporiive services
axailable 1o support ehigible individuals and tamilies through their transition,

9. Conduct owner oulresch and recruitment (o ensure an adeguate pool of rental units are
available lor individuals and tamilies, This includes contictine currenl owners to inquire
about availabilin of current units,

10. Identily and provide supportive services o BNV indjs iduals and Gmilies throushout the first
vear of tenaney. {While EVHYV panticipants are not reguired lv participate 1 sen ices. the
Serviee Provider should assure that seryices arg ay pilable and aceessible.)

11 Comply_with the provisions ot this MO

VI. Disputes

In the event of any controversy or dispute related to or arising out of this MOU. a Party
shall notify the other Parties in writing, Within fifteen business (15) davs of such notice
the Parties shall meet and confer in good faith to attempt to resolve the controversy or
dispute without an adversarial proceeding If the controversy or dispute is not resolved
1o the mutual satisfaction of the Parties at the initial meeting, the Parties will agree to

meet and confer at least one (1) additional meeting prior to taking any additional action

agqainst any Parly If a coniroversy. claim, or dispute cannot be resolved by sard

process, a party may pursue its claims as allowed by law, and the prevailing party will —

Formatted: Font color: Auto

be entitied to recover from the non-prevailing party or parties all of its reasonable /’L&mm Font coor: futn
H . Al

Formatted: Font color: Auto .

UL - S S - L3

Adminigtralive Plar - HCV Program __Fevised 13077021

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

77



expenses, including but not limited to reasonable attorneys fees_accountants fees.
expert witness fees and court.

B e o | Formatted: Font: (Default} Times New Roman }
ML No Personal Liabilits, ) ) -._ _ ) f_-___-_._ | Formatted: Font: (Default} Times New Roman, Boid, ]
No oflicer. director, sharcholder, emplosce, secnt, or other person authorized o act on behalfof | Underfine I
citler party shall be personally hiable (or any oblization, expressed or implicd. hercunder, | Formatted: Font: (Defaull) Times NewRoman |
IN.  Non-Discrimination, _F_,--]\Fomaned: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, Bold, l
Jn the performance of this MOV, the partics agree that they will not discriminate against amy il :
person becanse of mee, color, religion, sey, national origin, age, oc disabilities s delined in the 1.Formatted: Font: (Defaut) Times New Roman |

Amencans with Disabilities Act,

AL No Third-Party Beneficiaries. , 22D “{ Formatted: Indent: Len: 0" :I
1 Formatted: Font; Bold ]
l Formatted: Body Text, Justified, No widow/orphan control,

This MOLU is made and entered o for the sole protecuon and benelit ol the Partics hercio andv—_
shatll nol ercate any rights in ans third partics. ncluding. but not limited to chgible EHY program Don't adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Don't adjus
pargeipants or applicants. No other person or entits_shall has ¢ any right of action based upon the space between Asian text and numbers

provisions of this MOU, o - o 1| Formatted: Font: Not Bold, o underling ]

Xl. Indemnification

Neither HACCC, the CoC nor third party agencies or any of their respective Board of
Supervisors members, Board of Commissioners members officers, directors,
employees. or agents thereof shall be responsible for any damage or liability occurnng

by reason of anything done or omitted to be done by any ather Party arising out of or
related to any work, authority or unsdiction delegated to a Party under this MOU. Iltis

further agreed that pursuant to Government Code Section 885 4,_each Party shall fully
indemnify and hold the other Parties harmless from any liabiity imposed for injury (as
defined in Government Code Section 810.8) occurring by reason of anything done or
omitted to be done by such Party arising out of or related to any work, authority or
jurisdiction delegated o the Party under this MOU.

A, Complinnce with Laws und Regulations, | = —— Formatted: Indent: Le: 0"

13y_exceuting this MOU, County, and cach Nousing Authority_aerees o comply_with_all=— e ot Sold ndenne
7 Formatbed: Body Text, Justified, No widow/orphan contral,

%,

4

.-

dj}[!]l(.._lhl.t. _f‘LdL:-_I:‘IL state_and local l_.n\.\. _n..xfll.:tmns -l“l.l. ordinances, ard Notice PIH 20210 | Don't adjust space between Latin and Aslan tex, Don't adjust |
FS(HIA), inclyding any amendments, moditications or additions thereto, | space between Asian text and numbers |
Xlll. _Independent Contractor, . . | Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline )

Each participating agency is tw an employee of the other participating agencigs, Nothing
contained in this MOU will be deemed or construed to ercate an gmplosec'employver
relanionship between the participating agencies. Fach agenes will bay ¢ no authorin 1o create

upon any_participating avency inany copacity whatsoes er, or mahe any participating aoenes Formatted: Font color: Auto
/ Formatted: Font color: Auto

conduet. Nothing included in any provision of this MOU shall impose any Jiahility or digty /{Fomaneﬁ Font color: Auto .

-

REED:: S
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Rovisad 12007/2021

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 78



liable Tor the acts, omissions, liabilities, or ohlisations. in whatsoeser nature. of another

aaling ageney or its personnel,
XIV. Amendments,

=+ Formatted: Font: Sold

"1 Formatted: Default, LeR, Widow/Orphan control, Adjust

[n the cvent ol amy Party 1o the MOU desiring 1o amengd the terms. a Pary shall notify the other*. | space between Latin and Asian text, Adiust space between J

Parties in writing. Within [iheen business (153 dinvs ol sueh notice, the Partics shall meet and

conler in pood faith 1o diseuss the desired amendment, 1F there s aorecment, the Parties will
drafl an Amendment jo be signed by all Parties and the Amendment will be attached to the

original MO,
NIV, Assipnment., =

No Party shall delepate or gssien its interest in this MOU,_and shall e

: R R Formatted: Font: 8old, Underi
oL transier any inleres) ins— 1 il L

" | Aslan text and numbers

R

" Formattad: No widow/orphan control, Don't adjust space ‘

| between Latin and Aslan text, Don't adjust space between

| Aslan text and numbers - -
=~ Formatted: Indent: Lef: 0" ]
—

the sume, whether by operation of law or otherwise. without the prior written consent of the other

Partics.

Ane_notices, bills, invoices, or reports reliting to this MOU, and any reguest, demand, statement ., | Asian text and numbers
or othgr_ communication requitgsd or permitted hereunder shatl be in writing 1o the addresses set

1 Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", No widow/arphan control,
| Don't adjust space between Latin and Aslan text, Don't adjust |
_$pace between Asian text and numbers j

+—— Formatted: Default, Left, Widow/Orphan control, Adjust
" | Spate between Latin and Aslan text, Adjust space between

forth below and shall be deemed 1o hase been receised on (a) the day of delivery, if detivered by

hand during repular business hours or by eonlirmed Ghagsimile during regular business howrs: or

(b} on the third business day_[vllowing deposit in the United Siates mail, postaee propaid:

£ HACCC:
Ingrid |.asne

Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa
2870 Howe Rd.
Martines, CA_9:4333

il I § e
i{to CoC;
Lavonna Martin

2400 Bisso Lane, Suite D, 2nd Floor
Concord, CA 94320

«+—{ Formatted: No Spacing, LeR, Widow/Orphan control, Adjust
space between Latin and Aslan text, Adjust space between
Aslan text and numbers |

-

= Formatted: Condensed by 0.05 pt
| Formatted: No Spacing, Right: 0", Line spacing; single

-
]
!

=~ | Formatted: No Spacing, Right: 0, Line spacing: single |

XVIL Entire Agreement. - i e B ___..----lfwmm_ﬁn'ﬂmr_im__}w e
This MOU is itended by the Partics hereto s i final expression of their understanding witi———1 Formatted: Body Tex, Justiied, Aight: 0, Line spacing: |
single, No widow/orphan control, Don't adjust space between

respect 1o the subject matter hereof and as a complete and eselusive statement of the terms and

conditions_thercof _and supersedis amv_and alf prior and__contemporancous. MOU's and

Latin and Aslan text, Don't adjust space between Asian text
| and numbers

understandings, oral or written, in connegtion therewith. Any_amendments 1o or clarification of

this MOLU shall be in writing and achnowledeed by all Parties W the MOUL

XV Program Evalustion

IrsM e
Revisad 12107/2021

Administrative Plan . HCV Program

December 7, 2021

Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

—

r/ -, Formatted: Font color: Auto

79



evahuation protocols established by HLITY or 1L D-appros ed conpragtor, including possible

random assignient procedurgs,

Pl W S -

wighd 12ATR03

Agminigirative Plan - HEY Progras

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

.1: -Formatted’ Font color: Auty

il
/ /A Formatted: Font color: Auto

/| Farmatted: Font color: Auto
-

80



Lxhibit TPS-2: HOMELESS PROVIDER'S CERTIFICATION |

HOUSING AUTHORITY e
OF THE
COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA ——

Emeragency Housing Voucher (EHV)
HOMELESS CERTIFICATION

EHV Apolicant Mame.

D Household without dependent children {comgplete one form for each aduli in the househotd)

I:l Household with 'degnden; children (complete one form for househald)

Number of persons in the household

This is 1o certify that the above named indivigual or household meats the following criteria

based on the check mark, other indicated information, and signature indicating their current
living situation-

Check only one box and complate only that section

Living Situation: place not meant for human habitation {e.q., cars, parks, abandoned buildings
streets/sidewalks)

D The person(s) named above is/are cumently living in (or. if currently in hasnital or other
instifution._was living in immediately prior 1o hospialfinstitution admission) 2 publg Qr private
place not designed for, gr grdinarily used as a reqular sleeping accommodation for human

ings._ includin r,_park ndoned building, bus station_air, rcam ngd.

Descnption of current living situation.

| Formatted: Font color: Auto

/ /| Formatted: Font color: Auto

Rigviged 12072021

Admindgirativa Flan « HCY Program

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

/| Formatted: Font color: Auto

81



Homel T tr Program

Name

Th ifving agency must be recogrized by the local Continuum of Care {Col n agency th
has a program designed to serve persons living on the Street gr other places not meant for human
habitaton Examples m 5 o h work hed] kifchans Hgalth r

Homeless sites ete

Authonzed Agency Representative Signature.
Date.

Living Situation: Emergency Shelter

D Th rson(s) named above isfare currently lving in {or,_if currently in hospital or other

ingtitubion, was lwing in immediately prior g hospitalfinstitution admission) a supervised publicly
or pnvately operated shelter as follows.

Emergency Shelter Program Name

This emergency shelter must appear on the CoC's Housing Inventory Chart submitted as part of the

mos| n Hormel Asgistan lication o HUD or otherwige be r 16374 he

part of the CoC inventory {e g, newly established Emergency Shelter)

Authonzed Agency Representative Signature

Date.

Living Situation: Recently Homeless

r_"l The person(s) named above isfare currently receiving financial and supportive servces for persons

who are hometess Loss of such assistance would resufi in a return to_homelessness {ex.
Households in Rapid Rehousing Programs. residents of Permanent Supparive Housing Programs

participating in Moving On, elc ) o
A Formatted: Font color: Auto

A Formatted: Font color: Auto

RES

/7| Farmattes: Font color: Auto
P e g

Admin|sirative Plan - HCY Progren Reigpd 120703

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

82



Authorized Agency Representative Signature.

This referring agency must &ar gn the '8 Housing inventory Chart submitted as part of the most

recent CoC Homeless Assistance application to HUD or otherwise be recogrized by the CoC as part of

the CoC inventory.

Immediately prior ntering the household's cutrent living siuation. th rsenis) named abgv

wasiwere residing in;

[ emergency sheiter OR E A place unht figr human habitation

Authorized Agency Representative Signature.

Date
| Farmatted: Font color: Auto
I,:/{ Formatted: Font color: Auto o
L {{' Farmatted: Font color: Auto
Ipsa _ 2
Administralive Plan - HCY Progeas Riviged 13072021

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

83



Exhibit TPS-3: VICTIM SERVICES PROVIDER'S CERTIFICATION

HOUSING AUTHORITY
OF THE
COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA e

Emergency Housing Voucher (EHV)
HUMAN TRAFFICKING CERTIFICATION

Purpose of Form:
The Victims of Trafficking and Violence Pr ion Act of 2 rov istance {o victims of

trafficking making housing. educational health care, job training and other Federally funded soctal
service programs available to assist victims in rebuilding their Iives

Use of This Optional Form:

Inr n s requ rvice provider m mp'ete this form and mit ik 1 the Publ
Housing Agency (PHA) to certify eligibility for EH'W assistance.

Confidentiality: Al information provided to the service provider concerning the inaident(s) of human
trafficking shall be kept confidential and such details shall not be entered into any shared database

Employees of the PHA will ngt have access lo these detaids, and such emplovees may not disclose

this information to any other entity ot individual, gxcept 1o the extent that disclosure is. {1} consented to

n writing in a time-limded release, (1) required for in an eviclion pr g _or hearin
regarding termination of assistance, or {ii} otherwise required by applicable taw
— o — - R —

TO BE COMPLETED ON BEHALF OF HUMAN TRAFFICKING SURVIVOR

This is to certify that the above named individual or household mgets the definition for
persons who are fleeing or attempting to flee human trafficking under section 107{%} of the

Trafficking Victims Protection Act of 2000. " Formatted: Font color: Auto

/ /_r Formatted: Font color: Auto

4

/| Formntted: Font color: Auto
R I

Rueised 1207050701

Adminjsiralive Fian « BV Program

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

84



Immediately priar ntering {he h hold's gurrent living siuation_th rson{s} nam v

washwerg rasideg in

This 1s to certify thal the information provided on this form is true and correct to the best of my
knowl nd recollegtion,_and that the individu, named above isfhas n a victim of human

trathcking. | acknowledge that submissign of false information could egpardize program elgibility and
could be the basis for denial of admission, termination of assistance,_or eviction

Date:

Authorized Agency Representative Signature:

Adminigirative Pien - HCV Pragram

Fravisad 120072621

December 7, 2021

Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

fAhForma-tted Font codor: Auto

/' /| Formatted: Font color: Auto

/| Farmatted: Font color: Aulo

85



First Amendment of the
Memorandum of Understanding

Emergency Housing Vouchers (EHV)
Rental Assistance Program

This first amendment of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for the Emergency Housing
Voucher Program has been created and entered into on November 28, 2021 between the Housing
Authority of the County of Contra Costa (HACCC) and the Contra Costa County Department of
Health, Housing and Homeless Services (H3) in their capacity as administrators for the County
Continuum of Care.

Introduction and Goals:

HACCC and CoC’s commitment to administering the EHVs in accordance with all
program requirements.

HACCC goals and standards of success in administering the program.

All 201 vouchers are fully utilized by September 2023

75-80% of Coordinated Entry referrals accepted by HACCC

Average length of time of 120 days from program enrollment to housing move in
95% of households referred from a permanent supportive housing program maintain
their housing through September 2023

5. 80% of households referred from emergency shelter maintain their housing through
September 2023

PohE

Identification of staff position at the HACCC and CoC who will serve as the lead EHV
liaisons.

Lead HCV Liaison:

Ingrid Layne, Director of Assisted Housing Programs

The Lead HCV Liaison shall ensure that all program requirements are being met including
referral and intake of eligible households; issuance of Emergency Housing VVouchers;
Providing housing search assistance to certified households; inspection of all dwelling units
at initial and annual certifications; processing payments to landlords and providing on-
going monitoring of participants for program compliance.

Name and title of CoC staff position:

Shelby Ferguson, Coordinated Entry Manager — Department of Health, Housing and
Homeless Services

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 86



The CoC EHV Liaison shall certify that all EHV referrals from the CoC to HACCC meet
Coordinated Entry eligibility criteria specific to the identified and agreed upon priority
categories identified in this MOU. All referrals will be tracked and monitored for quality
assurance and compliance.

1. Define the populations eligible for EHV assistance to be referred by CoC.

In order to be eligible for an EHV, an individual or family must meet one of four eligibility
categories:

=  Homeless

= Atrisk of homelessness

= Fleeing, or attempting to flee, domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault,
stalking, or human trafficking

= Recently homeless and for whom providing rental assistance will prevent the family’s
homelessness or having high risk of housing instability.

A detailed description of each category can be accessed in HUD Notice PIH 2021-15.

Prioritization of Eligible EHV Families

HACCC and CoC have determined that the best approach to utilize the EHVs is to create better
flow and mobility within the supportive housing and sheltered community. Households that are
identified as no longer needing a higher level of care or services and ready to transition to a
permanent assisted housing option (“Move On”) would be prioritized to move out of the PSH
units and make them available for other families who need those service-enriched housing
options. This would increase the flow of housing opportunities within the CoC and would also
open up PSH slots for those who need the level of services and subsidy that come with PSH.
Households that are long stayers in shelter programs will also be prioritized for EHV to make
shelter available to other households needing that support.

A. Move On

As part of its strategic priority to end homelessness, the Continuum of Care (CoC) has adopted
Move On strategies in the community for clients in permanent supportive housing (PSH) who
may no longer need or want the intensive services offered in PSH but continue to need
assistance to maintain their housing. Move On strategies challenge a community to create
partnerships between the CoC and mainstream housing programs such as the Housing Choice
Voucher (HCV) program, and HUD-funded multifamily housing providers.

Move On enables tenants to move on from supportive housing by offering affordable housing
and connections to other resources. This may include a physical move to a new home, or a

‘transition in place’ arrangement where the services move on to another tenant. The decision to
pursue Move On is always voluntary and driven by the tenant.

B. Permanent Supportive Housing (PSH)

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 87



Permanent supportive housing is an intervention that combines affordable housing assistance
with voluntary support services to address the needs of chronically homeless people. The
services are designed to build independent living and tenancy skills and connect people with
community-based health care, treatment and employment services.

Permanent supportive housing is permanent housing with indefinite leasing or rental assistance
paired with supportive services to assist homeless persons with a disability or families with an
adult or child member with a disability achieve housing stability. Those who remain in
permanent supportive housing for more than 3 years are considered long stayers and ready to
consider moving on.

C. Shelters

Shelters serve households who are literally homeless and offer an array of housing and case
management services depending on the shelter provider. Many participants of shelter programs
have income and have reached stability but need deeply affordable and subsidized housing. The
lack of affordable housing options presents significant barriers for those in shelter to rapidly
exit, and thereby reduces the number of beds available for new clients. Those who remain in
the shelter for 180 consecutive days or more are considered long term stayers and have
significant challenges exiting to permanent housing.

Prioritization

As a result of defining the criteria of eligible households, the following prioritization system has
been developed to memorialize the order in which households will be considered for an EHV.

Category 1 — Permanent Supportive Housing (PSH) Moving On

Qualifies under EHV Eligibility Category 4 Recently Homeless: Section 8 defines this as
individuals and families who have previously been classified by the COC as homeless, but are
not currently homeless as a result of homelessness assistance (financial or services), temporary
rental assistance, etc. and where the COC or its designee determines that the loss of such
assistance would result in a return to homelessness. Examples of such households may include
(but are not limited to) participants in PSH.

- PSH/Moving On + Length of most recent consecutive enrollment in HMIS-participating
permanent supportive housing program (3 years or more)
o For individuals and families with identical lengths of stays in PSH:

=  PSH/Moving On + Current or previous experience of domestic violence
(including dating violence, sexual assault, stalking, and/or human
trafficking).

=  PSH/Moving On + Previous experience of eviction and/or involuntary
displacement from applicant’s primary place of residence.

=  PSH/Moving On + Poor (below 600) or no credit.

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 88



= PSH/Moving On + Previous experience with the criminal legal system (e.g.,
detention by law enforcement, arrest, prosecution, incarceration, community
supervision).

Category 2 — Homeless/Sheltered Long Stayers
Qualifies under EHV Eligibility Category 1: Homeless.

- Sheltered Long Stayer + Length of most recent consecutive enrollment in HMIS-
participating emergency shelter program or local domestic violence shelter (180 days or
more)

- For individuals or families with identical lengths of stay:

e Sheltered Long Stayer + Current or previous experience of domestic violence
(including dating violence, sexual assault, stalking, and/or human trafficking).

e Sheltered Long Stayer + Previous experience of eviction and/or involuntary
displacement from applicant’s primary place of residence.

e Shelter Long Stayer + Poor (below 600) or no credit.

e Shelter Long Stayer + Previous experience with the criminal legal system (e.g.,
detention by law enforcement, arrest, prosecution, incarceration, community
supervision).

Referral Process

HACCC shall notify the CoC’s Coordinated Entry System Administrator when EHV's become
available. Within five (5) business days of being notified of the availability of EHVs, the CoC
shall make every effort to make a referral to HACCC’s point of contact.

For PSH clients that are interested in and eligible for Emergency Housing VVouchers through
the Moving On Program, CE will convene the Housing Placement Committee to review the
client’s case history to discuss the key indicators of the client’s capacity for the Moving On
program. Among the indicators to be considered are as follows:

e Housing History

e Financial Stability

e Service Needs and Supports (includes connections to health, mainstream resources, and
family or other natural supports)

e Household Composition

Weighing these indicators, the Housing Placement Committee will make a determination as to
whether the client should be recommended for an Emergency Housing Voucher.
Recommended clients will be referred to the Housing Authority of Contra Costa County by CE
once all eligibility documentation has been received.

Any and all grievances regarding the CoC process will be handled within the grievance
procedures outlined in the CoC’s written standards while any grievances regarding denial to
participate or termination of assistance in the EHV Program shall be addressed through the

4

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 89



HACCC Administrative Plan for the Housing Choice Voucher Program. The CoC Complaint
Policy and Form are publicly available on the CoC website.

CE will only send HACCC referrals for the number of spaces that are open and will not send
more than one referral per opening, unless requested by HACCC.

Coordinated Entry Referral Process

The Coordinated Entry Referral Process for long-stayers in emergency shelter and permanent
supportive housing will be implemented as directed in the addendum to the CoC Coordinated
Entry Policies and Procedures entitled “EHV Coordinated Entry Policies.” The referral process
was developed in alignment with local community processes and includes variations invoked
by the EHV program.

VAWA Direct Referral

Pursuant to guidance in PIH 2021-15, HACCC will also accept direct referrals for VAWA.-
eligible households who may be fleeing, or attempting to flee, domestic violence, dating
violence, sexual assault, stalking, or human trafficking.

HACCC shall execute separate MOUSs with these entities to ensure proper HUD compliance.
In addition, HACCC shall inform the CoC, through CES, in the event that an EHV
household is assisted directly so that proper tracking and services are made available to the
household.

. Services to be provided to eligible EHV families

List the services to be provided to assist individuals and families have success in the
program and who will provide them.

1. Referring agencies will explain the EHV Program to eligible clients and the risks and
benefits associated with client participation using communication materials provided by H3
and HACCC.

2. Referring agencies will work with the eligible and interested client to complete the EHV
Screening Tool, PSH or ES Certification Form, and Candidate Interest Form in HMIS.

3. Referring agencies will attend the Housing Placement Committee to determine if the client
will be recommended for EHV referral through Coordinated Entry.

4. Referring agencies will complete any other necessary documentation to complete the
referral process to HACCC.

5. Referring agencies will complete an Individualized Transition Plan with each client

6. Referring agencies will connect clients to new or existing Community Supports that are not
dependent on the client’s housing status (e.g., behavioral health, physical health, veterans’
affairs, IHSS, support groups, recovery groups, family, friends, faith community).

7. Referring agencies will assist clients with practicing and mastering activities of daily living.

8. Referring agencies will check-in with clients after they have moved into an EHV unit and
continue to work on the goals outlined in the Individualized Transition Plan.

9. Partnering agencies (EHV Navigators) will provide housing navigation or location
assistance to EHV program participants.

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 90


https://cchealth.org/h3/coc/pdf/Complaint-Form-Process.pdf
https://cchealth.org/h3/coc/pdf/Complaint-Form-Process.pdf
https://cchealth.org/h3/coc/pdf/Complaint-Form.pdf

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Partnering agencies (EHV Navigators) will provide 30 days of light-touch post-move in
support to program participants. This support will primarily focus on relationships with the
landlord, resolving issues with the financial components of the EHV, and accessing flexible
housing funds as needed and appropriate.

Partnering agencies (EHV Navigators) will cultivate relationships with landlords and
provide housing search support for EHV clients.

Partnering agencies (EHV Navigators) will support lease negotiation, signing, and move in
logistics.

Partnering agencies (EHV Navigators) will provide expedited access to flexible housing
funds to support move-in (i.e., funds may be used for security deposits, application fees,
credit checks, etc.).

HACCC will establish windows of time for EHV applicants to complete intake interviews
for EHV.

1V. HACCC Roles and Responsibilities

10.
11.
12.
13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Coordinate and consult with the CoC in developing the services and assistance to be
offered under the EHV services fee.
Accept direct referrals for eligible individuals and families through the CoC Coordinated
Entry System.
Provide the necessary training to CoC staff necessary to assist in completing eligibility
determination packages for all referrals;
Commit a sufficient number of staff and necessary resources to ensure that the application,
certification, and voucher issuance processes are completed in a timely manner.
Ensure families and individuals meet all EHV Program requirements as described in the
Notice.
Commit a sufficient number of staff and resources to ensure that inspections of units
are completed in a timely manner.
Perform initial, annual and Interim income certifications as needed.
Conduct initial, annual and special Housing Quality Standards inspections as needed.
Provide assistance with unit search.
Negotiate contract rents with landlords to ensure that rents are reasonable.
Execute Housing Assistance Payments (HAP) and Tenancy Addendums for all participants.
Process rent payments to landlords.
Provide participants who request one with security deposit grant of up to one month’s rent.
If a security deposit is provided, the participant shall be entitled to keep any proceeds
returned by the owner after the tenancy ends.
Communicate problems with the application or client participation to the CES
representative.
Provide a list, each month, of all clients leased under this program and a status report on the
EHV wait list.
Perform any financial or program reporting required by HUD, except where provided by
CoC’s CES.
HACCC will reimburse CES for all allowable activities under supportive services and
administrative budget line items that are outside normal CES activities subject to funding
limitations.

6

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 91



18.

19.

20.
21.
22.

Meet regularly, but no less than quarterly, with CES staff to discuss program issues related
to policy and procedures, funding levels, leasing goals, and any other issues related to the
program.

Participate in periodic updates to the CoH by CES on the status of services offered by the
CoC program, to discuss new program policies and to evaluate existing EHV policies.
HACCC will also utilize CoH to become aware of new funding and service opportunities
for the EHV program and clients.

Designate a staff to serve as the lead EHV liaison.

Comply with the provisions of this MOU.

Apply all Administrative Plan criteria as applicable.

V. CoC Roles and Responsibilities

HACCC is partnering with the Contra Costa Continuum of Care to establish an EHV Program that
takes referrals directly from the Contra Costa Coordinated Entry System. To identify potential
participants, homeless service providers operating one or more HUD Continuum of Care
Permanent Supportive Housing (PSH) programs in Contra Costa County, will identify and assess
as many eligible clients as possible who may be ready to “move on” from PSH (i.e., are still in
need of housing supports, but no longer in need of intensive services) or transition out of shelter
after a long stay.

=

o

9.

10.

Designate and maintain a lead EHV liaison to communicate with the HACCC.

Refer eligible individuals and families to HACCC using the community’s coordinated entry
system.

Refer at least (1) household for every EHV opening within 5 days of the referral request by
the HACCC.

Referrals will be submitted using the authorized referral form.

Support eligible individuals and households in completing and applying for supportive
documentation to accompany admissions application to the HACCC (i.e. self-certifications,
birth certificate, social security card, etc.).

Attend EHV participant briefings when needed.

Assess all households referred for EHV for mainstream benefits and supportive services
available to support eligible individuals and families through their transition.

Identify and provide supportive services to EHV families. (While EHV participants are not
required to participate in services, the CoC should assure that services are available and
accessible.)

Keep accurate records of the referrals made and make them available as necessary to the
PHA, auditors etc. Make staff available to respond to questions from auditors, HUD etc.
necessary to ensure HACCC’s compliance with the EHV regulations

Provide HACCC with regular monthly reports of services provided to EHV families
including demographics of families referred.

Comply with the provisions of this MOU.

Continuum of Care Processes:

CES Policy has been amended to conform with EHV referral process.
CoC Policy has been amended to conform with EHV referral process.

7

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 92



V1. Third Party Entity Roles Responsibilities

Service Providers or CoC recipients it designates will fulfill each of the following
responsibilities:

1. Attend initial meetings regarding the startup of the EHVs in the CoC’s coverage area.

2. Designate and maintain a lead EHV liaison to communicate with HACCC and CoC.

3. Commit a sufficient number of staff and necessary resources to ensure that the application is

completed in a timely manner.

Refer eligible individuals and families to the CoC using the Coordinated Entry System.

Support eligible individuals and households in completing and applying for supportive

documentation to accompany admissions application to HACCC.

Secure other eligible funds for security deposit costs, as needed (i.e., ESG, ESG-CV)

Attend EHV participant briefings when needed.

8. Assess all households referred for EHV for mainstream benefits and supportive services
available to support eligible individuals and families through their transition.

9. Conduct owner outreach and recruitment to ensure an adequate pool of rental units are
available for individuals and families. This includes contacting current owners to inquire about
availability of current units.

10. Identify and provide supportive services to EHV individuals and families throughout the first
year of tenancy. (While EHV participants are not required to participate in services, the Service
Provider should assure that services are available and accessible.)

11. Comply with the provisions of this MOU.

12. Comply with CES and CoC Policy regarding the EHV program.

ok~

~No

VIIl. Disputes

In the event of any controversy or dispute related to or arising out of this MOU, a Party shall notify
the other Parties in writing. Within fifteen business (15) days of such notice, the Parties shall meet
and confer in good faith to attempt to resolve the controversy or dispute without an adversarial
proceeding. If the controversy or dispute is not resolved to the mutual satisfaction of the Parties at
the initial meeting, the Parties will agree to meet and confer at least one (1) additional meeting
prior to taking any additional action against any Party. If a controversy, claim, or dispute cannot be
resolved by said process, a party may pursue its claims as allowed by law, and the prevailing party
will be entitled to recover from the non-prevailing party or parties all of its reasonable expenses,
including but not limited to reasonable attorneys’ fees, accountants’ fees, expert witness fees and
court.

VIII. No Personal Liability

No officer, director, shareholder, employee, agent, or other person authorized to act on behalf of
either party shall be personally liable for any obligation, expressed or implied, hereunder.

IX. Non-Discrimination

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 93



In the performance of this MOU, the parties agree that they will not discriminate against any
person because of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age, or disabilities as defined in the
Americans with Disabilities Act.

X. No Third-Party Beneficiaries.

This MOU is made and entered into for the sole protection and benefit of the Parties hereto and shall
not create any rights in any third parties, including, but not limited to eligible EHV program
participants or applicants. No other person or entity shall have any right of action based upon the
provisions of this MOU.

XI. Indemnification

Neither HACCC, the CoC nor third party agencies or any of their respective Board of Supervisors
members, Board of Commissioners members, officers, directors, employees, or agents thereof shall
be responsible for any damage or liability occurring by reason of anything done or omitted to be
done by any other Party arising out of or related to any work, authority or jurisdiction delegated to
a Party under this MOU. It is further agreed that pursuant to Government Code Section 895.4,
each Party shall fully indemnify and hold the other Parties harmless from any liability imposed for
injury (as defined in Government Code Section 810.8) occurring by reason of anything done or
omitted to be done by such Party arising out of or related to any work, authority or jurisdiction
delegated to the Party under this MOU.

XIl. Compliance with Laws and Regulations.

By executing this MOU, County, and each Housing Authority agrees to comply with all applicable
federal, state and local laws, regulations and ordinances, and Notice PIH 2021-15(HA), including
any amendments, modifications or additions thereto.

XI1l. Independent Contractor

Each participating agency is not an employee of the other participating agencies. Nothing
contained in this MOU will be deemed or construed to create an employee/employer
relationship between the participating agencies. Each agency will have no authority to create
any obligation or make representation or warranties binding on the other agencies. All
personnel supplied or used by a named participating agency alone will not be considered
employees, agents, or subcontractors of the other agencies for any purpose whatsoever. Each
participating agency alone is responsible for its work, direction, compensation, and personal
conduct. Nothing included in any provision of this MOU shall impose any liability or duty
upon any participating agency in any capacity whatsoever, or make any participating agency
liable for the acts, omissions, liabilities, or obligations, in whatsoever nature, of another
participating agency or its personnel.

XIV. Amendments

In the event of any Party to the MOU desiring to amend the terms, a Party shall notify the other
Parties in writing. Within fifteen business (15) days of such notice, the Parties shall meet and confer
9

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 94



in good faith to discuss the desired amendment. If there is agreement, the Parties will draft an
Amendment to be signed by all Parties and the Amendment will be attached to the original MOU.

XIV. Assignment.

No Party shall delegate or assign its interest in this MOU, and shall not transfer any interest in the
same, whether by operation of law or otherwise, without the prior written consent of the other Parties.

XVI. Notices

Any notices, bills, invoices, or reports relating to this MOU, and any request, demand, statement or
other communication required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing to the addresses set forth
below and shall be deemed to have been received on (a) the day of delivery, if delivered by hand
during regular business hours or by confirmed facsimile during regular business hours; or (b) on the
third business day following deposit in the United States mail, postage prepaid:

If to HACCC:

Ingrid Layne

Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa
2870 Howe Rd.

Martinez, CA 94553

If to CoC:

Christine Saxton

Contra Costa County Department of Health, Housing and Homeless Services
2400 Bisso Lane, Suite D, 2nd Floor

Concord, CA 94520

XVII. Entire Agreement.

This MOU is intended by the Parties hereto as a final expression of their understanding with respect
to the subject matter hereof and as a complete and exclusive statement of the terms and conditions
thereof and supersedes any and all prior and contemporaneous MOU’s and understandings, oral or
written, in connection therewith. Any amendments to or clarification of this MOU shall be in writing
and acknowledged by all Parties to the MOU.

XVIIl. Program Evaluation

The HACCC, and CoC or designated CoC recipient agree to cooperate with HUD, provide
requested data to HUD or HUD-approved contractor delegated the responsibility of program
evaluation protocols established by HUD or HUD-approved contractor, including possible random
assignment procedures.

10

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 95



SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGES

11

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

96



Signed and dated by the official representatives of the HACCC, CoC, CoC Contractor organization
(if applicable), and third-party entities (if applicable.

Joseph Villarreal, Executive Director Date

Christine Saxton, Interim Director Date
Health, Housing and Homeless Services

12

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 97



Attachment 3 - Homeless Provider’s Certification

HOUSING

HOUSING AUTHORITY

OF THE
COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

Emergency Housing Voucher (EHV)
HOMELESS CERTIFICATION

EHV Applicant Name:

|:| Household without dependent children (complete one form for each adult in the household)

|:| Household with dependent children (complete one form for household)

Number of persons in the household:

This is to certify that the above named individual or household meets the following criteria based
on the check mark, other indicated information, and signature indicating their current living
situation-

Check only one box and complete only that section

Living Situation: place not meant for human habitation (e.g., cars, parks, abandoned buildings,
streets/sidewalks)

|:| The person(s) named above is/are currently living in (or, if currently in hospital or other institution,
was living in immediately prior to hospital/institution admission) a public or private place not
designed for, or ordinarily used as a regular sleeping accommodation for human beings, including
a car, park, abandoned building, bus station, airport, or camp ground.

Description of current living situation:

Homeless Street Outreach Program
Name:

This certifying agency must be recognized by the local Continuum of Care (CoC) as an agency that has a
program designed to serve persons living on the street or other places not meant for human habitation.
Examples may be street outreach workers, day shelters, soup kitchens, Health Care for the Homeless
sites, etc.

13

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 98



Authorized Agency Representative Signature:
Date:

Living Situation: Emergency Shelter
|:|The person(s) named above is/are currently living in (or, if currently in hospital or other institution,

was living in immediately prior to hospital/institution admission) a supervised publicly or privately
operated shelter as follows:

Emergency Shelter Program Name:

This emergency shelter must appear on the CoC’s Housing Inventory Chart submitted as part of the most
recent CoC Homeless Assistance application to HUD or otherwise be recognized by the CoC as part of the
CoC inventory (e.g., newly established Emergency Shelter).

Authorized Agency Representative Signature:
Date:

Living Situation: Recently Homeless

|:| The person(s) named above is/are currently receiving financial and supportive services for persons
who are homeless. Loss of such assistance would result in a return to homelessness (ex. Households
in Rapid Rehousing Programs, residents of Permanent Supportive Housing Programs participating in
Moving On, etc.)

Authorized Agency Representative Signature:

This referring agency must appear on the CoC’s Housing Inventory Chart submitted as part of the most
recent CoC Homeless Assistance application to HUD or otherwise be recognized by the CoC as part of
the CoC inventory.

Immediately prior to entering the household’s current living situation, the person(s) named above
was/were residing in:

[ ]emergency shelter OR [ ]a place unfit for human habitation

Authorized Agency Representative Signature:
Date:

14

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 99



Attachment #4 Victim Services Provider’s Certification

HOUSING AUTHORITY
OF THE
COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

affordable housing solutions

Emergency Housing Voucher (EHV)
HUMAN TRAFFICKING CERTIFICATION

Purpose of Form:

The Victims of Trafficking and Violence Protection Act of 2000 provides assistance to victims of
trafficking making housing, educational health care, job training and other Federally-funded social
service programs available to assist victims in rebuilding their lives.

Use of This Optional Form:

In response to this request, the service provider may complete this form and submit it to the Public
Housing Agency (PHA) to certify eligibility for EHV assistance.

Confidentiality: All information provided to the service provider concerning the incident(s) of human
trafficking shall be kept confidential and such details shall not be entered into any shared database.
Employees of the PHA will not have access to these details, and such employees may not disclose this
information to any other entity or individual, except to the extent that disclosure is: (i) consented to by
you in writing in a time-limited release; (ii) required for use in an eviction proceeding or hearing regarding
termination of assistance; or (iii) otherwise required by applicable law.

TO BE COMPLETED ON BEHALF OF HUMAN TRAFFICKING SURVIVOR

EHV Applicant Name:

This is to certify that the above-named individual or household meets the definition for persons
who are fleeing or attempting to flee human trafficking under section 107(b) of the Trafficking
Victims Protection Act of 2000.

Immediately prior to entering the household’s current living situation, the person(s) named above
was/were residing in:

This is to certify that the information provided on this form is true and correct to the best of my
knowledge and recollection, and that the individual(s) named above is/has been a victim of human

15

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 100



trafficking. | acknowledge that submission of false information could jeopardize program eligibility and
could be the basis for denial of admission, termination of assistance, or eviction.

Authorized Agency Representative Signature: Date:

16

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 101



GLOSSARY

A ACRONYMS USED IN THE HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER (IICV) PROGRAM

AAF Annual adjustment factor (published by HUD in the Federal Register and used to
compute annual rent adjustments)

ACC Annuzl contributions contract

ADA Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990

AIDS Acquired immune deficiency syndrome

BR Bedroom

CDBG Community Development Block Grant (Program)

CES Coordinated Lntry Svsteny,

CFR Code of Federal Regulations (published federal rules that define and implement
laws; commonly referred 1o as “the regulations™)

LA Contimuann of £ ang

Crl Consumer price index {published monthly by the Department of Labor as an
inflation indicator)

RAD Renial Assistance Demonstration Program

LY Lmersenes Flousine Vouchers

EID Earned income disallowance

EIV Enterprise Income Verification

FDIC Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

FHA Federal Housing Administration (HUD Office of Housing)

FIIEO Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity (HU'D Office of)

FICA Federal Insurance Contributions Act (established Social Security taxes)

FMR Fair market rent

FR Federal Register

FSS Family Self-SufTiciency (Program)

FY Fiscal year

FYE Fiscal year end

GAOD Government Accountability Office

GR Gross rent

APPENDIX

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

' Formatted: Left
Formatted

| Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatbed: Font: Not Bold

| Formatted: Font: Bold
Formatted: Font: Not Bold

| Formatted: Centarad

102



B.1 (a) Housing Needs

Based on information provided by the applicable Consolidated Plan, information provided by
HUD, and other generally available data, make a reasonable effort to identify the housing needs
of the low-income, very low-income, and extremely low-income families who reside in the
jurisdiction served by the PHA, including elderly families, families with disabilities, and
households of various races and ethnic groups, and other families who are on the public
housing and Section 8 tenant-based assistance waiting lists. The identification of housing needs
must address issues of affordability, supply, quality, accessibility, size of units, and location.

High housing costs reduce economic opportunities, limit access to jobs and services, and
restrict the ability of lower-income households, including the elderly and persons with
disabilities, to live in the communities and neighborhoods of their choice. The gap between what
lower income households can afford, and the median price of homes or rents (an affordability
gap) results in households paying more than 30 percent of their income for housing, and in
overcrowding.

Based on the most recent Consolidated Plan for the County (2020-2025), of 384,644
households in the HOME Consortia area, there are 184,698 households or 48 percent of all
households that are at 100 percent of Area Median Income (AMI) or below. Of these
households, nearly 70 percent experience at least one or more housing problems as defined by
HUD. Renters make up 50 percent of those experiencing one or more housing problems.

The area of greatest need is among renters in the extremely low-income category: 30,485

households, or 45 percent, experience substandard housing, overcrowding, or cost burden. Of
those, 69 percent suffer from a cost burden of greater than 50 percent of income.

Cost burden is a significant issue for homeowners earning less than 100 percent of AMI. Of
those with a housing problem, 85 percent are cost burdened; 41 percent are paying more than
50 percent of their incomes in housing costs.

Small family households make up the largest proportion of extremely-low (34%), and lowincome
(33.9%) households. Households with at least one person between the ages of 62 and 74 have
the next highest proportion of extremely-low (20%) and low-income (23%) households.

There are 86,275 single-person households in the Contra Costa HOME Consortium. There are
households with at least one member 65 years or older. Of these households, 57 percent are
low-income. Because many elderly live alone, it is probable that many one person households
are elderly. In addition, most of the elderly homeowners live in older homes with deferred
maintenance and in need of rehabilitation.

According to HUD, disproportionate need refers to any need that is more than ten percentage
points above the need demonstrated for the total households. The Contra Costa Consortium
has 384,593 households, 184,698 of which have incomes below AMI. The number of
households below AMI with a housing problem is 123,595, which represents about 67 percent of
below-AMI households. While all racial/ethnic groups at particular income levels experience
housing problems, there are three groups experiencing disproportionate housing need
throughout the income spectrum. At the extremely low-income range (0-30 percent AMI) 85
percent of all extremely low-income households have a housing need, while 99 percent of
American Indian/Alaska Natives experience a disproportionate need. At the lowincome range

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 103



(30-50 percent AMI), 75 percent of all low-income households experience a housing need, while
94 percent of Pacific Islander and 86 percent of Black/African American households experience
a disproportionate housing need. At the moderate-income range (50- 80 percent AMI), 60
percent of all moderate-income households have a housing need; however, there is no
particular group experiencing a disproportionate need compared to the total moderate-income
households At median income (80-100 percent AMI), 45 percent of all households have a
housing need, while both American Indians/Alaska Natives (56 percent) and Pacific Islanders
(75 percent) experience a disproportionate housing need.

The number of Contra Costa HOME Consortium households with a severe housing problem is
74,722, which represents about 40 percent of all households below 100 percent AMI. While all
racial/ethnic groups experience housing problems at particular income levels, there are three
groups experiencing disproportionate housing need throughout the income spectrum. At the
extremely low-income range (0- 30 percent AMI), 72.2 percent of all households have a severe
housing need, and 79 percent of Hispanics experience a disproportionate need. At the very-low
income range (30-50 percent AMI), 44.9 percent of all households experience a housing need,
while 89 percent of Pacific Islanders experience a disproportionate severe housing need. At the
low-income range (50-80 percent AMI), 23.9 percent of all households experience a housing
need, while 32 percent of Pacific Islanders experience a disproportionate housing need. At the
median income range (80-100 percent AMI), 13.7 percent of all households have a housing
need, while 20.3 percent of Pacific Islanders experience a disproportionate severe housing
need.

Per HUD definitions, a “disproportionate need” exists when any group has a housing need that
is 10% or higher than the jurisdiction as a whole. A household is considered cost burdened
when they are paying more than 30% of their income towards housing costs, including utilities.
A household is considered severely cost burdened when they are paying more than 50% of their
income towards housing costs, including utilities. In Contra Costa, 39% of all households are
either cost burdened, or severely cost burdened. Both Black/African Americans (9,628
households, 28.6%) and Pacific Islanders (1,371 households, 29.1%) experience
disproportionate severe cost burden.

There are 44,763 households with incomes at or less than 30 percent of the AMI with a housing
problem. American Indians, Alaska Natives (335 households, 96 percent) have a
disproportionate need. There are 34,062 households with incomes between 30 and 50 percent
of the AMI with a housing problem. Black/African American (4.242 households, 86 percent) and
Pacific Islanders (175 households, 95 percent) have a disproportionate need in this income
category. There are 28,744 households with incomes between 50 and 80 percent of the AMI
with a housing problem. There are no racial or ethnic groups that have a disproportionate need
within this income category.

There are 37,878 households with incomes at or less than 30 percent of the AMI with a severe
housing problem. Hispanics (10,728 households, 78 percent) have a disproportionate need.
There are 20,372 households with incomes between 30 and 50 percent of the AMI with a
housing problem. Pacific Islanders (165 households, 89 percent) have a disproportionate need.
There are 11,574 households with incomes between 50 and 80 percent of the AMI with a
housing problem. There are no racial or ethnic groups that have a disproportionate need.

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 104



46.2% of the County’s renter households live in overcrowded housing. Among racial and ethnic
groups reported in the Census, Latino/Hispanic households are most likely to live in crowded
conditions in the County with 12.8% in such conditions.

According to 2010 U.S. Census Data, the population of seniors 65 and older from 2000 to 2010
increased from 107,272 to 130, 432 in Contra Costa County, an increase of 21.5 percent.
According to the American Community Survey (2013-17), 24 percent of households were
headed by seniors. Three jurisdictions with the largest share of senior households are Walnut
Creek (40.9 percent), Moraga (35.3 percent), and Orinda (35.2 percent) (ACS Data 2013-2017).
Of the total County's senior population, nearly 34 percent have a disability limitation. Of all the
jurisdictions in the County, San Pablo (44.1 percent), Pittsburg (43.1 percent), and Oakley (41.5
percent) have the highest share of senior populations living with disabilities.

There are only approximately 10,200 assisted rental units affordable to lower-income
households, of which, over 950 are at risk of converting to market rate housing. Over 7,000
beds in 473 residential care facilities are available for individuals with special needs, (such as
frail elderly and persons with disabilities) who cannot live independently in conventional
housing. However, this is significantly less than the population of frail elderly, disabled, and
others who may need a supportive housing environment.

Due to the ongoing gap in the availability of affordable housing, the County Consortium has
assigned a high priority to new housing construction, homeownership assistance, and housing

rehabilitation, particularly for households earning less than 50 percent of the area median
income.

Two final measures of need are seen in HACCC’s most recent housing choice voucher and
public housing wait list openings. In November 2008 the voucher wait list opening attracted
nearly 40,000 families who applied for 6,000 positions on the wait list. In addition, over 45,000
households are waiting for Project-Based Voucher units. In March 2017, nearly 17,000 families
applied for the wait list for HACCC’s 963-unit public housing program.

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 105



Attachment B.1

New Flat Rent Proposed
Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa

Proposed New Flat Rent based on 85% of the Fair Market Rent(FMR) — eff 4/1/2022

BDRM SIZE

0-Studio

1 BDRM

2 BDRM

3 BDRM

4 BDRM

5 BDRM

December 7, 2021

NEW FMR AMOUNT 10/01/2021 = PROPOSED AMOUNT

FMR $1,538
FMR $1,854
FMR $2,274
FMR $3,006
FMR $3,578

FMR $4,114

Proposed amount 85% = $1307.00
Proposed amount 85% = $1576.00
Proposed amount 85% = $1933.00
Proposed amount 85% = $2555.00
Proposed amount 85% = $3041.00

Proposed amount 85% = $3497.00

Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 106



B.2 New Activities:

a) HOPE VI or Mixed Finance Modernization or Dewelopment. HACCC is working to identify funding

b)

c)
d)

e)

mechanisms to rehabilitate or redevelop all of its public housing properties. HACCC’s goal is to preserve
or increase the number of housing units affordable to public housing eligible families (regardless of
whether they remain public housing specifically) and to provide adequate funding for these units over the
long term. HACCC continues to evaluate and consider its options for development and preservation of its
public housing portfolio. Addressing its needs may include applying for additional RAD, Choice
Neighborhoods, a Phase Il Energy Performance Contract or any otherappropriate HUD programs.
HACCC has already been awarded RAD funding for 214 units at Las Deltas in North Richmond (CA011-
006, CA011-009A, CAO011-009B). HACCC may also seek state and local funding through bonds, tax
credits or any other available programs.

The HACCC has completed a demolition action for 134 units at the Las Deltas (CA006 and CAO09A)
property in North Richmond and approved for a disposition application for the remaining of the 107 units
at Las Deltas(CA009b) in North Richmond. 107 units are being disposed through the RAD Conversion
process and a separate application process was approved for demolition and disposition of those 107 units
and corresponding release of the DOT.

Timeline: Anapplication for demo/dispo of the RAD units was approved through HUD's Special
Applications Center in October of 2019. Demolition of the units in properties 006 and 009A for the non-
RAD units commenced during December of 2019. HACCC shall be issuing a Request For Proposals
from developers to submit suggestions for the development of the contiguous site of the property with an
expectation to enter into an Exclusive Negotiating Agreement with the submitter with the best proposal
after getting community input on the proposed development plans. 81 occupied units were assisted with
relocation services and all units are now vacant.

Conwersion of Public Housing. HACCC continues work to identify funding mechanisms to rehabilitate or
redevelop all of its public housing properties. If existing analyses showthat a viable plan does not exist to
adequately fund rehabilitation and ongoing maintenance at any of HACCC’s public housing properties,
HACCC may submit voucher conversion applications for any of its public housing properties. HACCC also
may submit applications to HUD for any other conversion funding programs that become available. It is
expected thatthe next projects for consideration to convert to Project Based assistance will be El Pueblo in
Pittsburg and Bayo Vista in Rodeo, CA.

Homeownership. HACCC currently offers a homeownership voucher program.

Project-based Vouchers. HACCC has already committed 1297 project-based vouchers (PBV). In
addition, HACCC has approved 288 RAD PBV units for thirteen projects, including one under the RAD 2
component for conversion of a Mod Rehab Single Room Occupancy property and two from the City of
Richmond. The RAD PBVs are replacement housing for units removed from the public housing inventory
at Las Deltas and the Richmond Housing Authority’s Public Housing disposition. The use of PBVs is
consistent with HACCC’s PHA Plan. Among HACCC’s goals are to expand the supply of assisted housing
and to increase assisted housing choices. By utilizing PBVs from HACCC, developers are able to leverage
funding and produce additional units of new or modernized affordable housing. HACCC plans to award
PBV funding throughoutits jurisdiction in order to provide affordable housing options for clients in as
broad a geographic area as possible. HACCC may also utilize PBVs in any other public housing
redevelopment/repositioning projects it may undertake.

Moreover, it is anticipated that over the course of the next five years, four other sites from Richmond
Public Housing. will be converted under RAD or Section 18 Demolition and Disposition that will allocate
another409 PBVs for HACCC to administer.

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 107



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA
PROGRESS IN MEETING GOALS
Goal: Expand the Supply of Assisted Housing

Progress Report:

Received 4 RAD awards for Las Deltas property in order to convert the 214 units to
project-based vouchers that can be leveraged to develop a greater number of new units;
Awarded 185 units of project-based vouchers (PBV) and 119 units of Rental Assistance
Demonstration (RAD) PBV to 11 projects throughout Contra Costa County. These
vouchers (including the project-based vouchers) helped fund 591 units of new
affordable housing;

Continue to partner with County to maximize utilization of Shelter-Plus Care program.
Now serve over 325 households;

Housed nearly 263 veteran households through the VASH program;

Transitioned a 11-unit HUD Multi-Family housing development to Enhanced Vouchers;
Successfully placed 5 households into the HCV Homeownership Program;

Maintained average occupancy at most properties to 98% or better.

Housed 172 households in the Mainstream program for non-elderly disabled
households.

Received 201 Emergency Housing Vouchers to assist households in Permanent
Supportive Housing and County Shelters transition to permanent housing and thus
making slots available for unsheltered families to move to shelters and sheltered
hosueholds to move to Permanent Supportive Housing.

Goal: Improve the Quality of Assisted Housing

Progress Report:

Utilized over $7 million in capital funds to maintain properties including extensive
interior modernization at Bayo Vista and exterior modernizations at several large sites.
Properties were reroofed, repainted, or repaved. New windows, flooring, and cabinetry
replaced old components and security features (new site lighting and door locks for
example);

New styles of interior finishes are being utilized in public housing units to upgrade the
appearance of units so that they more closely emulate market-rate units;

As part of an ongoing rehabilitation process, HACCC has now rehabilitated almost all
offline units (with the exception of Las Deltas in North Richmond). Apart from Las
Deltas, every public housing property now has an average occupancy rate that is at or
above 97-98%;

Work order turnaround times continue to improve through the implementation of new
processes;

Landscape and hardscape improvements are ongoing at four sites, with other to come as
budgeted.

Continue to operate medical office in the Bayo Vista development, operated in
collaboration with Life Long Medical services.

PASS scores for public housing unit inspections continue to meet expectations

1

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 108



e HACCC continues to identify funding mechanisms to rehabilitate or redevelop all of its
public housing properties. HACCC now has a plan in place to update and preserve
existing public housing where it makes financial sense to do so and to provide adequate
funding for these units over the long term.

e Secured a Breakthrough Grant to facilitate the development of affordable housing in
North Richmond and specifically on the former Las Deltas public housing site.

Goal: Provide an Improved Living Environment

Progress Report:

= Provided funding for additional police/Sheriff patrols at three public housing communities;

- Continue to work with several County and local agencies, to coordinated funding to increase
programs at public housing properties.

- Continue to coordinate communication between management staff and sheriff and local law
enforcement officers at public housing properties;

« Sunveillance cameras installation continues to benefit properties;

= Continue to increase the number of RAB members

- Continue to coordinate youth activities in EI Pueblo Housing Development. The Center
provides a variety of activities including recreational, afterschool program and library
programs;

- Expanded RAB meetings to be held virtually

« Partnered with the County to offer Head Start facilities at four public housing properties;

- Continued operation of a variety of social, nutrition and service programs at our properties.

< Providing medical services to public housing and low-income residents of the Rodeo area,
through a new medical office operated by Lifelong Medical at the Bayo Vista Development.

Goal: Promote Self-sufficiencyand Asset Development of Assisted Households

Progress Report:

« Since January of 2016, HACCC had 32 participants graduate from its FSS Program with over
$537,972 in escrow;

 Employed Section 3 hires through construction contracts, employment training and jobs
programs, or direct hires in a variety of contracts;

< Partnered with the Workforce Development Board and Habitat for Humanity to sign MOUSs that
aligns common goals for self-sufficiency for low income families in Contra Costa County;

» Continue to partner with Public Housing tenants to hire Section 3 employees to help maintain
landscaping services to HACCC's property in North Richmond.

2
December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 109



Goal: Ensure Equal Opportunity in Housing
Progress Report:

e Established a Reasonable Accommodation protocols for both Public Housing and HCV
Managers
= Continue to train on the Violence Against Women Act for all HCV and public housing managers.
e Conducted Reasonable Accommodation training to all HCV and public housing staff;
Continue to train on Limited English Proficiency requirements for all HCV and public housing

managers.
< Continue to use other external and internal legal providers to conduct Fair Housing training for

staff.

3
December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 110



Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

2577-0274

02/28/2022

Part I: Summary

PHA Name:
Housing Authority of the County Contra Costa

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No.
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No.
Date of CFFP:

CA01P01150122

FFY of Grant: 2022
FFY of Grant Approval:

Type of Grant

w Original Annual Statement

D Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending:

[ Reserwe for Disasters/Emergencies

D Revised Annual Statement (Revision No: )

[0 Final Performance and Evaluation Report

Total Estimated Cost

Total Actual Cost (D

Line Summary by Development Account
Original Revised @ Obligated Expended

1 Total non-CFP Funds
2 1406 Operations $636,000.00
3 1408 Management Improvement $318,000.00
4 1410 Administration $318,000.00
5 1480 General Capital Activity $1,827,617.00
6 1492 MovingToWorkDemonstration
7 1501 Collater Exp/ Debt Srvc
8 1503 RAD-CFP $86,000.00
9 1504 Rad Investment Activity
10 1505 RAD-CPT
11 1509 Preparing for, Preventing and Responding to Coronavirus (1509)

(1) To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

(2) To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
(3) PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations
(4) RHF funds shall be include here

December 7, 2021

Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

Form HUD-50075.1{3/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

2577-0274

02/28/2022

Part I: Summary

Housing Authority of the County Contra Costa

PHA Name: Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No.

Date of CFFP:

CA01P01150122

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No.

FFY of Grant: 2022
FFY of Grant Approval:

Type of Grant

X Original Annual Statement [ Reserwe for Disasters/Emergencies

D Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending:

D Revised Annual Statement (Revision No: )

[0 Final Performance and Evaluation Report

Total Estimated Cost

Total Actual Cost (D

Line Summary by Development Account
Original Revised @ Obligated Expended

12 9000 Debt Reserves
13 9001 Bond Debt Obligation
14 9002 Loan Debt Obligation
15 RESERVED
16 RESERVED
17 RESERVED
18a RESERVED
18ba RESERVED
19 RESERVED
20 RESERVED
21 Amount of Annual Grant: (sum of lines 2-20) $3,185,617.00

(1) To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

(2) To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
(3) PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations
(4) RHF funds shall be include here

December 7, 2021

Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

Form HUD-50075.1{#/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Capital Fund Financing Program 2577-0274
02/28/2022
Part I: Summary
PHA Name: Gra_nt Type and Number FFY of Grant: 2022
Capital Fund Program Grant No. CA01P01150122 FFY of Grant Approval:
Housing Authority of the County Contra Costa Replacement Housing Factor Grant No.
Date of CFFP:
Type of Grant
X1 original Annual Statement [ Reserwe for Disasters/Emergencies [ Revised Annual Statement (Revision No: )
D Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: D Final Performance and Evaluation Report
) Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost (D
Line Summary by Development Account
Original Revised @ Obligated Expended
22 Amount of line 21 Related to LBP Activities
23 Amount of line 21 Related to Section 504 Activities
24 Amount of line 21 Related to Security - Soft Costs
25 Amount of line 21 Related to Security - Hard Costs
26 Amount of line 21 Related to Energy Conservation Measures
Signature of Executive Director /S/MF2240 Date 05/29/2022 Signature of Public Housing Director Date

(1) To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

(2) To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
(3) PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations

(4) RHF funds shall be include here

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

Form HUD-50075.1{4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing

2577-0274
02/28/2022
Part 1I: Supporting Pages
. Grant Type and Number
PHA Name: . .
Capital Fund Program Grant No. Federal FFY of Grant: 2022
HOUSing AUthOfity of the County ContraCosta Rep|acement Housing Factor Grant No.
CFFP(Yes/No):
Development Number General Description of Major Development Quantit Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost @ Status of Work
Name/PHA-Wide Activities Work Categories Account No. y Original Revised @ Funds Funds
Obligated Expended
CA011200000- VIST ADEL Vista del Camino Remodel Select Units 1480 $80,000.00
CAMINO (Dwelling Unit-Interior (1480) Dwelling
Unit-Site Work (1480),Dwelling Unit-
Exterior (1480))
Description : Interiorand exterior
multiphased modernization
CA011800000 - CASA DE SERENA Casa de Serena Remodel Select Units 1480 $85,231.00
(Dwelling Unit-Interior (1480) Dwelling
Unit-Site Work (1480),Dwelling Unit-
Exterior (1480))
Description : Interiorand exterior
multiphased modernization
CA011100000- ALHAMBRA Hacienda Comprehensive Modernization 1480 $50,000.00

TERRACE

(Dwelling Unit-Exterior (1480) Dwelling
Unit-Interior (1480) Dwelling Unit-Site
Work (1480))

Description : interior and exterior
multiphased modernization

(1) To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement

(2) To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

December 7, 2021

Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

Form HUD-50075,}(4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

2577-0274
02/28/2022
Part 1I: Supporting Pages
. Grant Type and Number
PHA Name: . .
Capital Fund Program Grant No. Federal FFY of Grant: 2022
HOUSing AUthOfity ofthe COUnty ContraCosta Rep|acement Housing Factor Grant No.
CFFP(Yes/No):
Development Number General Description of Major Development Quantit Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost @ Status of Work
Name/PHA-Wide Activities Work Categories Account No. y Original Revised @ Funds Funds
Obligated Expended
CA011900000- ELDERWINDS Elder Winds Comprehensive Modemization | 1480 $70,000.00
(Dwelling Unit-Site Work (1480),Dwelling
Unit-Exterior (1480),Dwelling Unit-Interior
(1480))
Description : Interiorand exterior
multiphased modernization
CA011200000- VIST ADEL Kidd Manor Comprehensive Modemization | 1480 $50,000.00
CAMINO (Dwelling Unit-Exterior (1480),Dwelling
Unit-Interior (1480) Dwelling Unit-Site
Work (1480))
Description : Interiorand exterior
multiphased modernization
CA011100000- ALHAMBRA Alhambra T errace Modernization (Dwelling | 1480 $504,974.00

TERRACE

Unit-Site Work (1480),Dwelling Unit-
Exterior (1480),Dwelling Unit-Interior
(1480))

Description : Interiorand exterior
multiphased modernization

(1) To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement

(2) To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

December 7, 2021

Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

Form HUD-50075,}(4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Capital Fund Financing Program 2577-0274
02/28/2022
Part 1I: Supporting Pages
. Grant Type and Number
PHA Name: . .
Capital Fund Program Grant No. Federal FFY of Grant: 2022
HOUSing AUthOfity ofthe COUnty ContraCosta Rep|acement Housing Factor Grant No.
CFFP(Yes/No):
Development Number General Description of Major Development Quantit Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost @ Status of Work
Name/PHA-Wide Activities Work Categories Account No. y Original Revised @ Funds Funds
Obligated Expended
CA011300000- LOSNOGALES Casa de Manana Comprehensive 1480 $50,000.00
Modernization (Dwelling Unit-Exterior
(1480),Dwelling Unit-Interior
(1480),Dwelling Unit-Site Work (1480))
Description : Interiorand exterior
multiphased modernization
CA011700000- LASDELTAS Unit Window & Door Covers (Dwelling 1480 $79,380.00
Unit-Exterior (1480))
Description : Install metal covers at windows
anddoors of select units.
Not associated with any specific Operations (Operations (1406)) 1406 $726,000.00

development

Description : Operations

(1) To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement

(2) To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

December 7, 2021

Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

Form HUD-50075,}(4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

2577-0274
02/28/2022
Part 1I: Supporting Pages
. Grant Type and Number
PHA Name: . .
Capital Fund Program Grant No. Federal FFY of Grant: 2022
HOUSing AUthOfity ofthe COUnty ContraCosta Rep|acement Housing Factor Grant No.
CFFP(Yes/No):
Development Number General Description of Major Development Quantit Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost @ Status of Work
Name/PHA-Wide Activities Work Categories Account No. y Original Revised @ Funds Funds
Obligated Expended
Not associated with any specific Management Improvements (Management 1408 $290,000.00
development Improvement (1408))
Description : Management Improvements
Not associated with any specific Fees & Costs, Audit (Contract 1480 $230,047.00
development Administration (1480))
Description : Fees & Costs, Audit
Not associated with any specific Administration (Administration (1410)) 1410 $290,000.00
development Description : Administration

(1) To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
(2) To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

December 7, 2021

Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

Form HUD-50075,}(4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Capital Fund Financing Program 2577-0274
02/28/2022
Part 1I: Supporting Pages
. Grant Type and Number
PHA Name: . .
Capital Fund Program Grant No. Federal FFY of Grant: 2022
HOUSing AUthOfity of the COUnty ContraCosta Rep|acement Housing Factor Grant No.
CFFP(Yes/No):
Development Number General Description of Major Development Quantit Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost @ Status of Work
Name/PHA-Wide Activities Work Categories Account No. y Original Revised @ Funds Funds
Obligated Expended
CA011700000- LASDELTAS Las Deltas Demolition (Dwelling Unit - 1480 $31,131.00
Demolition (1480))
Description : Demolish Select buildings.
CA011900000- ELDERWINDS Bridgemont Comprehensive Modernization | 1480 $50,000.00
(Dwelling Unit-Exterior (1480),Dwelling
Unit-Interior (1480) Dwelling Unit-Site
Work (1480))
Description : Select unit interior and exterior
modernization.
CA011300000- LOSNOGALES Los Nogales Comprehensive Modemization | 1480 $50,000.00

(Dwelling Unit-Exterior (1480),Dwelling
Unit-Interior (1480) Dwelling Unit-Site
Work (1480))

Description : Select unit comprehensive
exteriorand interiormodemization.

(1) To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement

(2) To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

December 7, 2021

Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

Form HUD-50075,}(4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing

2577-0274
02/28/2022
Part 1I: Supporting Pages
. Grant Type and Number
PHA Name: . .
Capital Fund Program Grant No. Federal FFY of Grant: 2022
HOUSing AUthOfity ofthe COUnty ContraCosta Rep|acement Housing Factor Grant No.
CFFP(Yes/No):
Development Number General Description of Major Development Quantit Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost @ Status of Work
Name/PHA-Wide Activities Work Categories Account No. y Original Revised @ Funds Funds
Obligated Expended
CA011500000- EL PUEBLO El Pueblo Comprehensive Modernization 1480 $50,000.00
(Dwelling Unit-Exterior (1480),Dwelling
Unit-Interior (1480), Dwelling Unit-Site
Work (1480))
Description : Select unit comprehensive
interiorand exteriormodemization.
CA011400000- BAYO VISTA Bayo Vista Remodel Select Units (Dwelling | 1480 $420,911.00
Unit-Exterior (1480),Dwelling Unit-Interior
(1480),Dwelling Unit-Site Work
(1480),Non-Dwelling Exterior (1480),Non-
Dwelling Site Work (1480))
Description : Interiorand exterior
multiphased modernization
Not associated with any specific RAD Activities 1503 (RAD (1503)) 1503 $27,516.00

development

Description : RAD Activities

(1) To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement

(2) To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

December 7, 2021

Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

Form HUD-50075,}(#/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing

2577-0274
02/28/2022
Part 1I: Supporting Pages
. Grant Type and Number
PHA Name: . .
Capital Fund Program Grant No. Federal FFY of Grant: 2022
HOUSing AUthOfity of the COUnty ContraCosta Rep|acement Housing Factor Grant No.
CFFP(Yes/No):
Development Number General Description of Major Development Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost @ Status of Work
Name/PHA-Wide Activities Work Categories Account No. Original Revised @ Funds Funds
Obligated Expended
CA011300000- LOSNOGALES Los Arboles Comprehensive Modemization | 1480 $50,427.00
(Dwelling Unit-Exterior (1480),Dwelling
Unit-Interior (1480), Dwelling Unit-Site
Work (1480))
Description : Select unit comprehensive
interiorand exteriormodemization.
Total: $3,185,617.00
(1) To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
(2) To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report
December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County Form HUD'500751%4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

2577-0274

02/28/2022

Part 11I: Implementation Schedule for Capital Fund Financing Program

PHA Name:

Housing Authority of the County Contra Costa

Federal FFY of Grant:

Development Number
Name/PHA-Wide Activities

All Fund Obligated (Quarter Ending Date)

All Funds Expended (Quarter Ending Date)

Original Obligation End
Date

Actual Obligation End
Date

Original Expenditure
End Date

Actual Expenditure End
Date

Reasons for Revised Target Dates

(1)

(1) Obligation and expenditure end dated can only be revised withHUD approval pursuantto Section 9j ofthe U.S, Housing Act 0f1937, as amended.

December 7, 2021

Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

Form HUD-50075,1(¢/2008)




Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa Resolution No. 5241
PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plan and Related Regulations

Certifications of Compliance with US. Department of Housing and Urban Development
] Office of Public and Indian Housing
PHA Plans and Related Regulations OMB No. 2577-0226

(Standard, Troubled, HCV-Only, and Expires 02/29/2016

High Performer PHAS)

PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plan and Related Regulations including
Required Civil Rights Certifications

Acting on behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the Public Housing Agency (PHA) listed below, as its Chairman or other
authorized PHA official if there is no Board of Commissioners, | approve the submission ofthe__ 5-Year and/or X Annual PHA Plan
for the PHA fiscal year beginning 2022, hereinafier referred to as” the Plan”, of which this document is a part and make the

following certifications and agreements with the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) in connection with the
submission of the Plan and implementation thereof:

10.

11.

The Plan is consistent with the applicable comprehensive housing affordability strategy (or any plan incorporating such

strategy) for the jurisdiction in which the PHA is located.

The Plan contains a certification by the appropriate State or local officials thatthe Plan is consistent with the applicable

Consolidated Plan, which includes a certification that requires the preparation of an Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing

Choice, for the PHA's jurisdiction and a description of the manner in which the PHA Plan is consistent with the applicable

Consolidated Plan.

The PHA has established a Resident Advisory Board or Boards, the membership of which represents the residents assisted by

the PHA, consulted with this Resident Advisory Board or Boards in developing the Plan, including any changes or revisions

to the policies and programs identified in the Plan before they were implemented, and considered the recommendations of the

RAB (24 CFR 903.13). The PHA has included in the Plan submissiona copy of the recommendations made by the Resident

Advisory Board or Boards and a description of the manner in which the Plan addresses these recommendations.

The PHA made the proposed Plan and all information relevant to the public hearing available for public inspection at least 45

days before the hearing, published a notice that a hearing would be held and conducted a hearing to discuss the Plan and

invited public comment.

The PHA certifies that it will carry out the Plan in conformity with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair Housing

Act, section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, andtitle Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.

The PHA will affirmatively further fair housing by examining their programs or proposed programs, identifying any

impediments to fair housing choice within those programs, addressing those impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of

the resources available and work with local jurisdictions to implement any of the jurisdiction’s initiatives to affirmatively
further fair housing that require the PHA's involvement and by maintaining records reflecting these analyses and actions.

For PHA Plans thatincludes a policy for site based waiting lists:

e The PHA regularly submits required data to HUD's 50058 PIC/IMS Modulein an accurate, complete and timely manner
(as specified in PIH Notice 2010-25);

e The systemof site-based waiting lists provides for full disclosure to each applicant in the selection of the development in
which to reside, including basic information aboutavailable sites; and an estimate of the period of time the applicant
would likely have to wait to be admitted to units of different sizes and types at each site;

e Adoption of a site-based waiting list would notviolate any court order or settlement agreement or be inconsistent with a
pending complaint brought by HUD;

e The PHA shall take reasonable measures to assure that such a waiting list is consistent with affirmatively furthering fair
housing;

e The PHA provides for review of its site-based waiting list policy to determine if it is consistent with civil rights laws and
certifications, as specified in 24 CFR part 903.7(c)(1).

The PHA will comply with the prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of age purs uantto the Age Discrimination Act

of 1975.

The PHA will comply with the Architectural Barriers Act of 1968 and 24 CFR Part 41, Policies and Procedures for the

Enforcement of Standards and Requirements for Accessibility by the Physically Handicapped.

The PHA will comply with the requirements of section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, Employment

Opportunities for Low-or Very-Low Income Persons, and with its implementing regulation at 24 CFR Part 135.

The PHA will comply with acquisition and relocation requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property

Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 and implementing regulations at 49 CFR Part 24 as applicable.

December 7, 2021 Housing AutR88®yJoPt3ntra Costa County form HUD-50077-ST-HC V4R (12/2014)



12. The PHA will take appropriate affirmative action to award contracts to minority and women's business enterprises under 24
CFR 5.105(a).

13. The PHA will provide the responsible entity or HUD any documentation that the responsible entity or HUD needs to carry
outits review under the National Environmental Policy Actand other related authorities in accordance with 24 CFR Part 58
or Part 50, respectively.

14. With respect to public housing the PHA will comply with Davis-Bacon or HUD determined wage rate requirements under
Section 12 of the United States Housing Act of 1937 and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act.

15. The PHA will keep records in accordance with 24 CFR 85.20 and facilitate an effective audit to determine compliance with
program requirements.

16. The PHA will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act, the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard
Reduction Act of 1992, and 24 CFR Part 35.

17. The PHA will comply with the policies, guidelines, and requirements of OMB Circular No. A-87 (Cost Principles for State,
Local and Indian Tribal Governments), 2 CFR Part 225, and 24 CFR Part 85 (Administrative Requirements for Grants and
Cooperative Agreements to State, Local and Federally Recognized Indian Tribal Governments).

18. The PHA will undertake only activities and programs covered by the Plan in a manner consistent with its Plan and will utilize
covered grant funds only for activities thatare approvable under the regulations and included in its Plan.

19. All attachments to the Plan have been and will continue to be available at all times and all locations that the PHA Plan is
available for public inspection. All required supporting documents have been made available for public inspection along with
the Plan and additional requirements at the primary business office of the PHA and at all other times and locations identifie d
by the PHA in its PHA Plan and will continue to be made available at least at the primary business office of the PHA.

22. The PHA certifies that it is in compliance with applicable Federal statutory and regulatory requirements, including the
Declaration of Trust(s).

Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa CA011

X Annual PHA Plan for Fiscal Year 2022

5-Year PHA Plan for Fiscal Years 20 -20

I hereby certify that all theinformation stated herein, as well asany information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate. Warning: HUD will
prosecute false claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.S.C. 1001, 1010, 1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802).

Name of Authorized Official Title

Signature Date

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority 2A%ch#h L osta County form HUD-50077-ST-HCV+4R (12/2014)



C.1

Contra
To:  Contra Costa County Housing Authority Board of Commissioners Costa
From: Joseph Villarreal, Housing Authority . Cou nty

Date: December 7,2021

Subject: INVESTMENT REPORT FOR THE QUARTER ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

RECOMMENDATIONS
RECEIVE the Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa’s investment report for the quarter ending
September 30th, 2021.

BACKGROUND

California Government Code (CGC) Section 53646 requires the Housing Authority of the County of
Contra Costa (HACCC) to present the Board of Commissioners with a quarterly investment report that
provides a complete description of HACCC’s portfolio. The report is required to show the issuers, type of
investments, maturity dates, par values (equal to market value here) and the current market values of each
component of the portfolio, including funds managed by third party contractors. It must also include the
source of the portfolio valuation (in HACCC’s case it is the issuer). Finally, the report must provide
certifications that (1) all investment actions executed since the last report have been made in full
compliance with the Investment Policy and; (2) HACCC will meet its expenditure obligations for the next
six months. (CGC 53646(b)).

The state-mandated report has been amended to indicate the amount of interest earned and how the interest
was allocated. The amended report is attached.

Action of Board On:  12/07/2021 |:| APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED |:| OTHER

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
COMMISSIONERS Supervisors on the date shown.

ATTESTED: December 7,2021

Joseph Villarreal, Executive Director
Contact: 9259578028

By: , Deputy

cc:

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 124



BACKGR: D NT'D

In summary, HACCC had $22,943.76 in interest earnings for the quarter ending Sept 30th, 2021. That
interest was earned within discrete programs and most of the interest earned is available only for use
within the program which earned the interest. Further, interest earnings may be restricted to specific
purposes within a given program.

The Housing Choice Voucher Program reserve as of 12/31/2013 held in cash and investments was
transitioned to HUD held program reserve account.

Non-restricted interest earnings within both the voucher and public housing programs must be used
solely within those programs, but such interest earnings can be used for a wider range of purposes within
the individual programs. The interest earned in the State and Local fund can be used for any purpose
within HACCC’s scope of operations.

The interest earned for the quarter ending September 30th, 2021 is shown below. A more detailed report
is attached.

Public Housing Choice Central State &
Housing Voucher Fund Office Local
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted |Unrestricted |Unrestricted
Interest Interest Interest Interest Interest
Earned Earned Earned Earned Earned
$12,665.98 $7,397.26 $264.81 $2,615.71

FISCAL IMPACT

None. For reporting purposes only.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION

Should the Board of Commissioners elect not to accept the investment report it would result in an audit
finding of non-compliance and could ultimately affect future funding from the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD).

ATTACHMENTS
Investment Report

December 7, 2021 Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 125



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

INVESTMENT REPORT :

PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS BY TYPE

For Period Ending: 9/30/2021
Investment Amount ‘ ; Investment | Maturity Fstimated
- Type Invested i Date Date valueg
[ ¥ i Maturity Date
Cantella & Company | ) B
Fidelity Market Reserves Money Market 20,770.07 0.01%] ongoing ongoing 20,770.07
Discover Bank Certificate of Deposit 105,000.00 | 2.250% 11117 1/11/22 116,818.97
Federal Farm Credit Bank Govt Agency ~105,000.00 E 2.030% 21017 2/03/22 115,622 46
| Everbank Certificate of Deposit 247,000.00 | 2.150%|  4/28/17 4/28/22 273,567.05
Capital One , NA Certificate of Deposit 100,000.00 | 2.300% 510117 5/10/22 111,506.30
=mhLe e | | =
Capital One , NA Certificate of Deposit 110,000.00 | 2.300% 5/10/17 SMoj22)  122,656.93
Goldman Sachs Certificate of Deposit | 149,000.00 | 2.400% 6/07/17 6/07/22 166,889.80
Capital One Bank, USA Certificate of Deposit 220,00000 | 2.250% _9/2017 9/20/22 | 244,763.56 |
Barclays Bank Delaware Certificate of Deposit 247,000.00 2.250% 9/27117 9/27/22 | 274,802.73
Discover Bank ~|Certificate of Deposit 140,000.00 | 2.550% 1212817 12/28/22| 157,859.78
Morgan Stanley Bank Certificate of Deposit 150,000.00 | 2.650% 1/11118| 1/11/23| 169,885.89
Sally Mae Bank Certificate of Deposit 173,00000 | 2650%  2/08118 2/08/23| 195,935.06
[t | |
Citi Bank NA Certificate of Deposit 100,000.00 3.100% 5/04/18 5/04/23 115,508.49
Goldman Sacs Certificate of Deposit 100,000.00 3.300% 7/25/18 7/25/23 | 116,509.04
Commenty Capital Bank |Certificate of Deposit 120,000.00 3.250% 8/13/18 81423 139,521.37
Citi Bank NA | Certificate of Deposit 145,000.00 3.000%  2/15/19, 2/15/24 186,761.92 |
Morgan Stanley Private Bank |Certificate of Deposit 160,000.00 2.200% 712519 72524 177,619.29
State Bank of India Certificate of Deposit | 140,000.00 1.100% ~ 5/28/20| 5/28/25|  147,704.22
Texas Exchange Bank Certificate of Depos!(_} 105,000.00 1.000% 5119,'205 6/19/25 110,252.88
State Bank of India Certificate of Deposit | 105,000.00 1.000%| 4/27/21 4/27/26 110,252.88
Sally Mae Bank Certificate of Deposit r B 75,000.00 1.050% 9/23/21| 9/22/126 78,937.50
Synchrony Bank 1iCertiﬂcate of Deposit T, 100,000.00 | 0.950% | 9/24/21 9/24/26 104,752.60
[ [ [ [
GRAND TOTALS ‘ i 2,916,770.07 | | ! 3,238,898.79
1
L.ALF. (Acct # 25-07-003) Liquid Account 107,595.62 0.24% | ongoing ongoing 107,595.62
T
De Anza Gardens, LP Loan 1,000,000.00 3.00% 1,000,000.00
.
GRAND TOTALS 4,024,365.69 4,346,494.41

(oo RRef, 202172

Housing Authority of Contra Costa County

Last Printed 46872021



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
INVESTMENT REPORT BY FUND
For Period Ending 9/30/2021

Amount Invested by Fund:

Amount Public Housing Choice Rental
Issuer , S

Invested Housing Mansgement | SentralCiics Voucher Rehabilitation

Cantella & Company

Fidelity Marke! Reserves 20,770.07 | 325647 17.456.62 57.98 ]

Discover Bank 105,000.00 105,000.00 ) -

Federal Farm Credit Bank 105,000.00 105,000.00

Everbank 247,000.00 247,000.00

Capital One , NA 100,000.00 100,000.00

Capital One , NA 110,000.00 110,000.00

Goldman Sachs 149,000.00 149,000.00

Capital One Bank, USA 220,000.00 220,000.00

Barclays Bank Delaware 247,000.00 247,000.00

Discover Bank 140,000.00 140,000.00

Morgan Stanley Bank 150,000.00 150,000.00

Sally Mae Bank 173,000.00 173,000.00

Citi Bank NA 100,000.00 100,000.00

Goldman Sacs 100,000.00 100,000.00

Commenty Capital Banrk - 120,000.00 120,000.00

Citi Bank NA 145,000.00 145,000.00

Morgan Stanley Private E@{ 77777 160,000.00 108,311.38 2,873.60 48,815.02

State Bank of India 140,000.00 140,000.00

Texas Exchange Bank 105,000.00 105,000.00

State Bank of India 105,000.00 105,000.00

Sally Mae Bank 75,000.00 75,000.00

Synchrony Bank 100,000.00 95,000.00 5,000.00

GRAND TOTALS 2,916,770.07 | 2,324,566.85 543,330.22 48’873'00J - -

L.A.LF. (Acct # 25-07-003) 107,595.62 - - - 107,595.62

De Anza Gardens, LP 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00

GRAND TOTALS 4,024,365.69 | 2,324,566.85 543,330.22 48,873.00 1,000,000.00 107,595.62

1?:5:%@%’@22: ?&5‘? Bzt xex Housing Authority of Contra Costa County Last Printed 3 Ti812021



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
Report per CGC 53646 CURRENT MARKET VALUE

For Period Ending 9/30/2021

i Current Market
Investment Maturity Amount :
Issuer i Date Invested Value Yield
» (at 9/30/21)
Cantella & Company -
Fidelity Market Reserves Money Market ongoing 20770.07 | 20,770.07 0.01%
Discover Bank o Certificate of Deposit | 1/11/2022 105,000.00 105.645.75 2.25%
Federal Farm Credit Bank Govt Agency 2/03/2022 105,000.00 105,690.90 2.03%
Everbank Certificate of Deposit 4/28/2022 247,000.00 249,939,30 2.15%
Capital One , NA Certificate of Deposit 5/10/2022 100,000.00 101,359.00 2.30%
Capital One , NA Certificate of Deposit 5/10/2022 110,000.00 111,494.90 2.30%
Goldman Sachs Certificate of Deposit 6/07/2022 148,000.00 151,384.00 2.40%
Capital One Bank, USA Certificate of Deposit 9/20/2022 220,000.00 224,602.40 2.25%
Barclays Bank Delaware Certificate of Deposit 9/27/2022 247,000.00 252,263.57 2.25%
Discover Bank Certificate of Deposit 12/28/2022 140,000.00 144,149.60 2.55%
Morgan Stanley Bank - Certificate of Deposit 1/11/2023 150,000.00 154,758.00 2.65%
Sally Mae Bank Certificate of Deposit 2/08/2023 71?3,000.00 178,711.28 2.65%
Citi Bank NA - Certificate of Deposit 5/04/2023 100,000.00 104,525.00 3.10%
Goldman Sacg i Certificate of Deposit 7/25/2023 100,000.00 105,424.00 3.30%
Commenty Capital Bank - Certificate of Deposit 8/14/2023 120,000.00 126,537.60 3.25%
Citi Bank NA Certificate of Deposit 2/15/2024 145,000.00 153,676.80 3.00%
Morgan Stanley Private Bank Certificate of Deposit 7125/2024 160,000.00 167,171.20 2.20%
State Bank of India Certiﬁcate of Deposit 5/28/2025 B i40‘000.00 141,941.80 1.10%
Texas Exchange Bank Certificate of Deposit 6/19/2025 105,000.00 105,050.40 1.00%
State Bank of India Certificate of Deposit 4/27/2026 105,000.00 105,512.40 1.00%
Sally Mae Bank - Certificate of Deposit 9/22/2026 75,000.00 75,216.00 1.05%
Synchrony Bank Certificate of Deposit 9/24/2026 100,000.00 99,796.00 0.95%
} 2,916,770.07 2,985,619.97
LALF. (Acct # 25-07-003) Liguid Account ongoing 107,595.62 107,595.62 0.24%
De Anza Gardens, LP Loan 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 3.00%
GRAND TOTALS 4,024,365.69 4,093,215.59
L‘,“:fj;?;@?g&gﬁﬁé&j f:?fﬁqg'mm e Housing Authority of Contra Costa County T e



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
Investment Interest Earnings Report
For Period Ending 9/30/2021

Interest Earned this Quarter by Fund
. ) Rental Housing
. Interest Public Housing| Management Central Rehab Viouchar
150189 Earned — =
Invested : . ) ) ; ;
this Qtr Unrestricted Unrestricted Unrestricted Unrestricted Unrestricted
Cantella & Company - ‘
Fidelity Market Reserves 20,770.07 051 0.08 0.43 - - -
Discover Bank | 105,000.00 582.53 582.53 - . - N
Federal Farm Credit__Bank 105,000.00 525.58 52558 | = - - -
Everbank 247,000.00 1,309.44 1,309.44 - - = -
Capital One , NA 100,000.00 567.12 56712 | = = - -
Capital One , NA 110,000.00 |  623.84 623.84 _ - & -
Goldman Sachs 149,000.00 881.75 881.75 - - - -
= T - —
Capital One Bank, USA 220,000.00 1,220.55 1,220.55 L | - - -
Barclays Bank Delaware 247,000.00 | 1,370.34 137034 - - B - -
| Discover Bank 140,000.00 |  880.27 880.27 - - =l -
Morgan Stanley Bank 150,000.00 980.14 | 980.14 = - = | =)
Sally Mae Bank 173,000.00 1,130.42 ) “ 1,130.42 = il - =
(Citi Bank NA 100,000.00 |  764.38 -  764.38 - _ = -
Goldman Sacs e 100,000.00 813.70 813.70 - - | - =
Commenty Capital Bank 120,000.00 961.64 961.64 - = - =
|Citi Bank NA 145,000.00 |  1,072.60 1,072.60 - - L e
Morgan Stanley Private Bank 160,000.00 867.95| 587.56 15.59 264.81 - B - |
State Bank of India 140,000.00 379.73 - 379.73 e - -
Texas Exchange Bank | 105,000.00| = 258.90 - B 258.90 - B - ) -
State Bank of India 105,000.00 258.90 258.90 - ) -
Sally Mae Bank 75,000.00 15101 1510 - - - -
Synchrony Bank 100,000.00 15.62 14.84 0.78 -
- 2,916,770.07  15,481.01 12,665.98 2,550.23 | 264.81 - ‘ -
L.A.LF. (Acct # 25-07-003) 107,595.62 65.48
De Anza Gardens, LP 1,000,000.00 7,397.26 7,397.26
GRAND TOTALS 4,024,365.69 | 22,943.76 12,665.98 2,550.23 264.81 65.48 7,397.26

it o 171w v Housing Authority of Contra Costa County Last Printed] 297812021



	Agenda
	D.3_GOVERNMENT CODE 7507 - CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF FUTURE COSTS OF BENEFITS - PROPOSED CHANGES FOR SPECIFIC RETIREES
	D.4_APPROVE HEALTH CARE BENEFIT ENHANCEMENTS FOR REPRESENTED AND UNREPRESENTED EMPLOYEES
	D.4_ATT_RES 5239
	D.4_ATT_RES 5240
	D.4_ATT_Email HACCC 2020-2024 ADC Project Plan Change
	D.4_ATT_HACCC 2020-2024 ADC Projection with Plan Change
	D.5_PUBLIC HOUSING AGENCY ANNUAL PLAN HEARING FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022 
	D.5_ATT_FY22 50075
	D.5_ATT_FY22 ACOP
	D.5_ATT_FY22 Admin Plan
	D.5_ATT_Admin Plan Redline
	D.5_ATT_FY22 Housing Needs
	D.5_ATT_FY22 Flat Rents Change
	D.5_ATT_FY22 Activities
	D.5_ATT_FY Progress Goals
	D.5_ATT_FY22 Capital Fund
	D.5_ATT_RES 
	C.1_INVESTMENT REPORT FOR THE QUARTER ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
	C.1_ATT_Investment Report



